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1 £~Qf~~~!~Q! 

2 (Hearing convened at 9:37 a.a.) 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: We will call the hearing to order. 

4 Read the notice . 

5 MS . RULE: This time and place have been set for 

6 hear i ng in Docket No. 890148-EI, the Petition of Florida 

7 Industrial Power Users Group to Discontinue Florida Power and 

8 Light Company's Oil Backout CoRt Recovery Factor. The purpose of 

9 this hearing shall be to allow t~e Florida Industrial Power Users 

10 Group to present its testiaony and exhibit• in support of its 

11 petition to discontinue FPL's oil backout cost recovery factor; 

12 to permit any intervenors to present testiaony and exhibits 

13 concerning this matter, and for such other purposes as the 

14 Commission aay deem appropriate. 

15 

16 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let's take appearances of counsel. 

MR. CHILDS : My name is Matthew M. Childs, of t he firm 

17 of Steel, Hector and Davis, Tallahassee, Florida, representing 

18 Flo rida Power and Light Company. 

19 MR . GUYTON: My name is Charles Guyton with the same 

20 law f i rm, representing Florida Power and Light Company. 

21 MR. HOWE: I am Roger Howe, the Office of Publi c 

22 Counsel, the ma i ling address is c; o the Florida Legislature, 111 

23 West Madi son Stree t, Room 801, Tallahassee , Florida 32399-1400, 

24 appear ing on behal f of the Inte rvenors, the Citizens of the 

25 State. 
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1 MR. McGLOTHLIN: I aa Joe McGlothlin, Lawson, 

2 McWhirter, Grandoff and Reeves, 522 East Park Avenue, 

3 Tallahassee, for the Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

4 MR. McWHIRTER: I am John w. McWhirter, Jr., appearing 

5 with Mr . McGlothlin on behalf of the sa.e group. 

6 MS . RULE: Marsha Rule, appearing for the Staff of the 

7 Public Service Commission, 1~1 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, 

8 Florida. 

9 MR. PRUITT: I am Prentice Pruitt, same address, 

10 Counsel to the Comaissioners. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: co .. issioner Herndon tells me he has 

12 been advised that Mr. Paul McKee, who is a witness in the 01 

13 docket, has a commitment and needs to testify today. So what I 

14 think we are going to do is probably take him at 1:00, or 

15 immediat~ly after the lunch break if 1:00 is not when we come 

16 back. Does anybody have any objection to that; Public Counsel, 

1 7 anybody? 

MR . HOWE: This is the witness who will be tes tifying 

21 

22 

2 3 I 

24 I 

25 1 
I 

I 
I 

on Crystal River? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes. 

MR. HOWE: Do I understand correctly, his testimony i s 

just to put -- to desc r i be the parameters from the Company's 

perspect i ve , and that our opportunity for detailed cross 

examination , and so forth , will come when we take it up at a 

later date? 

FLORI DA PUBLIC SERVI CE COMMISSION 
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1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's .y understanding. 

2 MR. HOWE: I have no objection. 

3 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: He ia going to be out of the 

4 country beginning tomorrow and he will not be available. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any preliainary aatters that need to 

6 be t aken up? 

7 MS. RULE: There are two aotiona that have been filed 

8 recently. Florida Power and Light has filed a Motion to Take 

9 Official Recognition, and FIPUG h~s also filed a similar motion. 

10 Those should probably be taken up at this ti•e. (Pause) 

11 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Mr . Chairaan, can I just ask Ms. 

12 Rule? I apologize, I have misplaced in .y aeaory banks the 

13 coament that you made with respect to this revised prehea r ing 

14 order that you gave me . 

15 MS. RULE: On Issue Nuaber 19, Staff has reworded its 

16 position slightly. The position has not changed. 

17 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: That's fine, thank you. 

18 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Let's take up the florida 

19 Power and Light's Motion to Take Official Recognition. first of 

20 all, are there any objections to the motion? 

21 MR. McGLOTHLIN: We don't object. 

22 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Public Counsel, do you object? 

23 MR. ROWE: No objection . 

24 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 

MR. GUYTON : I would just simply point out the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1!l doeu~~ents that we have asked you to take official notice of are 

:I enclosed in a black notebook that ve filed, and I think it would 

be helpful if you had access to during the hearing today . We are 

4 prepa red to refer to this black notebook. 

5 1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Now, these are constituted of prior 

6 iJ orders of this Commission, P'lorida Supreae Court decisions --

1 
7 KR. GUYTON: Commiss •on rules. 

I! 

8 
.. 

9 11 

10 ~ 
I 

11 ~ 
12 1 

' 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: So e rules. 

KR. GUYTON: Collllllis&iou foras. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Co .. ission foras. 

KR. GUYTON: And then the last five tabs contain 

transcript excerpts from five different prior oil backout 

13 1; proceedings that this Commission has heard. And we had asked 

14 · that these be recogni zed in lieu of asking you to take notice and 

15 revi ew what is literally a box and a half of transcripts. 

16 ! I would point out to you that Counsel for FIPUG has 

17 i suggested that we have been a bit selective in our selection of 

18 

I! 
19 1 

20 1 

21 I 
22 1 

23 

24 

transcripts; we have, that was intentional, and not to keep 

something from you, but trying to point out what we thought was 

salient and trying to avoid a review of the entire boxes. We 

have no objection i f FIPUG wants to go ahead and reques t notice 

of those entire records, but this is what we intend to use and 

bring to you r attention. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : All r ight. we are going to grant the 

25 motion t o grant official recognition of those documents. 
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1 Now, FIPUG has a request. Are there objections to 

2 FIPUG's request for official recognition? 

3 MR. McGLOTHLIN: May I speak to his point for just a 

4 second? 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes, to that point. 

6 MR. McGLOTHLIN: While we do not object to the notice 

7 of the iteas that were incorpo~ sted in the notebook, we do 

8 suggest that it would be apprLoriate, because in soae instances 

9 context is iaportant, for you si ~lv to take notice of the entire 

10 proceedings. That way each party could argue in its brief those 

11 portions that it thouqht pertinent to the iaauea before the 

12 Commission. I would aake that request of you at this time. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What you are asking for is permission 

14 I to go back and argue the context within which the documents that 

15 Florida Power and Light has asked for official recognition? 

16 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes. In addition, there may be some 

17 things in there that either argue against Florida Power and 

18 Light's point or for FIPUG's. And ay point is simply that in a 

19 record of this size there is probably soaething there for each 

20 side . 

21 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm sure there i s. But what I am 

22 trying to find out is exactly what you are asking for is 

23 permission to use those t hings that you find there when you file 

24 your brief ? 

25 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: And put the docuaents that Florida 

2 Power and Light has asked for official recognition of, to place 

3 those in context in making your arqu8ent, or are you asking to be 

4 able to go back and find anything that you want in that 

5 transcript to use? 

6 KR. McGLOTHLIN: It is the latter; it's both. In other 

7 words, Florida Power and Light says that the past oil backout 

8 proceedings are irrelevant to the isauea before the Comaission. 

9 If that's the case then I would l ike to have the ability to be 

10 able to argue what ia relevant and what ia not. I think if you 

11 will have a chance to look at the notebook you will see that in 

12 some instances it's difficult to deteraine from the excerpts 

13 provided by FP&L exactly what the context of the statements was. 

14 Others, I could not even be certain who was speaking without 

15 reference t.o further pages. 

16 In addition, there are some passages in those 

17 transcripts that may argue against the very points they t ry to 

18 support. So if they want the co .. ission to take official notice 

19 I of past oil backout proceedings, I think the first thing to do is 

20 take official notice of the entire record and leave it to the 

21 parties t o brief it. 

22 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Mr. Chairaan, I have some 

23 difficulty -- you have already ruled, but there are pieces of 

24 Flo rida Power and Light's motion which I have difficulty with, 

25 and it's sort of compounded with riPUG. I have zero problem 
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1 taking recognition of the co .. ission's orders, rules, laws, 

2 whatever, but I really begin to have probleas, because of the way 

3 records are developed, of going back and finding ourselves not 

4 only burdened of trying to go -- once you get the briefs and then 

5 find yourself having to go through and read those records and 

6 read those transcripts, either on the part of Power and Light, 

7 because certainly there are pieces here. 

8 I have read aoae of this inforaation, aoae of it I 

9 remember and some of it I don't ·eaeaber, and in order to do 

10 that, to take official recognition of the recorda, I would 

11 respectfully request that we don't do that because we are loading 

12 that wagon up big time in trying to read all of those previous 

13 transcripts. 

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Mr. McGlothlin, when you said you had 

15 no objecti on that really wasn't accurate, was it; that is, you do 

16 have an objection? 

17 MR. McGLOTHLIN: And I delineated that in my response, 

18 Commissione r. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Not when I first asked you i f you had 

20 an objection . You said you had no objection and, in fact, you do 

21 have an objection? 

22 MR . McGLOTHLIN: That's correct. Well, I don't object , 

23 i f you want to limit the official recognit i on to that put forward 

24 by FP,L , I have no objection to that . I would suggest, and I do 

25 request , that if you extend it to include the entire record, if 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 you limit your ruling, it would be without an objection from 

2 FIPUG. I do have pending a counterpart request that I think you 

3 should consider in light of your ruling on FP,L's. We have our 

4 own request for official notice pending. 

5 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Chairaan, could I ask a 

6 newcomer's question? 

7 

8 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: If the records, or the 

9 transcripts, are as selective ot incoaplete as to who said what 

10 out of context, or whatever, do you not have the opportunity to 

11 draw that to our attention or clarify that without having to ask 

12 us to take official notice of the entire boxes? Is that not 

13 available to you? 

14 KR . McGLOTHLIN: Co.aissioner, I believe it is not, if 

15 the ruling is limited to recognition of only those portions put 

16 forward by FP'L in its request. Because those records are not 

17 automatically part of this proceeding. 

18 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I understand. 

19 KR . McGLOTHLIN: And if there is a limited request and 

20 the ruling is made accordingly, then I don't think I would have 

21 that full ability. 

22 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Pruitt , maybe you can help me out 

23 here. I am trying to recall the context within which one can 

24 take official recognition of documents, and it seeas to me that 

25 at some point I read a case, or perhaps part of the Evidence 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 Code, that indicates that final orders of a Commission or the 

2 products of hearings aay be officially recognized, but the 

3 evidence underlying that decision cannot be officially 

4 recognized. Does that sound faailiar to you? 

12 

5 MR. PRUITT: Yes, sir, that's true, Commissioner. And 

6 the reason for that is that the Supreae Court has told you that 

7 official notice, or judicial ,,~tice in the court, will be 

8 exercised with great caution, that which is judicially noticed, 

9 or officially noticed, in the co~on general knowled9e, 

10 authoritatively established, and free from doubt or uncertainty. 

11 What I have told you, Commissioner, in previous hearings is that 

12 you may notice your official acts but you cannot officially 

13 notice the facts that those acts were based on. 

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Now, are you profferin9 the excerpts 

15 from those prior hearings as substantiating factual matters, or 

16 for what purpose? 

17 MR. GUYTON: Largely, to show that the issues that are 

18 being raised in this case have previously been raised by fiPUG, 

19 or other par t ies, and have been resolved. 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: And that is the purpose of raising, 

21 or of proffering those excerpts from the transcripts of pr io r 

22 hearings? 

23 MR. GUYTON: Either that, or to show contemporaneous 

24 Commission intent or Staff comments about how the rule should be 

25 applied and i nterpreted for those two a6pects as reasons that we 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 have offered the transcript references. 

2 I would subait that there have been soae changes since 

3 the case l aw that you looked at, co .. issioner Wilson, under that 

4 case that was decided to that effect was based on a specific 

5 Commission r ule but limited official notice. That has since 

6 been repealed, and now your co .. iaaion's rul8s say that you can 

7 take -- that you can consider as evidence anything that a 

8 reasonable person would cons •der as appropriate . It is 

9 consistent with the APA. 

10 There is case law that we have cited, as well as 

11 authority from the Evidence cooe and the Administrative 

12 Procedures Act in our contemporaneous legal memorandum supportin~ 

13 our motion, showing that you can go beyond mere prior orders and 

14 rules and look at the underlying record evidence. And we would 

15 ask that you do that in this case for the two limited purposes 

16 that we have suggested here: One is to show that these issues 

17 have been raised before and have been resolved, resolved 

18 adversely to FIPUG; and also to show in some instances that there 

19 are statements by Commissioners, Staff persons, as to the 

20 appropriate interpretation of appl i cation of rules. We think 

21 it ' s just helpful guidance in terms of applying the rule now for 

22 you to unde rstand the historical context of this development. 

23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Mr. Chairman, my concern with that 

24 is, a s we dre all wont to know, that even Commissioners can be 

25 t aken out of context, and even taken in context are only one of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 five votes. That's the reason we issue orders, to clarify 

2 finally what was accoapliahed and done. I get a little 

14 

3 concerned, I quess, about contextually what can be done with a 

4 transcript as opposed to an order. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, the reason I asked what the 

6 purpose was for which it was being proffered, if it is to 

7 indicate that the issue caae up and was discussed and is not 

8 offered to support any factua l grounds or policy with respect to 

9 it, that makes it two differen~ questions. If it is not offered 

10 as evidence of the facts contained therein, but at that point 1s 

11 offered as evidence of the fact that thoae issues did come up and 

12 were discussed at the proceeding. 

13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, you know, I understand that, 

14 and to the extent that they caae up and were discussed then my 

15 next question would be, "So what?" If we did not take action on 

16 them, or there is not soaething in the order to clarify what the 

17 intent-- you know, the underlying discussion is all beautiful 

18 and it might give ae soae insight into soae questions that I 

19 might want to ask, you know, or reask since I was not a party to 

20 those, okay, but the point is that i n the order is where it is 

21 c larified, the end results of those discussions, and what the 

22 Commi s sion ruling was on which it would be based . We have many 

23 discussions, soaetiaes re l evant and soaetiaes not. I'm just 

24 ge tt i ng a li ttle concerned; I don't know. 

25 MR . GUYTON: Mr. Chairman, perhaps it would help: We 

.I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



15 

1 have no problea if FIPUG feels that soaething is taken out of 

2 context, or needs to be suppleaented contextually so that there 

3 is a fair represent.ation, so that you know who said what and the 

4 context in which it was said, we don't have any problem with 

5 suppleaenting the record in that regard if they want to do that. 

6 We tried to file soaething liaited aiaply for ease of decisio1~ 

7 making here so that you would not have to wade through 

8 transcripts that literally ~oaprise about a transfer box and a 

9 half of transcript voluaes. 

10 There is a lengthy history to this rule, its 

11 application and interpretation by the Coaaission, auch of which 

12 is embraced in these earlier orders, Commissioner Beard, but a 

13 lot of which is observations, both by witnesses back in the 

14 context of raising issues, and by Comaissioners when they were in 

15 the throes of initially applying it . We have tried to point that 

16 out; we think it's helpful in terms of resolving this issue but, 

1 7 of course, we will yield to the Commission's ruling on this . 

18 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Commissioners, I would offi c ially 

19 recognize that and allow FIPUG the opportunity to argue in its 

20 brief, or to place those items in context, but to reopen that 

21 e nt i re record as something noticed by thia Commission is 

22 burdensome and we are not going to do that . That is my feeling. 

23 Now, FIPUG had t he opportunity as well to go back 

24 through those trans c r i pts and select portions of them to support 

25 you r case, i f tha t was you r desire, and now you have the 
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1 opportunity to respond and to place those in context. 

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I aa not real sure I understand 

3 that, Mr. Chairman. Sometiaes I have a problem grasping where we 

4 are at. 

5 If, in fact, the transcripts of the proceedings which 

6 led to the adoption of the rule and other testiaony, because 

7 there is testimony of Mr. c~~k and other folks -- in fact, there 

8 are some conversations with Mr. McGlothlin asking, you know, "Did 

9 you provide a witness on spec1fic issues," and one thing or 

10 another. FIPUG coaes in and, you know, they pick their piece, 

11 but their piece is not before us; you know, it's not limited to 

12 that piece . 

13 Then in order to make sure I understand and do 

14 Mr. McGlothlin and it looks as though this time it's rather 

15 an odd marriage because some of the issues that are before us 

16 today have been argued 180 degrees by Public Counsel and it will 

17 be interesting how we get there today-- but in order to do them 

18 justice it's almos t that I have to go back and read, if we have 

19 got a situation that I won't know what the position is until it ' s 

20 a rgued in the briefs, not argued here before us , but it's argued 

21 in the briefs and we open those, then in order to make sure what 

22 I think folks are kind of veiled alleging one another, "If you 

23 pick the piece that applies to you and I'll go pick the piece 

24 that applies t o me," and then it says that I've got to go read 

25 that . When heretofore I have read the orders, and the orders s~y 
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1 what the orders say within the four corners of the page, and 

2 that's troubling to me if that's what we are leaving open . 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Well, let ae tell you what my 

4 understanding is of what we are leaving open. 

5 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Fine. 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Florida Power and Light has come 

17 

7 forward and said, "These portions of the transcripts stand for 

8 whatever proposition." FIPUG can now coae forward and say, 

9 "Well, if you looked at the ~1ge before that you will find that 

10 that is not what that atateaent lays." But it does not allow 

11 FIPUG to say "Well, yes, that's what is says, but 250 pages 

12 further over here in the transcript there's a whole new 

13 discussion of the issue and now we want you to look at that kind 

14 of stuff." That is not what we are allowing. It's only to 

15 counter the proposition that those items asked by Florida Power 

16 and Light to be officially recognized, in fact, do or do not 

17 stand for what they are put forward for. 

18 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Then we are following the 

19 procedure where when you use excepts out of a deposition somebody 

20 says, "Well, I want to move Pages 4, 5 and 6." Then the other 

21 folks raise their hand and say, "Wait a minute, I want to include 

22 Pages 2 and 7 and 8 in order that the whole thing is covered," 

23 and I agree with you, tha t 's no problea, because that means the 

24 only thing I have got to do is to t ry and go back and review that 

25 piece. But I understood Mr. McGlothlin's request, as the basis 
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1 of his motion, was that he be allowed to go look anywhere in that 

2 record, if it would fill up this roo. or this table, anywhere in 

3 that record to bolster his position at least in the briefs. Aa I 

4 incorrect about that? 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's what he asked for but that's 

6 not what is being granted. 

7 COMMISSIONER GUNT!R: That's what you asked for but --

8 okay. I'm just listening a~&d trying to understand. 

9 CHAIRMAN WILSON: r•ow, FIPUG also has a request for 

10 official recognition. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 that . 

18 

COMMISSIONER GUNT!R: I guess I aa juaping ahead. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any objections to FIPUG's request? 

MR. GUYTON: Mr. Chairaan, we have no objection . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Public Counsel? 

MR. HOW!: No objection. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. We will so recognize 

Are there any other preliainary aatters7 

MS. RULE: Not at this tiae . 

19 COMMISSIONER HBRNDON: Mr. Chairaan, let ae ask you a 

20 p rocedural question before we get i nto the testimony itself . 

21 Coincidentally, on Friday, as I recall, I received a 

22 copy of Florida Powe r and Light's 10-year site plan well, 

23 actually, "generation site plan" I guess is the proper title 

24 wh ich , while i t has no, at least not that I aa aware of, official 

25 status in thi s parti cular proceeding, it is not an exhibit and is 
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1 not anybody's presentation, it's certainly the topic of much 

2 discussion and it's referred to in a nuaber of the docuaents. 

3 And since it is a public docuaent that is published by Florida 

4 Power and Light, it has been submitted to the Departaent of 

5 Community Affairs and a courtesy copy was sent to us, I wanted 

6 know what its status was because I was going to ask a couple of 

7 questions about it today . I would rather get it out of the way 

to 

8 now than wait and get an obje~tion soaeplace down the road after 

9 I have asked the questions. So can you help me understand where 

10 I am at with respect to something like that? 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes. If you want to asK a Florida 

12 Power and Light witness about the 18-year site plan, you may feel 

13 free to do so. 

14 

15 

16 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: All right. 

MR. GUYTON: We will have no objections, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER HEFNDON: Right. I just wanted to know so 

17 I didn't waste everybody's time. 

18 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Are we ready to begin or do we have 

19 any other preliminary matters? 

20 MS. RULE: No other preliainary matters that I am aware 

21 of. 

22 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, if all of the witnesses 

23 who are goi ng to t e s tify today are in the room I am going to 

24 swear you al l at once . If you will stand and raise your right 

25 hand. 
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1 (Witnesses sworn collectively.) 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Thank you. Please be seated. Call 

3 your first witness. 

4 MR. GUYTON: Coaisaioners, we had asked if we might 

5 make an opening statement, particularly to review the oil backout 

6 rule. We think it would be helpful to put the rule in context . 

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All tight. Before the first witness 

8 takes the stand -- does FIPUG li kewise have an opening stateaent? 

9 

10 

11 then. 

12 

13 statement. 

14 

15 Chairman? 

16 

17 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes, &1 ! . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Let's go ahead with those 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Mr. McWhirter will aake the cpening 

MR. McWHIRTER: Do you want us to proceed first, Mr. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes, please do. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Procedurally, we requested Florida 

18 Power and Light to produce Mr. Babka as an adverse witness in 

19 this cause. 

20 MR. GUYTON: Mr. Babka is here, or can be here. John, 

21 can you tell us when you would like hia7 

22 MR. McWHIRTER: We would like to call him after Mr . 

23 Pollock t estifies. 

24 MR. GUYTON : Do you intend to put Mr. Pollock on for 

25 both his direct and his rebuttal at the same time or are you 
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1 going to split him? 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: No, sir. 

3 MR. GUYTON: You are going to split hi a? 

4 KR. McWHIRTER: I all going to split hia. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON : we are going to do this like a real 

6 court case . 

7 MR. McWHIRTER: Yes, air. Did you want to go at one 

8 time? We really hadn't discussed that. 

9 MR. GUYTON: Do you want him at the end of direct or at 

10 the end of rebuttal? That's rea lly ay only question. 

11 MR. McWHIRTER: We wo•ld want hia after the direct. We 

12 may combine them. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. McWhirter? 

14 KR. McWHIRTER: Sir? 

15 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What's your pleasure? 

16 MR . McWHIRTER: What's the plan? 

17 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What's your pleasure on presenting 

18 your wi tness? 

19 KR. McWHIRTER: Just one time. We wi ll not call him as 

20 rebuttal t o Waters . 

21 

22 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, proceed. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Ms . Easley and gentleaen , the cl ients I 

23 represent are i ndus t rial manufacturing firas and a conveni ence 

24 s tore chain, which operate in Florida Power and Light's aervice 

25 area. It' s a good service area, hal a aalubr1ous cliaate, ho e an 
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1 eager work force anxious to acquire higher-paying aanufacturing 

2 jobs, and it's an area rich in so.e natural resources, such as 

3 limestone, which cement coapanies can operate. I have 

4 represented these industrial custoaers for about 16 years, and 

5 that is a relatively short period of time in the history of 

6 mank i nd, but it has been probably one of the most trauaat i c 

7 periods, both for aanufacturing in Florida and for utility 

8 companies, to our recollection . This case is about this 

9 traumatic period. 

10 I had a haunting specter of this traumatic era last 

11 week. I took ay boys on a trip down to the Florida Keys, which 

12 is in the south of the Florida Power and Light's service 

13 territory, and we rode down the Taaiaai Trail to the Great 

14 Cypress Swaap in the northern tip of the Everglades, and then we 

15 turned right down Highway 997, also known as Chrome Avenue . And 

16 there on the right was a gigantic structure. 

17 It brought into vivid relief our concerns in this case . 

18 This gigantic structure, as we approached it, we saw that the 

19 paint was peeling off of these six large silos . They were 

20 ove r grown with grass and the sign out front, which once proudly 

21 proclaimed that this was General Portland Cement Company, the 

22 letters were falling off and the plant was dead . 

23 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You can see one of those in 

24 Tampa, too, can't you? 

25 MR. McWHIRTER: That's right. 
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1 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. 

2 MR. McWHIRTER: That's right. Now they are called 

3 Le'Farge (phonetic) Ceaent. I don't know if that's Madam 

4 Le'Farge or somebody else. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Did they have knitting needles on the 

6 silos? 

7 MR. McWHIRTER: I refl•cted upon seeing that specter, 

8 and I remember that during ay lf years of practice before this 

9 Commission I also represented Lehi9h Cement, which isn't here 

10 anymore; Lone Star of Florida, which isn't here anymore; Maule 

11 Industries, which is bankrupt. The survivors in the ceaent 

12 industry are people who import cement from foreign countries 

13 where they can compete with us better. There are two other 

14 survivors, there are survivors in the Florida Power Corporation 

15 service area, where there is another limestone deposit. But one 

16 of those survivors sells electricity to Florida Power ~nd Light . 

17 The cement industry isn't the only one that is affected 

18 by what is going on in the econoay in these points in tiae. 

19 Florida Steel, whom I represent, closed down its Indiantown plant 

20 in Florida Power and Light's service area. Eastern Air ~ines for 

21 many reasons, some of which are related to electric power, is in 

22 the bankruptcy court. Tropicana, which is one of Florida Power 

23 and Light's largest custoaers, is now going to fully supply its 

24 needs through cogeneration. Other industrial custoaers are doing 

25 the same. Union Carbide, one of the clients, is fighting for its 
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life in court today because its rivals in coapetition several 

miles -- a few ailes away froa thea can buy electricity at a 

35\ cheaper rate than is offered by Florida Power and Light 

Company. 

It has been a traumatic era, this 16-year period in 

Florida, but it hasn't been trauaatic for manufacturing alone . 

It has also been trauaatic for •lorida Power and Light. Fl~rida 

Power and Light has reacted, a r it appropriately should under the 

circumstances, and this co .. ission has acted appropriately . 

During the early part of the period, in 1971, Florida Power and 

Light saw the need for rate relief when it coapleted some new 

facilities, and it caae in and asked this co .. ission for $79 

million in rate relief. And after extensive hearings the 

Commission granted 14 million. In 1974 they asked for 143 and 

the Commis~ion granted 77 million. In '76 they asked for 349 

m1llion and the Commission granted 195 . 

Now, I remember vividly in this very room ten years ago 

Mr . John J. Hudiberg, the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of 

Flo r ida Powe r and Light, came before this Commission and he said, 

"Commissioners, our Company has a cash flow problem of major 

magnitude. It's as though blood were flowing from an artery 

because of the OPEC oil crisis and the fuel problems that we are 

expe r iencing . " 

The Commission reacted to that great concern that Mr. 

Hudiberg had , and the react i on was t o give a projected fuel 
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1 adjustment proceeding in which the utilities could collect their 

2 fuel costs up front, in anticipation of what the changes were 

3 going to be . -

4 Shortly after that, in 1982, Florida Power and Light 

5 came in and asked for $281 aillion in rate relief and the 

6 Commission gave thea 100 million. In 1982, later in the year, 

7 they asked for $256 ail lion in connection with the St. Lucie 

8 plant, and the co .. ission gave t •• 237 aillion. In 1983, the 

9 very next year, they were back an~ they asked for 335 aillion and 

10 the coamis1ion granted 81 for 1984 and then an additional 120 

11 million for 1985. 

12 Another thing happened in the 1982-83 era, and that is 

13 the oil backout proceeding. Florida Power and Light has not been 

14 back for rate relief since the oil backout case in 1982. The 

15 reason why it hasn't is that instead of now having rate cases 

16 when you add new increaents of capacity as we have in the past, 

17 that is all flowed through in the fuel cost. Florida Power and 

18 Light now collects some, I think, $600 aillion -- or $300 million 

19 a year in capacity charges that it pays to Southern Company . 

20 In 1982 in the oil backout proceeding the Commission 

21 also said, "One of the great things about this oil backout 

22 project is the fact that by buying power in Georgia during the 

23 cold level, we can delay constructing the Martin 3 and 4 Plants, 

24 and an unsited electric plant, and the custoaers are going to 

25 save a lot of money as a refult of that because we would invest 
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3 In 1982 they said, "We would like to start collecting 

4 on these savings that we are giving to the custoaers now," and 

5 the Commission said, "No, we will look at that later. But we 

6 wi ll allow you, through an oil backout recovery factor, to 

7 collect for the cost of the t r , nsaission line to buy electricity 

8 in Georgia. And we will also allow you to pay Alabama Pow•r and 

9 Georg i a Power a return on their investaent in generating 

10 facilities, which they are going to pass along to you in capacity 

11 charges under an interchange agreement." 

12 The Coamission in 1983 had given the utility a 15 . 6\ 

13 return on equity as the mid-point, 16.6 as the maximum, and that 

14 i s still in effect. 

15 I guess the reason FIPUG is here fussing today -- we 

16 fussed back in 1982 -- but we realized in 1987 and 1988, for the 

17 fir st time the Coaaission had allowed soae additional charges t o 

18 be i mposed upon the company in addition to the carrying cost on 

19 the oil backout proceeding , they allowed a charge to the 

20 customers for the money the customers "saved" by not bui lding the 

21 Martin Pl ant. Let me put that in proper perspective for you: 

22 Blondie Bumstead came home from CUtberry's Departaent Store and 

23 said, "Dagwood , I have saved you a ton of money because I spent 

24 $500 on clothing on sa le , and it would have cost $1,000." She 

25 said , "I have saved you a lot of money. " 
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1 COMMISSIONER GUN~£R: You have been listening at my 

2 door, haven't you? 

3 MR. McWHIRTER: Is that riqht? 

4 COMMISSIONER EASL!Y: Careful, Mr. McWhirter, I 

5 understand that logic. (Lauqhter) 

6 MR. McWHIRT!R: Well, that ' s fine. In fact, I would 

7 like to carry that logic throug~ to its conclusion . This case is 

8 all about savinqs, and what aeFaure of savings you use when you 

9 are trying to be fair to the utilities and to the coapanies. 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: The coapany's custoaers? When you 

11 said • company's" you aeant •custoaers"? 

12 KR . McWHIRTER: The custoaers in the power companies as 

13 well . 

14 You will see in our testiaony, and soaething that Power 

15 Company funses about a lot, is Mr. Pollock says, "You are correct 

16 by buying electrici ty in Georgia and Alabaaa instead of producing 

17 i t i n Flor i da or producing i t froa the plants that you have that 

18 bur n oi l as a fuel. I n 1989 you will save $214 million i n the 

19 fue l pr i ce di fferential . " That ' s a good deal for custome rs. But 

20 then he says , "However, you are charqinq the custoaers $700 

21 million in 1989 to achieve these fuel savings, and maybe that 's 

22 not such a good deal ." 

23 Flor i da Power ~ Li qht 's response to that is that , "Mr . 

24 Pollock, you are comparing apples and oranqe s. There are two 

25 kinds of fuel savings : One i s energy s~vings and the othe r is 
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1 capacity savings. You set one off against the other. 

2 The testimony will show in this case that in order to 

3 attain lower fuel cost in 1989 the Utility is going to pay 

4 Georgia Power Company in capacity charges some $522 million 

5 no, strike that - - I have already told you what they are paying 

6 Georgia Power. The aaount of aoney they would have spent this 

7 year for carrying costs on tht Martin plants and the unsited 

8 plant is in the range of $522 aillion. 

9 Now, to calculate that $522 they used their 1982 

10 projections of construction coats and their 1982 projections of 

11 cost of capital for equity. They say, •customers, you didn't 

12 have to pay that $522 aillion for the Martin plant and we have 

13 saved you a lot of aoney, and as a result of that this year , in 

14 1989, the customers will be charged $150 million.• That's like 

15 Blondie saying to Dagwood, •oaqwood, I spent $500 on the clothes 

16 but I would have spent a thousand had they not been on sale, so I 

17 want you to pay ae an additional $150 ." That's what this case is 

18 all about. 

19 Florida Power and Light says, •riPUG, you cannot 

20 complain about what the Commission has done because this decision 

21 was made in 1982 and it was an irreversible decision. We are 

22 entitled to those funds and you can't look at it again because we 

23 passed the primary test in 1982." 

24 Ms. Easley and gentlemen, I would suggest to you, and 

25 we wil l prove today, that a lot of things have changed since 
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1 1982. The things that have changed are that oil prices didn't go 

2 up to $60 a barrel that was anticipated; the savings are not 

3 nearly as great as was anticipated when you entered that order 

4 back in 1982. You applied those charges on a kilowatt hour bafiis 

5 because you said, "Really, the people who will get the benefit of 

6 these savings are the high load factor custoaers because they 

7 consume more electricity per U1 it of capacity, and therefore the 

8 capacity charges ought to be 1' laced in that way." It hasn't 

9 worked out that way. The saving~ are nowhere near the capacity 

10 charges. They are about $300 million apart each year. 

11 And then this other, capacity savings, is on the other 

12 leg of this two-pronged formula . Florida Power and Light says 

13 that in 1982 it had decided to build the Martin plants. But the 

14 facts are that the Martin plants were not built. We don't think 

15 the Martin plants would have been built, but if they had of been 

16 built they would have cost far less. So when the savings are 

17 calculated, the savings on capacity are not what they were 

18 represented to be. 

19 Dagwood didn't buy Blondie's story, and I think when 

20 you hear the evidence i n this case you may not buy Florida Powe r 

21 and Li ght's saving constant . Thank you very much. 

22 

23 Guyton? 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Thank you, Mr. McWhit ter . Mr. 

MR. GUYTON: Roger, do you have anything? 

MR. HOWE : No, I haven't. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



30 

1 MR. GUYTON: Commissioners, I have a prepared statement 

2 but I would like to briefly address three important factual 

3 issues that I would at least take issue with with Mr. McWhirter. 

4 One, Florida Power and Li9ht Coapany has had base rate relief 

5 since the oil backout rule was adopted and the oil backout 

6 project was qualified in 1982. It had a base rate case, as Mr. 

7 McWhirter noted, in 1984, and ~hen a subsequent year adjustm~nt 

8 in 1985. 

9 Second, Mr. McWhirter #Ould like to leave you with the 

10 impression that FPL is relyin9 upon its ori9inal cost estimate 

11 for the Martin units in calculatin9 capacity deferral benefits. 

12 I think you need to understand that. There was in place in 1979 

13 a contract for FPL to build those units . And the original 

14 estimate of capacity deferral benefits was based on that 

15 construction cost. Then Mr. Howard escalated that for projected 

16 escalation rates and capital cost rates in effect at that time 

17 using a 19\ equity rate. 

18 Those aren't the estiaates that we put in front of you, 

19 and those are not the estimates that we have used to recover 

20 capacity deferral benefits, or to calculate capacity deferral 

21 benefits that have been recognized in actual net savings . We did 

22 use the original Bechtel construction cost estimates because 

23 t ha t 's what we would have had to have spent in base level 

24 dol lars . But we have escalated them with actual escalation rates 

25 si nce 1980 , and we have used FPL's actual cost of capital since 
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1 then; not the 19\ return on equity that we originally projected, 

2 but the co .. ission•s authorized return on equity in each year 

3 since then, as well as our actual senior security coats. So 1 

4 thi nk you need to understand those basic factual differences froa 

5 the start . 

6 ComaissioneLo, a little over nine years ago the Florida 

7 Legislature passed the Florid~ Energy Efficiency and Conservation 

8 Act, FEECA. In F!!CA the Le~ ialature stated an intent to 

9 conserve expensive resources, p rticularly petroleum fuels . Now, 

10 to accoapliahed that goal, in Section 366.0822, the Legislature 

11 required the co .. isaion to adopt appropriate goals for increasing 

12 the efficiency of energy conauaption, specifically including 

13 goals designed to increase the conservation of expensive 

14 resources, such as petroleua fuel. Siaply stated, in 1980 the 

15 Florida Legislature established legislative policy to conserve 

16 the use of oil in the generation of electricity in Florida. 

17 As you well know froa the aost recent legislative 

18 session, this provision was re-enacted; that legislative policy 

19 has not changed. Despite soae change in oil prices since then, 

20 the legislative policy of the state is still to avoid dependence 

21 on foreign oil. 

22 Now, as is the Coaaission's fashion, the Comaission has 

23 taken this legislative aandate to heart. It first adopted 

24 conservation rules in a conservation rule with conservation 

25 goals, Rule 25-17.002. Subsection (6) of that rule provides, in 
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1 part, "The use of oil as generating fuel shall be reduced to the 

2 greatest practica~le and cost effective extent." 

3 The Coaaission later, in January of 1982, adopted its 

4 rule regarding oil backout cost recovery factors. That 

5 implemented FEECA as well as the conservation goal rule . Now, 

6 that rule, the oil backout rule, is Tab A in your notebook, and 

7 you will be referred to it a nt~r of tiaes today. And that 

8 rule is the foundation of this case. FPL's oil backout proj~ct 

9 was qualified under an earlier v 1rsion of that rule, and FPL's 

10 cost recovery for its oil backout project and coal-by-wire 

11 purchases has been aade pursuant to the oil backout rule. 

12 Because of the iaportance of that rule I would like to briefly 

13 summarize several of the iaportant provisions. You aay want to 

14 turn to Tab A and take a look at them. 

15 Secti on 2 of the rule addresses the rule's purpose, and 

16 it reflects the legislative aandate of FEECA . Subsection (2)(a) 

17 provides, "Oil backout cost recovery factors are to be used for 

18 the recovery of costs of any of several different oil 

19 conservation measures, the priaary purpose of which is the 

20 economic displaceaent of oil-fired generation." One of the 

21 specific types of projects included for recovery i n Subsection 

22 (2)(a)( 2) was transaission line construction costs. Subsection 

23 (3) of the rule deals with project qualification. Subsection 

24 (3)(a) sets f orth three criteria, or tests, a project .ust 

25 satisfy to qualify for recovery of costs through an oil backout 
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1 cost recovery factor. 

2 The co .. ission must find: (1) The primary purpose of the 

3 proposed project is the econoaic diaplaceaent of oil-fired 

4 generat i on in t he state of Florida. 

5 (2) It has been shown by a preponderance of the 

6 evidence that there will be a positive cuaulative present value 

7 of expected net savings to ret~ il custoaers in Florida within the 

8 first ten years of co .. ercial operation of the proposed project. 

9 (3) It has been shown by a preponderance of the 

10 evidence that a propoaed project is the aost econoaical 

11 alternative available. If these criteria are aet a proposed 

12 project qualifies for cost recovery under an oil backout cost 

13 recovery factor. 

14 Subsection (4) of the rules addresses coat recovery 

15 through the factor. Subsection (a) identifies the eleaents of 

16 cost recovery. They are: Project revenue requireaents which 

17 consists of straight-line depreciation, cost of capital, actual 

18 tax expense, and oi l / non-oil 05M expense differential. Plus it 

19 a lso includes two- thirds of actual net savings of the project if 

20 they are positive . 

21 Now, net savings, Coaaissioners, is defined in 

22 Subjection (1 )( c ) of the rule, but it can be suamari zed very 

23 simply. It ' s simply the net of all identifiable project costs 

24 and all i dentifiable project benefits. It's coabined costs and 

25 benefits , and that's your net, net savings . 
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1 Subsection (4) of the rule also has other relevant 

2 provisions regarding cost recovery. Subsection (4)(b) prevents 

3 double recovery of oil backout project costs, doesn't allow a 

4 utility to r ecovery the costs both through base rates and through 

5 an oil backout cost recovery factor. Subsection (4)(c) may be 

6 fairly read -- it's a bit unclear because it has a reference to 

7 an earlier rule provision before the rule was aaended but it 

8 may be fairly read despite tha t to say that the costs to be 

9 recovered through the oil backc•1t recovery factor upon full 

10 depreciation of a project are 0'" expenses, in this case project 

11 transmission line 0'" expenses, and coal-by-wire costs associated 

12 with coal-by-wire purchases. And those are to be recovered 

13 through the oil backout cost recove ry factor until they are 

14 included in a utility's base rates. 

15 Now, Subsection (4)(d) is particularly i mportant to 

16 this case. The first two sentences are very important . "Once 

17 approved by the Commission, the costs of a qualified oil backout 

18 project shall continue to be recovered through the oil backout 

19 cost recovery factor until such tiae as they are included in the 

20 base rates of the utility. Noraally , the remaining and 

21 unrecovered costs of the qualified oil backout project shall be 

22 rolled into the util i ty's base rates without altering the 

23 deprecia tion pe riod at the utility's next rate base filing, and 

24 cost recovery fo r the qualified oil backout project through the 

25 oil backout cost recovery factor shall terainate at the time new 
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1 rates are placed into effect.• This provision clearly provides 

2 that there is to be no gap in the recovery of a utility's oil 

3 backout project costs. The oil backout cost recovery factor is 

4 to continue until cost recovery ia rolled into new base rates, 

5 and typically thoae new base rates are to be placed into effect 

6 in the utility's rate base filing. 

7 Subsection (4)(e) provides recoaputation and true-up of 

8 the oil backout coat recovery ! actor every six aonths, and 

9 requires as a part of that exer iae an estiaate of kilowatt hour 

10 sales. 

11 Subsection ( S) of the rule prescribes separate 

12 accounting on the oil backout project. That facilitates the 

13 Commission's review of the project : ather than frustrating it. 

14 Subsection (6) of the rule provides that once all 

15 project costs are recovered, the oil backout cost recovery factor 

16 is continued. It makes no mention of full depreciation. It 

17 simply speaks of once costs are recovered . 

18 Commissioners, I have taken you through this rule not 

19 only because you will be referred to it a number of times today, 

20 but primarily because FIPUG invokes the rule when they think it 

21 helps them and then they ignore it or they indirectly attack it 

22 when it works against them. ror instance, FIPUG argues that it 

23 is not revisi ting quali f ication in this proceeding, or asking you 

24 to reconside r your decision qual i fying PPL's project. Yet if you 

25 l ook at Mr . Pollock's testimony there are references to all three 
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4 recovery factor outside of a rate case, without putting any new 

5 base rates into effect. Such relief, particularly before FIPUG 

6 realized the project would be fully depreciated this month, is 

7 clearly inconsistent with the first two sentences of Subsection 

8 (4)( d) of the rule. 

9 Moreover, there is no rule provision for disqualifying 

10 a project. And the evidence today will show that the Commission 

11 has interpreted this rule as a matter of law that project 

12 qualification is not to be revisited. Mr. Pollock suggests 

13 another example: Mr . Pollock suggests that capacity deferral 

14 benefits of the project should not be recognized in the 

15 computation of actual net savings. Yet Subsection (1)(c) clearly 

16 provides that any other benefits specifically conferred by the 

17 project are to be included in the net savings computation. 

18 Commissioners, you are not without guidance as to the 

19 proper i nterpretation and implementation of the rule. In fact, 

20 the Commission has previously applied the rule to FPL's oil 

21 backout project in several proceedings . Relevant excerpts of 

22 those proceedings comprise most of the documents that we asked 

23 you t o officially notice in the notebook; in particular, I would 

24 refe r you t o Tabs F through J. 

25 Commi ssioners, we have had a hard time defending this 
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1 case, not because there is any substantive merit in FIPUG's 

2 claims, but because FIPUG's theory of the case changes every time 

3 we ge t a new document from them. Let .. give you two exaaples . 

4 In its petition dated January 27th, 1989, FIPUG asked you to find 

5 that the project has failed to achieve its primary purpose. Now, 

6 Mr . Pollock's direct testimony, filed so .. seven aonths later, 

7 where he belatedly realized tJ. lt the priaary purpose vas a term 

8 of art used in the qualificat ton order, Order No. 11217, which 

9 Tab G, Mr. Pollock changes the f~cus and he testified that the 

10 project has failed to econoaically displace oil. Yet two weeks 

11 later in rebuttal teatiaony, filed soae seven aonths after the 

12 petition, we see a change yet again in the FIPUG position. Now 

13 they no longer want you to focus on whether the project has 

14 achieved its priaary purpose of econoaically displacing oil; now 

15 they want you to focus on the primary use to which the project is 

16 be ing put today. They have restated their allegation, and it is 

17 not consistent with their original petition . 

18 Another example: on the recognition of capacity 

19 defe rral benefits, and the computation of actual net savings, the 

20 pe t ition alleges that the basis for not recognizing capacity 

21 deferral benefits of t he project is that they are aythical; that 

22 the are based on fictional units not in FPL's current generation 

23 expansion plan. Seven months later in direct testimony Mr. 

24 Pollock develops another arguaent: That the capacity deferral 

25 benefits shouldn 't be recognized because the costs of the Martin 
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1 units are overstated. That position wasn't in their original 

2 petition. 

38 

3 In rebuttal testimony filed two weeks later Mr. Pollock 

4 concocts yets another theory: The Martin units weren't deferred 

5 by the coal-by-wire purchases, they would have been deferred 

6 anyway because of the drops in load forecasts between '83 and 

7 '86. Once again, you have the shifting nature of the FIPUG 

8 theory of the case. 

9 Commissioners, this ~)se is a lot like trying to shoot 

10 quail . Every tiae you just about get one in your sights you 

11 flush another one and it distracts you. Now, Commissioners --

12 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Huh-uh, when you shoot quail you 

13 shoot that first one and you get that second one, too . 

14 KR. GUYTON: That's right, and we have plenty of shots 

15 here . 

16 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. I just wanted you to know 

17 that that's the way I shoot quail. You start trying to pick them 

18 out like that, which one looks bigger, and you ain't gonr.a kill 

19 any. 

20 KR. GUYTON: Maybe that's why I never was a very good 

21 guai l hunter. 

22 

23 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. Go ahead. 

KR. GUYTON: Commissioners, let's look at the heart of 

24 FIPUG's new case, this latest versi on. FIPUG would have you look 

25 forward and forget about the past. They would have you forget 
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1 what you and your predecessors aaid and did in previously 

2 applying the oil backout rule to FPL, and look only to the 

3 future. 

4 Commissioners, it's fine to look to the future, but 
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5 this particular project has a history that can't be glossed over. 

6 This Commission has regularly reviewed FPL's oil backout proj~ct 

7 every six months since Septeaber of 1982. You have addressed it 

8 in FPL's last two base rate C4&ea, and you have even requested 

9 intermittent reports, like th1 ~ general summary that Commissioner 

10 Gunter requested, in 1986. 

11 When FPL'a proj~ct was initially analyzed by the 

12 Commission in 1982, in Final Order 11217, the co .. ission chose to 

13 look at it over a ten-year horizon, 1982 to 1992, and that's 

14 consistent with your oil backout rule. We are only seven years 

15 into that initial ten years of operation. FIPUG says to forget 

16 about those seven years; forget about the $600 million of net 

17 fuel savings that the project has conferred on customers and 

18 focus on the future. They argue that the opportunity for fuel 

19 savings has diminished, and that the project and the coal-by-wire 

20 purchases are not now being used -- they are now being used to 

21 meet load growth in the last three years of that horizon, so the 

22 primary purpose of the project has changed. 

23 Commissioners, circuastances haven't changed. FPL is 

24 using the project, and the coal-by- wire purchases in the latter 

25 part of t hat ten-year period in exactly the fashion that we 
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11 When you look at thia project over ita fira t ten year• 

12 of operation, aa the co .. iaaion originally did and the oil 

13 backout rule requirea, you see that even though oil prices have 

14 changed and are lower than what was originally projected for much 

15 of that period, the project ~ till hat net fuel aavings of some 

16 $651 million that exceed pr~~ect revenue require .. nts of only 

17 some $295 million . You see th ~ t .e project's priaary purpose is 

18 still the econoaic diaplaceaent of oil-fired generation. If you 

19 would look at all of the projects and all the project costs over 

20 those ten years, you see that project benefits exceed project 

21 costs, even if you don't quantify what Mr. Pollock says are very 

22 real benefit& and iaproved system reliability benefit&. What you 

23 see over t he ten- year horizon is a project with aultiple 

24 benefits : Econoaic oil displacement benefits, capacity deferral 

25 benefits, and enhanced ayatea reliability benefits. The 
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1 Commission recognized that the project had all of those benefits 

2 in 1982 when it authorized oil backout coat recovery recovery, 

3 but you wouldn't know that if you didn't review the past. 

4 FPL's customers, virtually every electric utility 

5 consuaer in Peninsular Florida, has tre.endously benefited from 

6 the project and the associated coal-by-wire purchases. Customers 

7 are much better off today, &.1 for the foreseeable future, 

8 because this project and the purchases were entered into, the oil 

9 backout rule and the project have worked just as they were 

10 originally envisioned. And the co .. issioners responsible for the 

11 rule should be able to look back with satisfaction as to how well 

12 this innovative approach to regulation has worked. 

13 Here we are today; essentially, the project is fully 

14 depreciatd, and ratepayers froa here on out will derive the full 

15 benefits of this project. And up until this point in time they 

16 have paid less than they otherwise would have if the project 

17 hadn't been constructed and the coal-by-wire purchases hadn't 

18 been entered into. The lines are in place; they will be in place 

19 for decades; they will be improving reliability; they will be 

20 t r ansporting power purchases that will defer capacity; they will 

21 be providing a means for the displacement of oil-fired generation 

22 in Florida. Fuel savin9s will be incurred and, most importantly, 

23 these lines provide Florida with protection, a hedge against the 

24 dependence on fore i gn oil for years to come. 

25 Now, FIPUG acknowledges most, if not all, of these 
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1 benefits, yet what do they seek? They seek the refund of $280 

2 million of revenues already collected through the factor; 

3 revenues which represent only two-thirds of the actual net 

4 savings of this project for the last two years. After this 

5 month, when the project is fully depreciated, the customers will 

6 get all of those benefits, but FIPUG wants those two-thirds 

7 benefits for the last two years back as well. They seek 

8 termination of the oil backout coat recovery factor, and 

9 termination of the cost recover~ on the project ~nd the 

10 coal-by-wire purchases completely. They ask you to terminate the 

11 oil backout cost recovery factor and not aake a concurrent 

12 adjustment to FPL's base rates, ~ffectively denying FPL any 

13 recovery of its project costs or the coal-by-wire costs, even 

14 though they acknowledge the nuaerous, aultiple benefits of the 

15 project. And Mr. Pollock should testify today that FPL was 

16 reasonable in building the project. 

17 Commissioners, FIPUG's requested relief is inconsistent 

18 with the oil backout rule, your prior orders on qualification and 

19 cost recovery. It's legally iaperaissible for a host of reasons 

20 that we will address in our brief. However, the basic reason 

21 that you shouldn't accept FIPUG's arguaent is that it's just not 

22 right; it's just not fair. FPL doesn't think it's fa ~r, and we 

23 are confident that once you hear the evidence you won't think 

24 it's fair either. Thank you. 

25 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Thank you. We're going to take a 
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1 five-minute break so people can get a cup of coffee to gird 

2 themselves for the balance of the aorning. 
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3 Mr. Howe, Public Counsel's position, and I just want to 

4 make sure I understand it, is that you are adopting and 

5 supporting in total FIPUG's case, is that correct7 

6 MR. HOWE: Yes, sir. ror purpose& of the Prehearing 

7 Order, and our initial positio is that whether it develops that 

8 way in briefs after the record that aight change, our focus is 

9 on --

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Does that aean that you are going to 

11 at some point tell me the places where you disagree with FIPUG's 

12 case, or what7 

13 KR. HOWE: At this point ~e have no disagreements with 

14 FIPUG's case. I would just want to aake clear that I need to see 

15 how this r~cord develops . (Laughter) This is one of those areas 

16 where, in large measure, the industrial customers and the general 

17 body of ratepayers I think are on the same footing . If the 

18 record, in fact, dive r ges from that --

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Does that include the allocation of 

20 costs either according to a per-KWh basis as well, as opposed to 

21 the cost methodology that is used in a rate case7 

22 MR . HOWE : It does to the extent that the net savings 

23 included are associated with the purportedly deferred Martin 

24 units. our focus is generally on the deferral of the Martin 

25 units and on the rate of return applicable under the tax savings 
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1 rule. The reason for that is when the Coaaission qualified this 

2 project for oil backout purposes in 1982, it did it based on the 

3 deferral of capacity attributable to these planned Martin units. 

4 Necessarily, and I believe the evidence of the Coapany at that 

5 time and included in the excerpts in the notebook which FP&L 

6 asked the Commission to take official notice of, the Company 

7 indi cated that these were future costs, and at the time net 

8 savings appeared it would be appropriate for thea to take those 

9 under the rule, under the two-th\ rds of the net savings as 

10 accelerated depreciation. I think inherent in that determination 

11 was t he fact that those units would be deferred at the time the 

12 Commission started to allow net savings calculated on their 

13 deferral . 

14 What we have here is a situation where it appears that 

15 it was expected the units would be deferred; it was expected they 

16 would be deferred until -- I believe it was an expected 1987 

17 in-servi ce date; therefore, the deferral benefits could be 

18 calculated from that time. However, it also appears lik~ly on 

19 the fa cts of this case that the transmission project, the 500 kV 

20 lines, in fact, caused one of two circumstances to eventuate. 

21 One , the deferral was pushed back, or, two, the units were --

22 

23 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Pushed out7 

MR. HOWE: Pushed out farther into the future such t hat 

24 1987 isn't the appropriate time to begin calculating them into 

25 the net savings. 
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1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's sort of a definition of 

2 "deferral," though, isn't it? 

3 MR. HOWE: Yes, it is. But, also, 1991 or later is 

4 also a deferral period. So the Comaission, when they set up the 

5 project, established that there would be a future review of net 

6 savings associated with the deferred units. I think the 

7 Commission has to address in ~his proceeding whether, one, those 

8 units were deferred1 or, secr ndly, can there be a deferral 

9 benefit with units that weren' t deferred, that it had developed 

10 that the units theaaelves were not needed at all. Is it 

11 appropriate to calculate a deferral benefit on that basis. So 

12 our office is concerned with those two aspects of it. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Now, are you going to answer my 

14 question? 

15 MR. HOWE: I'm sorry, sir, I thought I had. 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON : No, you haven't. 

17 MR. HOWE: I'm sorry. Could you restate the question 

18 then? 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, FIPUG has indicated that the 

20 cause of the allocation of the costs on this on a per-KWh basis, 

21 the ir share of the costs have been in excess of those that would 

22 have been if they had been allocated according to the cost of 

23 service study that was used in FP&L 's last rate case, and I want 

24 t o know whether you support that position or not. 

25 MR. HOWE: No, sir. 
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COMMISSIONER WILSON: Then you do not support FIPUG's 

2 case 100%, as it indicates in the Prehearing Order? 

3 MR. HOWE: Well, I think the way those issues are 

4 fra1 1, that particular issue is not clearly defined. I went 

5 through that Prehenring Order ay1elf and, as we originally filed 

6 our prehearing stament, we agreed with all of FIPUG's issues I 

7 think except Issue No. 3, which at that time stated that their 

8 position was they thought t at rate recovery was discriminatory. 

9 Our f~eling is if the project continues, if the net savings are 

10 continued to be calculated as the co .. ission has found in the 

11 past, then the energy charge is the appropriate way to collect 

12 that. If, however, the Commission believes that the net savings 

13 are not calculated appropriately, then we think it needs to 

14 retreat from its grant of the two-thirds of net savings as 

15 accelerated depreciation, which has been borne by all customers. 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let me ask you another question --

17 well, go ahead if you have something on this. 

18 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: So the capacity payments, 

19 payments for capacity, split the two, energy and capacity, and I 

20 think, unless I misunderstand, it's FIPUG's position that the 

21 capacity payments should not be borne by them on a kilowatt hour 

22 basis. 

23 MR. HOWE: I believe that is their position. 

24 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And that shift then if you have 

25 capacity payments, if you take part of the population out, i t 
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1 leaves it for the remainder of the population, which would be, if 

2 you followed the cost of service .ethodology, you would have a 

3 shift from FIPUG custoaers over to the other classes of 

4 customers. That's the reason I said what I did a while ago is 

5 because I remember a very eloquent argument based on a recent 

6 agenda conference where you went the other way. 

7 

8 

MR . HOWE : Uh- huh. co .. issioner Gunter, in this case 

9 COMMISSIONER GUNTER ~ And there is where I was having 

10 trouble trying to reconcile the two when the basis, at least I 

11 thi nk the kernel that's still left on the cob is that FIPUG's 

12 posit i on is the sa•e as it was from conservation, and others, 

13 that the capacity charge should not be on a kilowatt hour basis. 

14 I think when you get through -- when you cut through all of it 

15 that's real l y what they are after is to change that methodology 

16 and to have the energy charge and a reduced capacity charge. And 

17 th rough the pounds of paperwork that's the crux of the argumen t , 

18 I think. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON : It took a while to get there , Mr . 

20 McWhirte r , I can t e ll you. 

21 KR. HOWE: Commissioner Gunter, I should expl ain, also, 

22 one of t he t hings that has been assuaed, and I think - -

23 CHAI RMAN WI LSON: Do you agree wi th Commissioner 

24 Gunter's analysis? 

2 5 MR . HOWE: I do , except I would clarify t ha t whether 
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1 the Utility would actually be able to impose any base rate 

2 increase on the cuatoaera would depend on an overall review, 

3 which would include such things as coat of capital, so that I 

4 will not concede that if this --
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5 

6 

7 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, that's another issue . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's an entirely different subject. 

MR . HOWE: Ex~ctl~ . But if there were a shift, for 

8 example, into base rates t~~t it would necessarily entail an 

9 increase in rates to the custo~~rs . given the dynamics of the 

10 econoay and everything at this tiae. 

11 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's entirely different. I'm 

12 not even talking about that. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: But I think for purposes of the 

14 inquiry that Coaaiaaioner Gunter is aaking , as an aasuaption you 

15 would accept that, everything else being equal, the result of 

16 th i s argument would be that costs would shift from one class of 

17 customers to the ether . 

18 MR. HOWE: I will accept that. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON : And his question is, I think, do you 

20 support that position in this case? 

21 MR. HOWE : No. I don't support any shift of expenses 

22 to the general body of ratepayers from the industrial customers . 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: It's okay with you if nobody has to 

24 pay it, but it ' s not okay with you if the custoaers have to --

25 MR. HOWE: Exactly. 
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1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: -- if the customers have to vay it. 

2 I understand. 

3 MR. HOWE: Yes, sir. 

4 COMMISSIONER GUNT!R: Let ae ask one question before we 

5 break, if I could, Mr. Chairaan. It's FIPUG's position for us to 

6 discontinue the oil backout rule, is that correct? 

7 MR. McWHIRTER: C> .. issioner Gunter, our position is, 

8 yes, that the revenues be ~olled into base rates. 

9 COMMISSIONER GUNTER · o~ay, just discontinue the rule, 

10 and we would have to just 

11 MR. McWHIRTER: Well, not discontinue the application 

12 of the rule in this specific case because it has achieved all of 

13 its purpose . It's tiae for it to be rolled into the base rate. 

14 

15 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. 

MR. McWHIRTER: We do not want to deny Florida Power 

16 and Light the right to recover a fair and reasonable return on 

17 its investaent. 

18 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: No. The reason I a sked the 

19 question, just bluntly, you know, I just wanted to know what your 

20 position was; if you want us to kill the rule. 

21 

22 rule. 

23 

MR. McWHIRTER: No, sir, we are not trying to kill the 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: You want to terminate the project? 

24 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You just want to terminate this 

25 project? 
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MR. McWHIRTER: Yes, sir, this project. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. I aisunderstood. I 

so 

3 thought you wanted to kill the rule and I said all the players 

4 are not in the room if you wanted to kill the rule. 

5 MR. McWHIRTER: No , we are only looking at this 

6 application of the rule. 

7 COMMISSIONER ~ER: At Gannon Station and those kinds 

8 of things, other oil back011t progruas. 

9 

10 

11 

MR. McWHIRTER: No , air. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay, I've got you. 

MR. GUYTON: Mr. Chairaan, we have got one other 

12 preliminary matter that we would bring to your attention . On 

13 Page 23 of the Prehearing Order, Issue 16 states, "Should fPL be 

14 required to refund these tax savings to customers?" And FPL has 

15 taken a position, and that position is entirely accurate. We 

16 don't think there are any tax savings to refund . But we think 

17 perhaps we should have added, and we would want the record to 

18 reflect that our position is that we don't think this issue is 

19 properly raised in this proceeding. 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. We are going to take a 

21 f ive-minute break and then coae back and take our first witness. 

22 (Brief recess) 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Are you ready? Go ahead . 

24 MR . McGLOTHLIN : We w1ll call Jeffry Pollock to the 

25 stand. 
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1 JEFFRY POLLOC~ 

2 appeared as a witness on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power 

3 Users Group and, having been first duly sworn, testified as 

4 follows: 

5 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

6 BY KR. McGLOTHLIN: 

7 0 Would you state your na.e and address for the record, 

8 sir? 

9 A Yea. My naae i1 Jeffry Pollock, my business address is 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

12312 Olive Boulevard, St. Louis, Missouri 63141 . 

0 Mr. Pollock, did you prepare direct and rebuttal 

prefiled testiaony on behalf of FIPUG for subaittal in this case? 

A Yes. 

0 Do you have any changes or additions or corrections to 

15 that testimony? 

16 A Yes, I do. The errata we which is distributed covers 

17 all the changes to the testiaony and schedules. 

18 KR. McGLOTHLIN: We distributed an errata sheet, 

19 Commissioners, which you should have before you, which identifies 

20 the changes to be aade. 

21 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What I would like to ask you to do, 

22 we have got the corrected schedules here, but what I would like 

23 for you to do, for the benefit of the court reporter, is submit 

24 those pages with the corrections on thea so that she can i~sert 

25 those into the record. 
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1 KR. McGLOTHLIN: Substitute those for the others? 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Correcting these, yes, the 

3 substitution on those pages. 

4 MR. McGLOTHLIN: All right. 

5 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Let me ask you, Mr . McGlothlin, 

6 before you go much further, a quick question about the errata 

7 sheet. 

8 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes sir. 

9 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: I aa looking at the correction 

10 that is labeled seven and eight, Page 30, Line 9, replace the 

11 phrase "These cases,• which I cannot find on those linea. So I'm 

12 not sure what to replace anymore. I find •In those cases.• 

13 

14 

15 

WITNESS POLLOCK: That's the correction. 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Is that what you aeant? 

WITNESS POLLOCK: That's right. We should file an 

16 errata of the errata. It should be •those• and not •these.• 

17 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: That's all right, I just wasn't 

18 su re . I was going to make that assuaption but I wasn't sure . 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Will you file an errata sheet 

20 correcting your errata sheet? (Laughter) 

21 WITNESS POLLOCK: Certainly, at the Commission's 

22 discretion. 

23 Q (By Mr. McGlothlin) With those corrections that are 

24 described on the errata sheet, Mr. Pollock, do you adopt the 

25 direct testimony and the prefiled rebut~al testimony as your 
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1 testimony here today? 

Yes. 2 

3 

A 

0 Did you also prepare exhibits to the direct testiaony 

4 which have been identified, consisting of 13 schedules, 

5 identified as exhibits 601 through 613 in the Prehearinq Order? 

6 

7 

A 

0 

Yes. 

Were those schedu,es prepared by you or under your 

8 supervision? 

9 A Yes. 

10 (Exhibit Nos. 601 through 613 aarked for 

11 identification.) 

12 KR. McGLOTHLIN: co .. issioners, I would request that 

13 Mr. Pollock's direct testiaony and rebuttal testimony be inserted 

14 into the record at this point as thouqh read. 

15 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Without objection they will be 

16 inserted into the record. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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9 Q PlEASE STATE YOUR IWI£ All» IUSIIIESS ADDI£55. 

10 A Jeffry Pollock, 12312 Olive Boulevard, St. louts, Missouri. 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 

14 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 

20 

21 

WHAT IS YOUR OCCUPATION All) IY WD1 ARE YOU EJIPLOYED? 

I am a consultant in the field of public utility regulation and a 

principal in the fir. of Orazen-Brubaker I Associates, Inc., utility 

rate and econo.ic consultants. 

WOULD YOU PlEASE DESCRIBE Yeut EDUCATIOI All) EXPERIENCE? 

This is set forth t n Appendix A to the testi.ony. 

ON WHOSE BEHALF ARE YOU TESTIFYIII& II THIS DOCUT? 

I am testifying on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

(FIPUG) . The FIPUG participants in this Docket are custo.ers of 

Florida Power & light Ca.pany (FP&l) and are substantial consu.ers 

of electricity, prt~rtly for ~nufacturtng. During the year 1987, 

0MZEN· 8P.UIAUill AsSOCJAns. INC. 
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29 Q 

P1ge 2 
Jeffry Pollock 

these customers purchased over 430,000,000 kilowatthours fro. FP&L 

under various rate schedules. 

WHAT IS THE SUBJECT OF YOllt TUTIMONY? 

I shall testify in support of FIPU ~ 's Petition to Discontinue FP~L ' s 

Oil B1ckout Cost Recovery Facto • Specifically, I shall present 

evidence that : 

(1) FP&L's TranSIIission Project has failed to 
econ011ically displace oil which led the 
Co.1ssion to qualify it under Rule 
25-17.016,F.A.C., and the Project is needed 
to enab 1 e FPU. to ... t projected 1 o1d 
growth; 

(2) In light of actual experience, the prospec­
tive application of the energy-based 011 
Blckout charge for recovery of costs associ­
ated with the 500 kV tranmtssion lines and 
the UPS capacity charges would be un~:.ast, 
unreasonable and unduly dhcri•inatory; 

( 3) A 11 Oil Backout revenues based on a 11 eg&d 
benefits associated with the deferral of the 
~rttn coal units have been t~roperly col­
lected fr011 cust011ers; and 

(4) The separation of Otl Backout 1nvestMnt and 
revenues has the effect of understating 
FP&l's earned return on c~ equity (ROE) 
and resulted in a $6.7 •illion understate­
•nt in the refund under the Co.hston's 
Inca.~ Tax Savings Rule. 

ON THE BASIS OF YOUR ANALYSIS. llfAT RELIEF IS FIPUI REQUESTING IN 

30 THIS DOCKET? 

31 A FIPUG is r equesting that the Ca..isston: 

32 
33 

(1) Direct FP&l to refund to custo.ers all 
•accelerated depreciation• revenues 
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14 Q 

15 

16 A 

17 

Page 3 
Jeffry Pollock 

associated with the inclusion of alleged 
Martin deferral benefits in the calculation 
of net savings; 

(2) Order FPll to ter11inlte the Oil Backout 
charge; 

(3} Direct FPll to refl ct the tnvestMnt, reve­
nues and expenses l 'lsoctated wtth the Oil 
Blckout Project tn its Surveillance Report; 
and 

( 4) Instruct FPll th~t recovery of costs associ­
ated with the Otl B~ckout Project •st 
henceforth be ~cc011p 1 1 shed through the oper­
ation of the uttltty's base rate. 

WERE YOU RESPOISIIU FOR THE AFFIDAVIT IlliCit VAS FILED VITH FIPUG'S 

PET IliON IN ATTACIIEIIT 3t 

Yes, I was . The Affidavit was based on an analysis and re~iew of 

various docu.ents which were readtly available at the tt.e. This 

18 included FP&l's Fuel and Purchased Power and Oil Backout filings; 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

the Ten-Year Power Plant Site Plans; testi.any presented by FP&l in 

the Nonfir11 load Methodology proceedings (Docket No. 870198-EI); 

FP&l's APH filing (Docket No. 880004-EU); and various FPll surveil­

lance and financial reports. I have also reviewed FPll's testi.ony 

and various Ca..isston Orders tn Docket No. 820155-EU, the Petition 

of Florida Power & light Co.pany for Approval to Recover the Cost of 

its 500 kV TranSIItsston Project Through an 011 Backout Recovery 

Factor. The analysts and conclusions contained in the Affidavit, 

thus, were developed without benefit of discovery fro. FP&l. 
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Q HAS FIPU6 NOV HAD THE OPPORTIItiD TO SUMIT DISCOVERY REQUESTS TO 

2 FPll? 

3 A Yes. To date, FIPUG has sua.1tted four rounds of discovery re-

4 quests, including four requests for production of docu.ents and 

5 three interrogatories. Thus far • we have receiv!d responses to only 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 Q 

11 

12 A 

the f i rst set of production of docu.ents requests and the first and 

second sets of interrogatories. I t .ay, therefore, be necessary to 

further suppla.ent this testi.any pending the receipt and analysis 

of additional discovery responses fro~~ FP&L 

WOULD NfY OF Yeut IECOIIIEJI)ATJCIIS CfWtaE BASED ON FPll' S RESPONSES 

TO FIM' S DISCOVERY IEQUESTSt 

No. Although sa.e of the nu.bers and calculations presented in the 

13 Affidavit have been updated, the revised analysis continues to sup-

14 port the relief sought by FIPUG, as stated above . 

15 Q DO YOU HAVE NfY EXHIBITS TO SlBIIT VITH Yeut DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

16 A Yes . I aa sponsoring Exhibit JP-1 (C.ol ), consisting of thirteen 

17 schedules. 

18 SUMMARY 

19 Q PLEASE SUIIIARIZE YOUR TDTIIaft'. 

20 A 

21 

22 

Si nce October 1982, the 011 Backout Cost Recovery Factor (OBCRF) has 

been used by FP&l t o recover the cost of constructing and operating 

two 500 tV trans•1sston lines (the Trans•ission Project) and all of 
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the capacity charges incurred under the Unit Power Sales (UPS) 

Agreements with the Southern C011pany. The Trans•hs ion Project 

strengthened the then existing interties with Georgia Power Coapany. 

This improved syste. reliability (by reducing FP&l's vulnerability 

to syste. separations and to ~ingle contingency line and generator 

trips); enabled FP&l to avoid potentially serious probla.s such as 

thermal overloads and low volta~e conditions; and it re.oved exist­

ing trans•ission constraints to econ01ic dispatch within the FP&L 

syste. enabling FP&l to fully utilize generating capacity located in 

Northeast Florida. 

The Project also enabled FP&l to contract for and •ake larger 

quantities of coal-by-wire purchases fra. the Southern C011panies 

than would have otherwise been possible. This capacity and energy 

was thought to have a li•ited availability, a phen01enon which was 

characterized as a teaporary •coal bubble.• It was expected, how­

ever, that these coal-by-wire purchases would provide power cheaper 

than FP&l could produce in its oil-fired units, because coal was 

cheaper than oil . Further, the gap was expected to widen in the 

future. Projections .ade by FP&l in 1982 suggested that the Trans ­

• i ssion Project would generate nearly S3.5 billion in net fuel cost 

savings during the first ten years of ca..ercial operation. 

Our analysis reveals that the circ..-stances which NY have 

once justified treating the tranS111ssion lines as an Otl Backout 

Project no longer prevail. Instead of an increasing gap between oil 

and coal prices, the gap has been substantially reduced due to the 
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dr1a~ttc decre1se in oil costs. As a consequence, $2.2 billion of 

2 projected net energy cost savings hue failed to uterhlize. In 

3 f1ct, ctrcu.st1nces prevailing today suggest th1t the function being 

4 served by the Tr1ns•ission Project is not oil displace.ent but to 

5 enable FPll to .aet the growing ~nds of its service territory. 

6 Oil displac ... nt is possible r.nly when the utility has surplus ca· 

7 pacity. While in the past ,ePll's reserve urg1ns were generally 

8 above the levels necessary to u1~tai" reliable service, the future 

9 pro.ises to be .uch different. For this reason, FPll has signed new 

1 0 UPS Agree~~ents. These Agr .... nts ent tt 1 e FPll to purchase up to 900 

11 MW of fina capacity through the year 2010. Rather than a te.porary 

12 •coal bubble,• the UPS Agree.ents, 1nstead, have beco.e 1 long-term 

13 source of base load capacity. FPll considers these purchases to be 

14 1 vital cog in its generation expansion plan. 

15 These dra.~tic changes in circu.stances, coupled with the fact 

16 that the Oil Backout Rule prohibits the inclusion of any projects 

17 whose priury purpose is to .. et load growth, justify discontinuing 

18 the OBCRF at this ti.a. While it is understandable that the expec-

19 tation and fen of continuing rising oil prices, which do.inated 

20 everyone's thinking in 1981-1982, swayed FPll and the Co..ission to 

21 tre1t the recovery of the Trans•ission Project under the OBCRF, the 

22 Project has not produced the expected results. Consequently, there 

23 i s no longer any valid justificltion for continuing to recover oil 

24 backout costs through kWh charges . The Trans•ission Project revenue 
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1 requiraents and the UPS capactty charges should be collected 

2 through base rates. 

3 Besides the above-described changes in circu.stances, there 

4 are two other reasons for discontinuing the OBCRF. First, FP&l is 

5 not 1n ca.pliance wtth the Oil Backout Rule because (1) it ts recov-

6 ering costs whtch are clearly related to load growth, and (2) by 

7 usu.ing 1 15.61 return on eq..: tty, the utility is recovering 110re 

8 than its actual costs associated ith the Oil Backout Project. The 

9 Rule clearly states that only the actual costs associated with a 

10 project are subject to recovery under tt.e OBCRF. FPll agreed to 

11 utilize a 13.61 RO£ in dtter.ining the refunds under the lnco.e Tax 

12 Savings Rule but it did so excluding the Oil Backout Project. Ex-

13 eluding the rate base and net tnca~e associated with the OBCRF in 

14 applying t he Rule resulted in FPll understating the required refund 

15 by about $6.7 •illion. 

16 Second, the cont i nutd recovery of what are essent h 11 y deaand-

17 related costs through a kWh charge is unduly discri•inatory. As a 

18 result, Rate GSLO/CS custa~ers are paying 281 110re in revenues than 

19 their corresponding responsibtltty for the oil backout costs. 

20 Besides discontinuing the OBCRF, FIPUG also reco.ends that 

21 the C~ission order FPll to refund $285 •1111on of revenues col-

22 lected under the OBCRF that are associated with accelerated depreci-

23 ation. Under the Rule, FPll has included two-thirds of any positive 

24 net savings which tt alleges have occurred. (These savings are 

25 utilized as accelerated depreciation to reduce the net invest.ent of 
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1 the Project.) The only reason for collecting any net savings in the 

2 OBCRF is the fact that, since June 1987, FPll has included the costs 

3 associated with deferred coal-fired generation capacity in the net 

4 savings calculation . FP&l's theory is that, but for the construe-

S tion of f:.he Trans•hsion Project, it would have built and placed 

6 into co:aerc111 operation t ree coal-fired units--in June 1987 

7 (Martin Unit 3); Oecetlber 1 • (Martin Unit 4); and January 1990 

8 (Unsited Unit 1). Consequently, 700 MW of deferred capa:ity bene-

9 fits were included in the net savings calculation beginning in June 

10 1987 and an additional 700 MW of savings were included beginning in 

11 Oecear 1988. 

12 FJPUG contends that it is i~roper to include deferred capac-

13 ity in the net savings calculation. First, FP&l concedes that the 

14 Trans.isston Project would have been built in any case, even in the 

15 absence of the Oil Backout Rule. 

16 Further, the units in question have not been, and .ay never 

17 be , built. Consequently, the tnvestMnt which FP&l is using to 

18 calculate the deferred capacity carrying charges is neither used nor 

19 useful. As a .atter of accepted regulatory practice, utilities 

20 cannot include in t heir rates the recovery of costs of facilities 

21 that are not used and useful, absent extraordinary circu.stances. 

22 There are no longer any extraordinary ctrcuastances to justify this 

23 practice. To require ratepayers to pay higher rates because of the 

24 deferral of three, nonexistent, coal-fired units would be tanta.ount 

25 to paying twice for the sa.e capacity. This is because two-thirds 
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of the net savings (which consist pr1~rily of the deferred capacity 

carrying charges) is added to the UPS capacity charges in deter­

mining the revenues to be recovered through the OBCRF. 

FP&l has also inflated the net savings by using unrealisti­

cally high construction costs and by assu.tng a 15.61 return on 

equity in calculating both th AfUDC rate and the return on invest­

ment associated with the deferred capacity. At the very least, the 

Commission should order FP&l to refund these inflated costs. 

Finally, the Co.isston should also deny any attetlpt by FP&l to 

include Unsited Unit No. 1, which FPll also alleges to have deferred 

in the calculation of net savings. FPll did not ~ke any co..tt.ent 

to construct any of the unstted units. 
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1 FP&::VS 500 KV TRANSMISSION PROJKCT HAS JI'AIUD 
2 TO ECQNOMJf',AII.Y DISPL\CZ OlkDIIJ) GENIRADQN 

3 Q WHY DID THE COMMISSION QUALIFY THE 500 KY TRANSMISSION PROJ~CT FOR 

4 SPECIAl RATE-MAKING TREATMENT lii)EJ THE OIL BACICOUT COST RECOVERY 

5 MECHANISM? 

6 A The Ca..ission deten.ined that ~he proposed 500 kY Trans•ission line 

7 Project would likely econoc1c; l ly displace oil-fired generation. 

8 Q HAS THE PROJECT RESULTED IN THE ECONOMIC DISPLACEMENT OF OIL? 

9 A No. When FP&l applied to the Co.1ssion to qualify the 500 kY 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Trans•ission Project for recovery under the OBCRF, it projected net 

fuel savings of $3.5 billion (na.inal}. These savings were predi­

cated on the ass~~~~ption that oil would beca~~e increasingly 110re 

expensive relative to the cost of i~orttng coal-fired generation 

14 fro. The Southern Ca.pany (1.e., the coal-by-wire purchases). 

15 

16 

17 

18 

The projections on which approval of the Project under the 

OBCRF have not ~terhl1zed. Instead, oil prices have decreased 

dramatically. Based on FPll's actual experience and current fore­

cast, the net fuel savings will be only about $1.3 billion (no.i-

19 nal), or only 371, of FPll's original projections. The total costs 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

of the Project, including the UPS capacity charges, have exceeded 

fuel savings by $1.6 billion. The actual net savings, thus, are 

$0.8 billion less than FPll had originally projected, as shown in 

Exhibit JP-1 ((,OJ}, Schedule 1, and in the table on Page 11. 
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I 
I 1 Compa.n.. or o.a~ eo.u aacl A.chlal Net Sariap 

2 tBUUoul 

I 3 Actual/ 
4 Orillul Curnat 

I 5 I.Anf ne.atgdgt F anqt&• Forecast 

6 Savings: 

I 
7 1 Avoided Fuel s 9.627 s 4.045 
8 2 Spinning Rese. ,e Q.lZQ Q,QZ8 
9 3 Tohl Fuel Sa.'ings s 9.797 s 4.123 

I 10 Costs: 
11 4 Trans. Project Rev. Req. 0.846 0.292 
12 5 Trans. Project OIM 0.005 0.005 

I 13 6 Capacity Cost •uPS• 3.482 2.577 
14 7 Capacity Cost •£• 0.096 0.072 
15 8 Energy Cost §.l§Z z.z~~ 

I 
16 9 Total Costs lQ.~i~ ~.ZQl 

17 10 Net Savings (losses)--l3-l9 S{ 0.798} $(1.578} 

I 18 11 Net Fuel Savings (l3-l7-l8) s 3.534 s 1. 296 

I 
19 
20 *Source: Exhibit JP-1 (G,O/), Schedule 1 

I 
I 21 I have excluded the so-called capacity deferral benefits--which are 

22 associated with the deferred construction of three 700 MW coal-fired 

I 23 units--because I believe that these benefits have been improperly 

24 collected, as explained in .are detail beginning on Page 19 of the 

I 25 testimony. 

I 26 Schedule 1 is a su.aary of the analysis both in a graph (Page 

Z7 1) and as a table (Page 2). Referring to Page 1, the projected net 

I 
I 
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savings are shown by the blue bars, while the actual net savings are 

shown in the green bars. The red bars are based on FP&l's latest 

projections. These were developed in response to FIPUG's First Set 

of Interrogatories, No. 17. 

WHY DID THE COIIIISSION APPRO E THE PROJECT tJI)EJt TH£ 08CRf IF FPll 

VAS PROJECTING TO ACaiiJUTl SUCH SUISTMTIAl MET LOSSES? 

The Co..ission, apparently, bel iPvPd t hat the projected fuel savings 

were conservative and that additional savings would have uterial ized 

in the forw of Alternate and Supple.enhry energy purchases under the 

UPS Agree~~ent. Had these alternatives been reflected in FP&l' s 

original projections, the projected net fuel savings would have been 

aaterially higher. In other words, the Project would possibly have 

been projected to be econ011ical even ignoring deferred capacity . 

(The fact that these alternatives are reflected in the ~ctual/cur­

rently forecasted net savings analysis, but not in FP&l's original 

projections, suggests that the differences in net savings quantified 

in Schedule 1 are understated. ) 

The Co..ission chose, however, to also include benefits asso­

ciated with deferring the construction of Martin Unit Nos . 3 .and 4-­

wh ich would have consisted of two 700 MW coal-fired units--fr011 1987 

and 1988, respectively, to 1992 and 1994, respectively. In addition, 

the Co..ission deterwined that a third 700 MW coal-fired unit, 

referred to as Unsited Unit No. 1, would also have been deferred fra. 

1990 to 1993, because of the te.porary •coal bubble.• Taking these 
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deferral savings into account, the C~ission deter.ined that the 

Project would have accu.ulated positive net savings to t~e ratepayers 

within the first ten years of c~rcial operation. 

WHAT FACTORS HAVE CAUSED THE EXPECTED NET FUEL SAYINQS TO BE $2.2 

BILLION LESS TfWI VAS ORIIIWUY PROJECTED? 

The Co..ission recognized, in 982, that: 

•Whether this project will ulti .. tely prove 
to be cost-effective to FPL' s ratepayers 
depends on the prtce differential between 
oil that would have been burned by FPll to 
generate electricity and coal that will be 
burned by Southern to provide the power 
purchased by FPL.• (Order No. 11217, Page 
5) 

The projections .ade by FPll and utilized by the Co..ission, took 

into account the CCJIII)any' s forecast of o11 prices, the price of 

purchased power, the quantities of ~r to be purchased. Exhibit 

JP-1 (~). Schedule 2, de10nstrates that the failure of the Pro­

ject to produce the expected savings has not been due to any sig­

nificant difference between actual and projected load growth. Si•i­

hrly, there has been no aatertal discrepancy between actual and 

projected a.ounts of purchased power, as shown in Exhibit JP-1 

{ 'o)), Schedule 3. The reason why the net fuel savings are ex­

pected to be SZ.2 billion less than the original projection lies in 

the substantial differences between projected and actual oil prices, 

as shown in Exhibit JP-1 (l£,6~ ), Schedule 4. 
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For example, FP&l w~s origin~lly projecting a ca.posite oil 

price of $55 .41 per barrel in 1989. FP&l is currently forecasting 

the price of residual oil to bt $21.26 per barrel, for 1.0S sulfur 

content and $21.91 per barrel for 0.71 sulfur content. The latter 

i s $33 . 50 per barrel, or 60S lower, than the original projection. 

Because oil prices have ~ropped significantly relative to coal 

prices, FP&l at ti.as can gener te electricity fro. otl cheaper th~n 

it can purchase coal-by-wire fro~~~ ~uuthern. Exhtbtt JP-1 ~), 

Schedule 5, is 1 ca.parison between the fuel cost associated with 

oil generation and the coal-by-wire energy charges since the co.­

mence.ent of the OBCRF, in October 1982. Initially, the difference 

between oil and coal-by-wire ranged fro. 1.5¢ to 2.ot per ktlow~tt ­

hour. The differential has since fallen druatically. In s011e 

recovery periods, oil was cheaper than coal-by-wire. (Had The 

Southern Coapanies not ~de a concession by offering Schedule R to 

enable FP&l to .eet its •ini.ua annual purchase obligation under the 

Unit Power Sales Agree.ents, with cheaper resources, coal-by-wire 

energy would have been .are expensive and, therefore, less econo.t­

cal than on . ) 
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FPlL, IN ITS MOTION TO DISMISS FIPU&'S PETITION, ALLElES THAT FIPUG 

HAS MISCHARACTERIZED THE OIL UCKOUT RULE All) HAS MISREPRESENTED THE 

•pRiftARY PURPOSE• TEST tlfiCH THE COIIIISSION PRESCRIBED IN ITS FINAL 

ORDER IN DOCKET MO. 820155-EU. HOW DO YOU RESPOII) TO FPlL' S ALLEGA­

TIONS? 

Contrary to the allegations ~de in FP&l's Motion to Dis•iss, the 

analysis presented in ~ orl inal Affidavit and updated herein in 

Schedule 1 was not intended to p•r4 1el the •pri.ary purpose• test 

which was utilized by the Ca..ission for a lt•ited purpose in the 

1982 case. ~ sole purpose was, and continues to be, to de.onstrate 

that the pro.ised savings have not .aterialized. FIPUG is not now 

asserting that the Project •st requalify prospectively using the 

sa.e •Pri.ary Purpose• test. or that the special rate-.aking treat­

Ment is justified 1f the Project now passes that test . Our position 

is that the OBCRF should be discontinued because extraordinary rate­

making treatlent is no longer warranted due to the dra.atic changes 

in circuastances that have transpired since 1982. These changed 

circu.stances render that particular Test useless for evaluating the 

pri.ary purpose of the Project, at the present ti.e. 

WHAT WAS THE SO-CAllED •PaJIWtY NtPOSE TEST?• 

It was a test devised by the Co.iss1on during the qualification 

phase to deten.1ne whether the intended pri.ary purpose of the pro­

posed oil backout project was oil displaca.ent. The Pri .. ry Purpose 

Test was 11•1ted to ca.par1ng the net fuel savings to the total cost 
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of a project during the first ten years of co.erc1al operation. 

Net fue 1 savings are the difference between (1) the su. of the 

avoided fuel and spinning reserve benefits and (2) the su. of the 

energy-related costs and the fuel displaca.ent benefits foregone. 

Capacity-related costs (other than Schedule E) were not included in 

the deter.tnation. If the n~t difference 1s greater than the Pro­

ject revenue requireMnts, t1~ it was assa.ed that the priury 

purpose of the Project was oil d1sp ace~ent. 

CAN YOU ILWSTRATE HOII THE TEST VAS APPLIED IN DOCl£T NO. 620155-EI? 

Referring to Order No. 11217, Attac~nt 1 to FIPUG's Petition, Page 

5, the Pria~ry Purpose Test was applied as follows: 
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Applicatloa of tile "PrUwJ .......,.,_. Tat 
to FP&L'1 500 tV 'l'raallaiuioa Project 

ill Docket No. 120155-EI 
CDoQer Awqll ill BUJiou) 

Amoaat 

Total Fuel Savings $9 . 797 

Energy Costs: 
Coal-by-Wire 6.263 
Fuel Dtsplace.ent 

Benefits Foregone ZalJfl 
Total Energy Costs 8.401 

Net Fuel Savings $1.396 

Total Project Cost s $0.851 

Passed Test Yes 

Source: Late Filed Exhibit No. 6X, 
Page 3 of 12, Docket No . 
840001-EI 

Page 17 
Jeffry Po 11 oc k 

WHAT ARE THE RESULTS OF THE PRIMARY PURPOSE TEST AS APPLIED TO 

ACTUAL/CURRENT FORECAST COli) IT IONS? 

As shown in the table below, FP&L ca.putes net fue l savings of $607 

million . These savings, however, are nearly $789 •illion less than 

the original projections. 
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AppUcatioD of~ Purpose• Test 
to FPAL'a 500 tV Tra.aalmuioa Project 

Adul/o.rre.t Forecast 
mnper AMgU l1 BWioul 

pcrU&L(I) 

Total Savi ngs S4 . 123 

Energy Costs · 
Coal-by-Wire 2.827 
Fuel Displace.ent 

Foregone 0.689 

Total Costs 3.516 

Net Fuel Savings $0.607 

Total Project Cost s $0.297 

Passed Test Yes 

(a) FP&l Response to FIPUG's First Set of 
Interrogatories, No. 17 . 
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Because these are well in excess of the $297 •illion cost of the 

19 Project , FP&l claims that the priaary purpose of the Project con -

20 tinues to be the economic displace.ent of oil -fired generation . 
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Q ARE THE RESULTS OF THE PRIMARY PURPOSE TEST MEANIIIIFUL IN TODAY' S 

ENVIRONMENT? 

A No. In today's enviro,.nt, the abtlity to purchue ftr11 coal -by­

wire capacity and all of the .any reliability benefits associated 

with the Project .ore than outweigh any prospective oil displace.ent 

benefits . The etiPhasis, thus, has changed since 1982 fr0111 oil 

displace.ent to enabling Fr~l to reliably serve the growing de•ands 

of its custa.ers. 

Even if the Project were not a vital cog in enabling FP&L to 

aaintain syst .. reltabtltty, the Priaary Purpose Test is seriously 

flawed for several reasons. The Test was not designed to specifi­

cally quantify the various reliability benefits associated with the 

Project. For exa.ple, what is the cost of not providing service 

because of frequent outages? Vhat are the costs of the~l over­

loads, low voltage probla.s and syste. separations? These very real 

benefits cannot and should not be ignored especially when FP&L will 

no longer have considerable surplus generating capacity. Further, 

the Test assu.es that coal-by-wtre purchases always displace oil. 

In real ity, there aay be other w_,s to econoaically displace oil. 

For exuple, FP&l ts relying .ore on natural gas in its overall 

generation aix. Several planned unit add it tons are to be fueled 

priaarily by natural gas. 

I also question FP&l's current est1.ate that the total cost of 

the Transatss1on Project would be $300 •tllton (including ~ ex­

pense) over the first ten years of c01111ercial operation. In an 
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earlier forecast, by contrast, the cost of the Trans•ission Project 

was esti8ited to be $578 •ill ion. It is not clear what would account 

for the nearly 501 reduction in the cost of the Project. Because 

FP&l has not yet responded to FIPUG's Second Request for Production 

of Docu.ents, No . 18, requesting detailed backup of the calculations 

supplied in response to lntet rogatory No. 17, I have not yet had an 

opportunity to review FPll' ~ calculations and assu.ptions. 

Coal-by-wire 1111 not al :y<: be the •st econ011ical energy 

available to FPll. Under the UPS Agree.ents, FPll is obligated to 

schedule •re expensive base energy whenever designated units are 

operating at •ini.u. levels. The cost of this energy .. y, in fact, 

be quite high because the UPS units tend to have htgh fuel costs 

relative to other Southern coal-fired resources. Because FP&l has 

no other alternative than to schedule this energy, tt ts inappropri­

ate to categorize these •ini.u. purchases as displacing oil. 

HOW HAS FPll TREATED TiEsE IUIIU SCHEDULING OBLJUTJOIS Ill ITS 

VARIOUS OIL IACQUT Flliii&Sf 

FP&l has totally ignored these required •tnt- purchases in its 

calculations because it has included all coal-by-wire energy in 

deter.tntng net fuel savings (except for 100 Ill of Schedule E capac­

ity and energy which pre-dated the Oil Bickout Rule). These •tnt­

purchases, in fact, .ay actually be quite expensive in relation to 

oil -fired generation because of he substantial drop tn 011 prices 

rel ative to coal -by-wire energy, as shown in Schedule 5. 
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WHAT WOULD BE THE IMPACT OF ELJIIJIIATJN& THE IIIIIUUI SCHEDULING 

REQUIREMENTS FROM THE AVOIDED FUEL SAYJNQS CALCULATION? 

Assuming th~t the •ini.u. scheduling require.ents would ~ccount for 

15~ of the coal-by-wtre purchases since 1985 (when oil prices bee~ 

more COIII)etittve with, and, at ti•s, even less expensive than. 

coal), then this would el 1111tnate .,re than $400 •t111on of the 

claimed ~voided fuel savt~( . Elt•tnattng the $400 •tllion fro. the 

net savings calculatton--becausf! these •tnt- purchases are required 

under the UPS Agree~ents whether or not they econo.tcally displace 

oil- -reduces the net fuel savings to $207 •tllton. This is less than 

the $297 •illton cost of the Trans•isston Project now esti~ted by 

FP&l. 

ARE THERE NfY OTHER PIOBlEJIS VITH l1E PRIMlY PURPOSE TEST AS IT VAS 

APPLIED Ill DOCK£T 110. 820155-EU? 

Yes. there are. Ctrcu.stances have changed such th~t oil b~ckout is 

not now the pri~ry purpose of the coal-by-wire purch~ses. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN. 

For the pri.ary purpose of the project to be oil backout. the pur­

chases •ust provide capacity in excess of FPll's reserve require­

ments. In other words, the coal-by-wire purchases •st be disphcing 

oil generation and not •rely supplying electricity to •et load 

growth. This is the sa.e basts on which FPll calculates the avoided 
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energy fuel savings . As described by FP&L Witness, Mr. William H. 

Smith : 

•rhe avoided energy fuel savings were calcu­
lated using the 'Average of Displaced Fuels' 
Mthod. This is the Mthod used in previous 
Oil Backout Cost Recovery period filings. 

Under this Mtt . .:xS, the calculation of the 
avoided energy f,uel savings is derived fro~~ 
two PIOIOO shrJhtion cases. The ISSUIIP­
tions used in "hese PR(M)() cases are the 
sa.e as those us~~ in the Fuel Adjust.ent 
PROMOD case for the ~ il - Septe.ber, 1989 
period. The first PROMOO case includes the 
projected coal-by-wire energy purchases, as 
shown in Schedule 08-81. The second cue 
excludes these coal-by-wire purchases. The 
avoided energy fuel savings are developed by 
calculating the difference in fuel costs 
between the two PROfa) cases. These savings 
represent the fuel cost of an aount of 
energy equivalent to the coal-by-wire en­
ergy, if such energy had been generated by 
FPL energy sources. • (Testt.,ny filed in 
Docket No. 890001-EI, Page 8) 

To be valid, the re.aval of the coal-by-wire purchases in the second 

case a~st assUIIe that there is sufficient capacity and energy to 

maintain reliable service. If FP&l did not have sufficient capacity 

28 to .eet the expected da.ands and to provide adequate reserves in the 

29 

30 

31 

32 Q 

33 A 

34 

absence of the coal-by-wire purchases, then the prilury purpose 

would be to supply capacity for increasing loads, not energy to 

displace oil . 

HAS FPll'S CAPACITY YS. LOAD SITUATION CHMGED SINCE 1982? 

Yes, it hu. In the past, FP&L ' s reserve urgins were generally 

well above the levels necessary to uintain reliable service. Thts 

0MZEN ·8~UIAllU. 6 As50CIATES. INC 

75 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 Q 

13 

14 A 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Page 23 
Jeffry Pollock 

1s shown in Exhibit JP-1 (,o,), Schedule 6. Except for 1983, the 

summer peak reserve ~rgins (P~ge 1) have ranged fro. ~SS to 38S 

during the 1982 to 1988 ti~e fra.e. FP&l's planning reserve -.rgin, 

by contrast, is currently ISS. P~ge 2 shows that the winter peak 

reserve margins were even higher--ranging fr011 26S to 46S. This 

surplus of capacity provided 1 1. ideal opportunity tG utilize coal­

by-wire energy to displ~ce les~ econa.tcal oil-fired gener~tion. 

Because FP&l is currently e.~riencing rapid load growth, the 

future pr011i ses to be •ch dt fferent. FP&l is projecting •ch 1 ower 

reserve .argins. This .. ~ns that ~11 resources, including coal-by­

wire capacity, will be needed by FP&l to .aintain reliability. 

WOULD FPll 'S PROJECTED lt£SERVE MISIIIS BE ADEQUATE IN THE ABSEJICE OF 

THE COAi.-BY-VIR£ NlCHASES? 

No. This is shown in Exhibit JP-1 ({tiJ1 ), Schedule 7. Page 1 of 

the analysts is based on FP&l's projected su..er pe~k d~nds, ad­

justed for load control and qualifying facilities. These are the 

projected de.ands on which FPll assesses the adequacy of its capac­

ity resources. Page 2 of the analysis 1s based on FP&l' s projected 

winter peak d~nds. 

Referring to Schedule 7, Page 1, the projected su..er peak re­

serve .argtns, including the additional coal-by-wire capacity, would 

nnge fr011 26S in 1989 to 1ft in 1998. Reltoving the coal-by-wire 

capacity would reduce the projected su..er peak reserve ~rgins to 

between 7S and 181. 
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1 Schedule 7, Page Z de.onstrates that the projected winter peak 

2 reserve margins would generilly be lower both with ind without the 

3 coal-by-w 1re capacity. In fact, the projected winter peik reserve 

4 11argin without the coal-by-wtre resources would reuin below 15' 

5 during .est of the forecast period. 

6 The above 1nalysis and FPll's own stata.ents concerning th£ 

7 iMportance of the coal-by-wi re capacity ca.pel the conclusion that 

8 the pria~ry purpose of the tr ,ns•ission lines--both now ind in the 

9 future--is to enable FP&l to 8eet i s growing syste8 de.ands . 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

Q 

A 

DIDN'T THE COIIIISSIOII. IN 1182. BELIEVE THAT THE COAL-IY-VIRE PUR­

CHASES VEJt£ A TEIIPOIARY PHEJIIIEIIII? 

Yes. Quoting frc. the Final Order in Docket No. 820155-EU, the 

Ca..ission stated that: 

•Southern expects to have power produced 
fro. coal-fired generation anilable for 
sale on a fir. bash in varying 1110unts 
through the •id-1990s. This ts sc.ett•s 
referred to as the coal bubble. Because of 
the projected price differential between 
coal and o11, FPll, who relies heavily on 
oil-fired generation, has purchased up to 
2, 000 MW of Southern' s coal -by-wire. • 
{Order No. 11217, Page 2, e.phasis added) 

S1•ilarly, on Page 8 of the sa.e Order, the Co..ission quoted FP&L ' s 

Witness, Mr . Scalf, who testified that: 

• . .. the 500 kV line project appears to De 
a unique and short-lived coal bubble . .. • 
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Q WHAT IS THE CURIEIIT STATUS OF T1E COAL-IY-1111£ NlCHASES? 

2 A In June 1988, FPIL entered into new AgreeMnts with The Southern 

3 COIIJ)any under which Southern will be obligated to provide up to 900 

4 MW of fir11 capacity beginning tn 1993 and continuing through the 

5 year 2010. These new UPS Agre&Mnts are st•tlar to the original 

6 Agreements which rap down be~ •nning in 1993. 

7 Q WHAT IS THE SI .. IFICMC£ OF THE :U UPS AIIEDUTS VITH SOUTHERII? 

8 A According to FP&l, these purchases are, in fact, a vital cog in its 

9 current generation expansion plan (Source: FP&L's Ten-Year fmfu 

10 fl1n1 ~ filn: 1988-1997). Extending the coal-by-wire purchases 

11 for an additional fifteen years .aans that FP&l will be purchasing 

12 firm capacity for at least twenty-eight years. Rather than pro-

13 viding a ta.porary source of capacity, the UPS Agrea.ents are nearly 

14 the equhalent of owning base load generation--both fr011 a planning 

15 and an operating perspective. 

16 Q DOES THE OIL IIACKOUT IULE PERIIIT THE INCWSION OF PROJECTS WHOSE 

17 

18 A 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

PRIMARY PURPOSE IS TO SERVE INCIWED LOAD? 

No. Quoting the Rule: 

•The 011-Backout Cost Recovery Factor shall 
not be used for either the recovery of the 
costs of a project the priury purpose of 
which is to serve increased .agawatt de.and 
or for the recovery of the costs of a new 
generating uni t .• [Rule 25-17.016,F.A.C., 
Paragraph (2)(b)] 
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To the extent that the UPS Agreallftts are, in fact, a substitute 

2 for, rather than a deferral of, new generating capacity, the con -

3 t inued recovery under the OBCRF would be contrary to the Rule. 

4 11IE PROSPECI1VE APPUCA110N OF 1'11& QIICRF WOULD BE 
5 UNJUST. UNRFASQNAILI AND JJNDJD.Y IU8QIDQN4TOBY 

6 Q IN WHAT RESPECTS MOULD TIE PIOSPEc.TJVE APPLICATION Of THE OBCRF 

7 

8 A 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 Q 

17 A 

RESULT IN tAJUST All) Ulllf.ASOIIAIL£ IATbl 

FP&l ' s rates would be unjust and unreuonable because , under the 

OBCRF, the ut ility is allowed to earn a 15.61 ROE, and it is per­

mi tted aut~tic increases tn fixed operation and .. intenance ex­

penses associated with the Project. The 15.61 ROE provides FP&l 

with a windfall because for all other purposes, including the ap­

plication of the Co.tssion's Inc011e Tax Savings Rule, FP&l has 

offered to set rates for its nonotl-backout rate base using a 13.6~ 

ROE. 

IS A 15.61 ROE REASOM8l.E, Jill YOUI OPJII«<n 

No. Although I have not conducted a for.al study of FPll's cost of 

18 equity, there are several observations which support the unreason-

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

abl eness of a 15.61 ROE. These observations are s~rized in Ex-

hibit JP-1 (~), Schedule 8. The 15.61 ROE was authorized in a 

1984 rate case (Docket No. 830465-EI) . Since that Docket, interest 

rates have fall en dr~tical ly and utili ty stocks, including FP&l, 

are now selling at prices wel l above book value. In recognition of 
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these changed circuastances, the uttlittes have offered, and the 

Conrni s s ion has accepted, 1 ower ROEs than were authorized in each 

utility's last general base rate case in 11Pl ... nting the Inca.e Tax 

Savings Rule. The Co..isston has also approved a settla.ent autho­

rizing a 12.61 ROE to calculate the ba. e revenue require.ent in the 

recent Florida Power Corporation rate case (Docket No. 870220-EI) . 

HAVE OTHER REGULATORY COIIIISSIOIS RECEITLY AUTHORIZED A 15.61 ROE? 

No. I'm not aware of any regulatory ca..1ss1on which has authorized 

a 1 5~ or higher ROE since 1987. In fact, the .adian authorized ROE 

has ranged fr011 12.81 to 13.01, as shown in Exhibit JP-1 ( ) , 

Schedule 8. Most of these awards have been in the 12.01 to 14.491 

range, as shown in Exhibit JP-1 (~), Schedule 9. S1•ilarly, the 

current FERC benc~rk ROE is 12.441. 

On the basis of these observations, it is ~ contention that 

a 15 . 6~ ROE does not represent the actual cost associated with ~he 

Oil Backout Project. The continued use of a 15 . 6~ ROE, therefore, 

would be contrary to the Oil Backout Rule quoted earlier. 

IS THERE EVIDENCE TO SUGGEST THAT FPll HAS 

PARAMETERS TO REflECT ACTUAL CGmiTJ.Sf 

Yes . In fact, FP&l 1s using different estiutes of O&M expenses 

associated with the deferred Martin coal-fired units thar. the pro­

jections that were originally aade during the qualification Docket . 

Similarly, all cost increases as well as changes in capital costs 
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and tax r1tes 1re being incorporated 1n the deter.inat1on of Project 

revenue requira.ents 1nd deferred cap1ctty carrying charges. 

It would be unreason1ble to perait FPll to 1uto.~ticllly re­

cover incre1ses in fixed costs without siaillrly taking into account 

all circu.stances which would , ead to lower costs, such as a change 

in the cost of ca..on equity Such auto.atic recovery should, if 

anything, reduce FPll's risk · )1(1, therefore, lower its cost of 

equity. FPll is not afforded 1 si•ilar luxury for all of its other 

reguhted invest.ent and expenses. In fact, as previously •n­

tioned, FPIL has agreed to use a lower ROE in deteraining the inc011e 

tax savings refunds. 

The OBCRf was iiiPlt~~ented in response to extraordinary ci rcUII­

stances--the expected high cost of otl. Now th1t these extrlor­

dinary circu.st1nces are no longer applicable, there is no reason to 

treat the purchases froa the Southern Ca.pany and the revenue re­

quire~~ents associated with the 500 kV Trans•ission Project any 

differently froa FPll's other regulated rate base and operating ex-

penses. 

WHAT ELSE IS VRONG WITH THE OICIF? 

The OBCRF is 1pplied to ktlowatthour sales at the aeter. The oil 

backout costs, however, serve the saae function as FPll's other non­

nuclear power supply costs and, therefore, are .ore closely deaand­

related. 

DMUN· Ia.u~AJ.u. a Nsoc:tATU. INC. 

81 



Revised 
Page 29 

Jeffry Pollock 

1 Q HOW IIJCH OF THE OIL IACKOUT COSTS IDULD IE ALLOCATED TO ISLD/CS 

2 CUSTOIIW IF THEY VEl£ TREATED LIKE ALL OTID U-IIJCUM PIODUCTION 

3 All) TRMSIIISSION CAPITAL COSTS? 

4 A In FP&L's last rate case, about 14.31 of the non-nuclear production 

5 and tranSII1ssion capital costs were allocated to the GSLD and CS 

6 rate classes. 

7 Q HOW DOES THIS COMPARE TO TIE PER'-5:HTAaE OF COSTS RECOVERED FROM THE 

8 &SLD/CS RATE CWSES 1118 THE OICif? 

9 A The corresponding percentage of otl backout costs recovered fr011 the 

10 GSLD/CS rate classes is 18.31. As shown in Exhibit JP-1 ( ) , 

11 Schedule 10, the GSLO/CS revenue responsibility is four percentage 

12 points, or 281, higher than the corresponding cost responsibility 

13 assu.ing that the otl backout costs were treated the sue as all 

14 other non-nuclear production and tranSII1ssion capital costs . Given 

15 that $2.2 billion of pr011ised fuel savings have failed to •ateri-

16 al1ze and the fact that the coal-by-wire purchases .. de possible by 

17 the Project are a vita 1 cog in FP&l' s plans to 11eet future 1 oad 

18 growth, it would be unduly discri•inatory to continue the extraordi-

19 nary rate-.. king practice of charging the GSLO/CS classes rates 

20 which are 281 higher than their corresponding cost responsibility, 

21 as 1s presently the case under the OBCRF in which costs that are 

22 essentially da.and-related costs are recovered solely on a kilowatt-

23 hour basis . 
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1 Q HAS THE COMIISSION EYER ADOPTED A COST ALLOCATION IETHOD IN WHICH 

2 ALL FOSSIL STEAII PRODUCTION All) TIMSIUSSION-RELATED COSTS VERE 

3 CLASSIFIED All) ALLOCATED ON ENEIIY? 

4 A No . To ~ knowledge, the Ca..tsston has never approved 1 cost-of-

5 service .athod tn which 111 production and trans•ission ftxed costs 

6 are allocated to custa.er classqs based solely on kilowatthour sales 

7 at the .. tar. I recognize, of course, that the Ca..ission has em-

a ployed various energy-based allOtltion ~ethods in certain base rate 

9 cases, including FPll. In FPll's last base rate case, however, only 

10 71 of the non-nuclear production and trans.isston costs were clas -

11 sifted to energy, and they were, unlike the OBCRF, allocated rela-

12 t ive to energy at the generation level rather than sales at the 

13 meter . The Ca..ission has always recognized, both in class cost-of-

14 service studies and in the Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Adjustment 

15 Clause, that it 1s appropriate to adjust energy-related costs to 

16 recognize differences in losses. 

17 Q ARE THE OIL BACKOUT COSTS 0EJWI)-R£LATED? 

18 A The UPS capacity charges are the .ajor ca.ponent of the costs which 

19 FP&L is passing through the OBCRF. These costs are de.and-related 

20 because the capacity being purchased is needed by FP&l to aa1nta1n 

21 system reliability; that is , to ~eet the projected peak loads and to 

22 provide adequate reserves. The continued coal-by-wire purchases are 

23 a vital cog in FP&l's plans to aaintain systa. reliability in light 

24 of current projections of su~r and winter peak de.ands . Further, 
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1 these costs are functionally equivalent to the capital costs associ -

2 ated with FPll's non-nuclear generating resources. The Co..ission 

3 has previously classified these costs pri.arily to d..and. 

4 Si•ilarly, the Trans•iss1on Project also provides substantial 

5 reliability benefits to FPll and, therefore, these costs are also 

6 demand-related . As previously ~oted, the Project has enabled FPll 

7 to i~ort fir. coal-by-wire ca~ acity and to defer the construction 

8 of the Martin Unit Nos. 3 and 4. Because of the Project, FPll's 

9 system is less vulnerable to the type of incidents which for.erly 

10 would have caused severe outages. These benefits are described in 

11 a Nove~r 1980 study by Stone l Webster co..issioned by FPll en-

12 t;tled •Review of Planning and Operation of Bulk Power Trans•ission 

13 System.• On Page 5-2, the Report states: 

14 •FPll's system operators are today loading 
15 the trans.ission systa. to the point where 
16 single contingencies such as line or gener-
17 ator trips cause daaage to equipillnt if 
18 operator action is not taken in a reasonable 
19 tt.e. While tt is acceptable to operate the 
20 syst .. in this .. nner, it ts not good prac-
21 ttce to plan the syst .. so that tt •ust be 
22 stretched to the 11•1t of operator ingeiiuity 
23 even when the gc!ner.tion plans re.ain on 
24 schedule and the load growth rates .eet 
25 predictions.• 

26 Another section of this Report states the following: 

27 •currently, to prevent system separation 
28 upon loss of the largest untt, power trans-
29 ferred to Florida fro. Southern Ca.pany 
30 would have t o be 11•1ted to essentially 
31 zero. This li•it is caused by voltage dips 
32 near Kingsland, Georgia that occur during 
33 the stability swing following the loss of a 
34 unit in Florida.• (Page 4-1} 
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WOULD THE TRANSMISSION PROJECT HAVE IEDI COIISTUTED EVEN IN THE AB­

SENCE OF THE OIL BACKOUT RULE? 

FP&L has adaitted this to be the case. Not only was the utility ad­

vised by Stone & Webster of the potentially serious proble.s associ­

ated wtth the then planned transtn1 ssion systM, FPIL itself has 

recognized the need to construct t~e Project. For exa.ple, tn tts 

April 1981 Petition to the florida Public Service Co.tssion to 

Commence Deter.inatton of Need for the Duval-Poinsett 500 kY Pro-

ject, FP&L states: 

•o. Correct TherwJ OVerl old .I.Dd J.mf Vol taqe 
Conditions: 

There are several tranSII1sston factlities 
which will be subject to ther.al overloads 
in the 1980s if the Duval-Poinsett 500 kY 
Project 1s not bu t1 t. They are: ( 1) 
Brevard-Malabar 230 kV 11 and 12; (2) 
Putna.-Yolusia 230 kV 11 and 12; (3) 
Gillette-Big Bend 230 kV (tie wttb TECO); 
(4) Midway-Ranch 230 kV; (5) Putna.-Rice 230 
kY II and 12; (6) Sanford-North Longwood 230 
kY (tie with florida P~r Corporation).• 

On Page 8 of the sa.e Report, fP&L states: 

•Paragraph E. l•roved Srstw Be11abtl1tv: 

Sudden loss of a large venerator in penin­
sular Florida has occasionally resulted in 
a systet1 separation acc..,anted by underfre­
quency load shedding. C..,letton of the 
Duval-Poinsett 500 kY Project will substan­
tially increase the abfl tty of the syst• to 
withstand aajor syst• disturbances such 
that the need for dropping cust011er load 
will be virtually elt•inated.• 
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And finally, Page 9 of the Report contains the following language: 

•Paragraph G. AccOIIOdate ~ Growth: 

This 500 kV trans1ission will insure a.ple 
trans1ission capacity fot· future load growth 
in the FP&l Service Territory through which 
the Duval-Poinsett 500 kV lines will pass.• 

There are several location!" in the Duval -Poinsett Petit ion which 

support FP&L's need for thi s trans1ission to properly dispatch its 

generation and transport avai1 4~le coal-fired generation from North­

ern Florida. On Page 1, the Petition states: 

•1 n order for FP&L to fully ut ilt ze the 
Southern purchase, FP&L/JEA J21nt ~ 
YD!11, Sewinole RlJn1 transfers, and .axi­
•ize the econo.ics of oil displaca.ent in 
Southeast Florida, this project, along with 
other related 500-kY projects in various 
stages of planning or construction, is re­
quired. • (EIIphasis added) 

On Page 3 of this Petition, the following is listed as a principal 

benefit of this Project: 

•3. Re!Qye Existing Trans1iss1on ~ 
straints ~ Economic Disoatch Within 1M 
fill Syste11. • 

And finally, on Page 21 of the Petition, an adverse consequence of 

not building the Duval-Poinsett 500 kV Project is listed as: 

·3. IU J.2u n Actegyate 1ilSl Bel hble 
TransMission Capacity Between OYvJl 1Dd 
Poinsett.• 

This final point refers to the part of the State where the coal ­

fired Se~~inole Plant and j oint FP&L/JEA St. Johns River Project 

Pl ants are in operation . 
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DO THE RELIABILITY BENEFITS DESCRIBm ABOVE All) THE DISPROPORTIONATE 

SHARE OF OBCRF COSTS BORNE BY &SLD/CS CUSTOMERS EXEMPLIFY YOUR CLAIM 

3 THAT THE OBCRF IS UNDULY DISCRIMINATORY? 

4 A 

5 

6 

7 

Yes. In the absence of so.e extraordinary circuastances, the reli­

ability benefits not only of the Trans•hsion Project but of the 

firm coal-fired cap&city whtch FP&l 1s counting c.n to supply its 

future load growth needs exe~~plify t l'e reasons why the costs being 

8 recovered through the OBCRF should be &llocated aJIOng custa.er 

9 

10 

11 

classes and collected through base rates on a basis that appropri­

ately reflects the deunds which give rise to the need for these 

costs. 

12 OIL BACKOUf REVEN1JES BASED ON AIIMGED 
13 BENEFITS ASSOCIATED WtJH TilE DD'EitltAL OF 
14 COAL-F1RED GENDA11NG UNITS RAVE BEEN 
15 IMPROPERLY CQIIJtCTED fROM CIJSTOMIRS 

16 Q 

17 

18 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 

23 

24 

EARLIER, YOU TESTIFim THAT FPll IS INCUI)IN& THE COSTS ASSOCIATED 

WITH DEFERRm GEIIWTION CAPACITY AS PART OF THE CALCULATION OF NET 

SAYINGS IN DETERIIINIHG THE OICitf. IS THAT CORRECT? 

Yes. 

HOW MUCH OF THE DEFERRED CAPACITY COSTS HAVE BEEN COLLECTm BY FPll? 

Through Septellber 1989, FP&l has recovered about S285 •111ion 

(0.190t per kWh) of costs (excluding add-on revenue taxes) that .ay 

be attributable to deferred capacity benefits. These are quantified 

in Exhibit JP-1 ( ) , Schedu 1 e 11. In other words, i f FP&l had 
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not included the deferred capacity benefits in its Oil Backout fil­

ings, it would not have recovered $285 •ill ton of accelerated depre­

ciation associated with the Trans.ission Project. 

WHAT UNITS ARE IEINI JIICUI)ED IN FPll'S ANALYSIS OF THE DEFERRED 

CAPACITY SAVINI$? 

Presently, the deferred capacity SIVl•l9S are based on Martin Unit 

Nos . 3 a.1d 4. Pres.ably, FPll wtl l Include at least one unsHed 

unit in the analysts beginning in Olceaber 1990, the date vn which 

the latter was assu.ed to have begun co.~ercial operation. 

ARE THE MARTIN UNITS PART OF FPll'S I£JitltATICII EXPANSION PLAN? 

11 A No. None of the units are under construction at the present ti.e, 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

contrary to the assumptions .. de tn 1982-83, when the Project was 

qualified under the OBCRF. They have been suppl1nted by other op­

tions . Given the availability of alternatives, it would appear 

highly unlikely that any of these units will be built in the fore­

seeable future. According to FPAL's Jen-YIIr fmr f.lln1llU fl1n: 

1989-1998, the utt11ty h not planntng to construct 700 HW (net) 

pulverized coal · ffrtd untta of the type a1Mtler to Martin Untt Nos. 

3 and 4 durtng the for caat ptrtod. Accordtno to FPll Fon~ 6, Pag 

2, the Harttn atte ts ltstod 11 a prtftrrtd att for planned and 

prospective gentrattng capacity addtttona . Sptctftcally, Footnote 

3 states: 

•Jhese sttts wtll bt considered along with 
FPll's existing plant and substation sites 
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in deter.ining an appropriate location for 
the designated ca.bined-cycle and IGCC units 
or future, unspecified, generating units 
whose in-service dates are beyond the re­
porting period.• (Page 83) 

To assert that the sa.e Martin coal-fired units will be constructed 

is to engage in sheer speculation. ~s a • atter of regulatory prac­

tice , rates should never be set based on speculation nor should they 

include any costs associated with caracity that hu not yet been 

built and 1s not used and useful in prov1ding service to FP&l ' s 

custOIM!rs. 

PLEASE EXPNm ON THE POINT THAT RATES SHOULD NOT BE SET BASm ON 

CAPACITY WHICH IS NOT USED All) USEFUL Ill PROVIDING SERVICE. 

The Hartin units have not been, and .ay never be, built. Therefore, 

they cannot be used and useful in providing service to FP&l's cus­

tomers. As a .atter of accepted regulated practice, utilities can­

not include in their rates recovery of costs of facilities that are 

not used and useful, absent extraordinary circu.stances . 

Even though the Martin units .ay have once been part of FP&l's 

generation expansion plan, FP&l has recognized long ago that thes~ 

units are no longer consistent with least-cost planning . That i s, 

FP&l chose other options besides constructing the Martin units be­

cause they were expected to be .are cost-effective. How that FP&l 

has opted for the least-cost plan, it 1s entitled to recover t he 

prudently incurred costs of facili t ies included in that plan that 

provide used and useful capacity. As a .atter of reguhtory 
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practice, utilities are not allowed to ratse rates to reflect the 

2 cost of plans rejected. Yet, this is exactly what is happening in 

3 the OBCRF by allowing FP&l to include deferred capacity costs asso-

4 ciated wi th the Martin and unstted coal-fired units. To now require 

5 ratepayers to pay higher rates to reflect deferred capacity carrying 

6 charges would be tanta.ount to chargi g twice for the s ... capacity. 

7 Q PlEASE EXPLAIN. 

8 A The OBCRF 1s COIIlPrtsed of three e l&Mnts: {1) a 11 costs of the 

9 Trans• tssion Project; (2) the costs associated with the fina UPS 

10 capacity; and (3) two-thirds of any positive net savings. Because 

11 the present coal -oil energy cost different ial is not suff icient to 

12 offset the very high UPS capacity charges, the only reason that FP&l 

13 i s able to claim positive net savings is due to the inclusion of 

14 deferred capacity costs of the Martin and Unsited coal units in the 

15 net savings calculation. Recall, however, that the availability of 

16 firm UPS capaci ty allowed FP&l to defer the Martin units . There-

17 fore , recovering~ the UPS capacity costs iDd the Martin deferred 

18 capac ity carrying charges, si.ultaneously, would effectively result 

19 1n a double recovery of the sa.~ capacity. 
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DIDH'T THE COIIIISSIOH, Ill ITS OIDEl DEIIYI. PETITICMCS FOR RECOH­

SIDERATIOH IN DOCKET NO. 820115-EU, PmiiT FPlL TO INCUI)£ THE SAV­

INGS ASSOCIATED WITH DEFEIRED CAPACint 

Yes . However, it deferred the issue of quantifying the proper 

amount of savings associated with capactty deferral. 

HAS THERE BEEN NfY CIWI&E Ill CJICUIIST~JCES TO WAIUtMT REVISITIM THE 

ISSUE OF H11D THE DEFEIRED CAPACin ~V r:&s ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

MARTIN AND UISITED COAL-FliED .. ITS SHOULD IE INCUJ)ED Ill DETERJIIN­

JNG THE NET SAYINQS IIIDEI THE OICIFt 

Yes. When the Co.issfon issued its Order Denying Petitions for 

Reconsideration, these units were sttll part of FPll's generation 

expansion plan. In fact, tt was thought that these units would 

eventually be built because of the short-lived availability of coal­

by-wire capacity. As noted above, the coal-by-wire capacity is no 

longer a short-lived pheno.enon. Further, none of the units in 

question are in FPll's current generation expansion plan. Not only 

is FP&l not actively involved in constructing any of the 700 MW 

pulverized coal-fired units, but it is unlikely that any of these 

units will be built in the foreseeable future. Because these cir­

cumstances are clearly different fro. the ones which prevailed when 

the Co..isston dented the Petttfons for Reconsideration, I believe 

t he issue of whether to incl ude the Martin and Unsited co~l-ftred 

uni ts in the deferred capacity savtngs analysts .ust be revisited. 
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DOES THE RULE PERMIT A UTILITY TO IHCUI)E DEFERRED CAPACITY SAYINGS 

IN DETERMINING THE OBCRF? 

No, not necessarily. The Rule provides that only two-thirds of the 

actual net uvings usociated with an otl backout project (if posi­

tive) can be recovered through the C:tRF and applied as accelerated 

depreciation . Therefore, if the de~erred units are either actually 

being constructed or are likely to be built within the foreseeable 

future, it is conceivable that the costs associated with these units 

could be included in the deter.ination of net savings in the OBCRF. 

In this case, however, the units tn question do not exist, are not 

under construction and lilY not be butlt in the foreseeable future. 

Further, these units have not been in FPll's expansion plan since at 

least 1986. Given these different circu.stances, it is highly ques­

tionable whether fP&l is in ca.pliance with the Rule when it uses 

the costs of the Martin and Unsited coal-fired units to deter.fne 

the deferred capacity savings. 

ARE THERE MY OTH£R PROBLEMS WITH RESPECT TO FPll'S ESTIMATES Of THE 

DEFERRED CAPACITY BENEFITS? 

Yes . Because fP&l has chosen, in this instance, to use the original 

cost esti .. tes of constructing Martin Unit Nos. 3 and 4--adjusted 

only for the difference in escalation rates, it has significantly 

infl ated t he deferred capacity benefits. for exuple, the direct 

construction cost of the Marttn units which is being used to calcu­

late the deferred capacity benefits are as follows: 
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Mania Coal-Find Ualt Nos. J ud 4 laftltmeat 
Uled Ia Qulldl)la& Defea aed C.pedtJ 

Cemtar o ...... lllc OBatF 

Dlnd Total 
Cest AFUDC la1lalkd Cost 

lnvestllent COOQl 

Unit 1 $1 t 119,400 s 61 ,508 Sl '730,908 
Unit 2 Z55.80Q !Q~.085 1.158.885 

Total S1 ,875,200 $1,014,593 $2,889,793 

Un1 t Cost csmn 
Unit 1 s 1,599 s 874 s 2,473 
Unit 2 1,080 576 1,656 

Average s 1,339 s 725 s 2,064 

Source: Testf.any of D. L. Babka, Oocu.ent No. 2, filed 
in Docket No. 890001-EI (January 13, 1989) 

HOW DO THESE COSTS COMPARE WITH OTHER COST ESTIMATES OF SIMILAR TYPES 

OF UNITS? 

Exhibit JP-1 ( <;. b\), Schedule 12, is a c011parison of the var1 ous 

cost estilaates to construct a two-unit 700 MW (net) pulverized 

coal-fired generating station. These estiaates were ca.piled fro. 

information provided by FP&L in response to FIPUG's First Request for 

Production of Documents . Although the nu.oers are not totally ca.­

parabl e because of the di fferent in-service dates, it is instructive 
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to note that the $1,339 per kW direct cost being used by FP&l is 

substantially above the $1,009 to $1,128 per kW direct cost estia&tes 

taken fr011 110re contt~~PGraneo-.s studies. 

Rather than update its cost estiaates--which would have re­

sulted in significantly lower capa~·ty deferral benefits--FP&l has 

once again chosen to •stick with t e past.• 

WHAT ASSUICPTIONS DID FPI.L MlE IIJTH RESPECT TO THE TOTAL INSTAllED 

COSTS OF MARTIN UNIT lOS. 3 AID 4? 

The total installed costs of these units averages about $2,064 per 

kW. This assu.es no CVIP in rate base, a 15.61 return on equity and 

an average cost of senior securities based on actual long-ten. debt 

and preferred stock issues during the assu.ed construction period. 

All of these assu.ptions, and particularly the 15.6S ROE, would have 

the effect of aaxi•izing the total installed cost. This would, in 

turn, .axi•ize the so-called deferred capacity benefits associated 

with the Project. 

SHOULD FPI.L BE ALLOWED TO REfLECT THE DEFERRED CAPACITY BEHEFITS 

ASSOCIATED IIITH M UHSITED COAL-FIRED liCIT? 

No. Even though I contend that it ts inappropriate to reflect the 

costs of the deferred Mlrttn coal-ftred Unit Nos. 3 and 4 in the 

calculation of net savings, tt is even less appropriate to include 

any costs associated wtth unsited coal-fired units. FP&l has not 

made any co.it~~ent to purchase equtpt~~nt or to enter into a contract 
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to build these unsited untts. Other than the Mlrtin site, FP&l has 

not certified any other sttes suitable for 700 MW coal-ftred units . 

Further, the Martin site can on 1 y acca.odate up to two 700 fll co a 1 -

fired units. Finally, FP&l has never applied for an application for 

site certification for any coal-fi r~d units other than Mlrtin Unit 

Nos . 3 and 4. 

Rate-.aking should not engage in such endless specuht ions 

8 about what the future .ay have turned out to be if a different deci-

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

sion had been aade. Allowing FP&l to cla1• capacity deferral bene­

fits of units that do not, and .ay never, provide used and useful 

capacity would be highly inappropriate absent sa.e proof that FP&l 

had 11ade fonaal co.1taents to build specific units and that, in 

light of declining peak load forecasts and oil prices in the •id-

1980s, these units would have been needed and would have been the 

15 most econa.ical alternatives. 

16 IMPACf OF EXaAJDING OIL IIACS011r COSTS 
17 FROM 1HE CALCULA110N OP IUI:PUNDS UNDER 
18 1HE INCOME TAX SAYJNGS IUU: 

19 Q 

20 

21 

22 A 

23 

24 

25 

. 
HOW WERE OIL BAClOUT RATE lASE All» lET OPERATING INCOME TREATED BY 

FP&l IN DETEIUIINING THE MCUIT Of~ ECESSARY tii)EI THE COfiUS­

SION'S INCOME TAX SAVIN&$ RULE? 

FP&l has ca.pletely re.oved all 011 Backout costs fro. the adjusted 

jurisdictional rate base, rate of return and net operating tnco.e in 

detena1n1ng the required refunds. It did so under the guise that 

re.oving these costs is required by the Ca..isston. 
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IS THERE ANYTHING IN THE IIICOIIE TAX SAYIN&S IULE WHICH REQUIRES FPli. 

TO REMOVE OIL BACKOUT COSTS FROM 11tE MALYSist 

No. 

WOULD FPll' S REQUIRED I£RII) HAY£ I£C'I' DIFFEIEIIr IF OIL IACUUT COSTS 

HAD BEEN IIICUDED? 

Yes. The required refund would have b11t1 about $60.0 •fllfon rather 

than $53.3 •fllion, a difference of $6.7 •illion. These a.ounts are 

derived in Exhibit JP-1 ('~ ), Schedule 13. 

Referring to Schedule 13, Page 1, ColUift 1 shows the deriva­

t ion of the refund proposed by FPll which excludes the Ofl Bacltout 

revenues and costs. Colu.n Z shows the s ... calculations with the 

Oil Backout net operating fnca.e and rate base included. The deri­

vation of the on Backout operating inca. and rate base under both 

the old and new tax rates is shown on Page Z of Schedule 13. 

Schedule 13, Page 3, shows the derivation of the capital struc­

ture and stipulated cost of capital with the inclusion of the 011 

Bacltout invest.ent. Because the latter is financed with higher cost 

capi tal , the cOibined cost of capital with a stipulated 13.61 return 

on co.on equity yields an overall 9.31S rate of return. Even 

accounting for the higher cost of senior securities, FPll continues 

to earn a higher return on fts Oil Bacltout invest.ent because it 

continues to use the 15.6S ROE approved in its last general rate 

case, in 1984. 
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1 RECOVERY OF OIL BACX.OUI' COSTS MUST JIENCEI10R11I 
2 BE ACCOMPUSHED 111ROUGH THE OPERA110N OJ' 11IE 
3 UDLDrS BASE RATES 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Q 

A 

FIPUG IS RECOttHEJIUNS THAT THE OICRf IE TOIIINATED All) THAT THE 

RECOVERY OF THESE COSTS SHOW) IE ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH lASE RATES. 

IF THE COMMISSION GRANTS FIPUG'S ~tEQUEST, WOULD THIS NECESSITATE 

INCREASING FPll' S lASE RATES AT THJS TIJIE? 

It is not clear whether FP&l would r~quire a base rate increase to 

absorb the costs which are currently being recovered through the 

OBCRF . Further, I would not reca.end a bue nte increue to 

cocnpensate for the OBCRF without a full and COIIPlete review of FP&L' s 

overall revenue requ1ra.ents and, in particular, OiM expenses and 

return on equity. Despite all of the increases in invest.ant and 

expenses incurred by FP&l since its last base rate case, in 1984, 

the Company has al ready i~le.anted a S53 •ill ion refund in 1987 and 

is proposing to i~la.ent an additional refund in 1988, under the 

Commission's lnco.a Tax Savings Rule. I would further note that FP&L 

absorbed nearly $200 •1111on of add it tonal rate base due to the 

unsuccessful l it igat ion concerning the Martin Oa. repairs and the 

Turkey Point stea• supply costs without the necessity of a base rate 

increase. FP&l is also absorbing the costs of the St. John's coal ­

f ired uni t s, again without t he need for a base rate increase. 

In t he fi nal analysis, FP&l should have to de.onstrate to this 

Commission that it would require a base rate increase after consider­

ing all factors, includi ng the ter.ination of the OBCRF. Further, 

mechanis•s exist which are des igned to enable FP&l to avoid any 
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prejudice whic.1 •1ght result tf current rates are inadequate to 

absorb the Oil Backout costs. 

PLEASE EXPLAII. 

FP&l always has the abtl tty to ffle an application wfth the Co.fs­

sion for tntert• rate relfef. I • advised by Counsel that the 

Co.ission has the stat.~tory llftho,4 1ty to grant tntert• rate relief 

on an expedited basts provided that fpa h s llade a proper shwtng. 

Thus, any financial integrity concerns can be properly and expedttt ­

ously addressed tn a separate proceeding. 

DOES THAT CCII:LUDE YDUI DIET TESTJaf, AT THIS TilE? 

Yes, it does, at thfs tt ... 
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Appendix A 

Oua]jf1cattons of Jeffry Pp]Jock 

2 Q PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME Afl) BUSINESS AIDtESS. 

3 A Jeffry Pollock, 12312 01 ive Boulevard, St. louis, Missouri. 

4 Q WHAT IS YOUR OCCUPATION AND BY 1101 ARE YOU EMPLOYED? 

5 A am a consultant in the field of publ i c utility regulation and am 

6 a principal in the fin~ of Oruen·Bru'>aker & Associates, Inc .• 

7 utility rate and econo.1c consultants. 

8 Q PLEASE STATE YOOR EDUCATIOIW. BACXGIIUI) Nl) EXPERIENCE. 

9 A I am a graduate of Washington University. I hold the degrees of 

10 Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering and Master of Busi-

11 ness Administration. At various ti•s prior to graduation, I 

12 worked for the McDonnell Douglas Corporation in the Corporate Plan-

13 ning Department; Sachs Electric Co.pany; and l. K. Comstock & Com-

14 pany . While at McDonnell Douglas, I analyzed ' the direct operating 

15 cost of connercial aircraft. Upon graduation, in June, 1975, I 

16 joined the firm of Orazen·Brubaker & Associates, Inc. My work 

17 consists of preparation of financial and econ011tc studies related 

18 to electric and gas utilities, including revenue requireaents, 

19 cost-of-service studies, rate design, site evaluations and service 

20 contracts. I am also responsible for the develoi)IM!nt of Setlinars 

21 on ut i l i ty regulation . 

22 I have testified before the regulatory ca..1ss1ons of Alab~a. 
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Jeffry Pollock 

Arizona, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Iowa, louisiana, 

Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, New Jersey, New Mexico, Ohio, Penn­

sylvania, Texas and Washington. I have also appeared before the 

City of Austin Electric Utility Ca.hsion, the Board of Public 

Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas, the Bonneville Power Adlinistra­

tion, and the U.S. Federtl District Court . 

Th ftr~~ of Drutn•Brubakt r l Au ochttt , Inc. wu incorpo· 

rat d tn 1972 and has IUUMd tht utility rttt end tconatc con· 

1u1ttno • ivH1t of Drt nAt •at••· In .. a t tv '" t 19 7. 

In th lut ' h 'I ar , ur ftr~ htl ,\lrt t tplt d tn MOrt than 700 

rat caaot tn forty atatee aftd Canida. 

The f h'M provfdts consulting strvict s tn the field of pub11c 

uttltty regulation to .. ny clients, including large industrial and 

institutional cust011rs, so.e utflttits nd, on occasion, state 

r guh tory agtncits . In addition, wt havt also prepared dtprtc t · 

alton and feas tbtltty studtes relattng to utility atrvtce. In all 

those cases , 1t wu ntceuary to analyze the uttl1ty' s operating 

and financial records, tncluding property recorda, deprechtton 

stud t s, revenues , expenses and taxes . We also assi st 1n the nego­

t1at1on of contracts for ut111ty serv1ce for large users and pre­

sent se• inars on utility regulation. 

In general, we are engaged 1n regulatory consulting, econo.ic 

studies and contract negotiation. 
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Florida hblle Sea tlce Colaaluloa 

ID Re: Pedtloa of tM Florida llldatrlal ) 
Power Ulel"' Gl'oap to DIICOIItbiM PIDrtcla ) 
Power lc IJ&Id ColapuJ't 011 Baclr!M Colt ) Dodret No.I90148-EI 
Recovery F.aor ) 

Rchpttel ......... , JeftU follpck 

PLEASE STATE Yeut IWIE _, IUSJIIESS ADDRESS. 

Jeffry Pollock, 12312 Olive Boulevard, St. Louis, Missouri. 

3 Q ARE YOU THE SME .JEFRY POUOCl 1110 HU PI£YIOUSLY SUIIUnED AN 

( 

6 A 

AFFIDAVIT All) PREFILED DIRECT TESTIMONY II THIS DOCKET ON BEHALF Of 

FIPUG? 

Yes . 

7 Q WHAT IS THE MPOSE OF YOUR REIUTTAL TESTIIIONY? 

8 A 

9 

10 

11 

I shall respond to various allegations and •tsstateMents contained 

in t he testt.ony of s..,el S. Wate.rs, on behalf of FPL. Predictably, 

FPL has chosen to rehash the past to support tts contention that the 

OBCRF should continue in effect. Specifically, FPL has relied upon 

12 the 1982 qualification proceedings in general, and the original 

13 Primary Purpose Test, 1n particular, to assert that the Project has, 
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Page 2 
Jeffry Po 11 ock 

and continues to, econo.ically displaced oil-fired generation. That 

test is inapplicable under present circu.stances, as discussed 

beginning on Page 19 of ~ direct testi.ony. There are, however, 

significant flaws in FPl's application of the Test, as described 

later fn ~ rebuttal testt.ony. 

FPl also continues to asser. , without factual support, that 

Martin coal-fired Unit Nos. 3 and 4 would have been built and placed 

in-service in June, 1987 and Oec~r, 1988, respectively, had the 

Project not been constructed and had ftra coal-by-wire capacity not 

been Made available through the UPS Agre ... nts. FPL's assertions 

about the Martin units are speculative. 

Finally, FPl has asserted a novel rate-aaking theory that 

because neither FIPUG nor Public Counsel has c011phined about he 

OBCRF since the qualification docket, neither party is entitled to 

do so now. FIPUG disagrees with FPL's •estoppel• theory. 

IS THIS CASE PRIMARILY ABOUT THE PAST? 

No . Except for the $285 •illton of accelerated depreciation which 

FIPUG contends was f~roperly recovered fro. ratepayers, this case 

is primarily about the future. 

Presently, FPL states that the Southern Co.pany purchase will 

provide a fuel cost savings to its cust01ers of $214,515,000 for the 

calendar year 1989. To obt~fn this savings, tt is presently charg­

ing its cust011ers at the rate of $540,000,000 a year. It appears 

t hat the time has come to re-exa.fne the justification for continuing 

DRAZEN · B~ue,•.UP. 6 AsSOCI.ftTU . INC 

102 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

Page 3 
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this unique rate-•aking procedure whtch requires custo.ers to pay 

rates based on a generating plant that 1s not in useful service and 

to require FPL's present custo.ers to subsidize future custa.ers by 

paying the full cost of a trans•ission ltne that will be used for at 

least twenty .ore years. Specifically, FIPUG contends that: 

(1) The continuation of the OBCRF h unwarranted 
because the extraord~nary circu.stances 
giving rise to the Facto --high and escalat­
ing oil prices and thP. ever widening cost 
differential between co"l and oil-fired gen­
eration--no longer preva ' l; 

(2) Because the priaary function of the Project 
is to enable FPL to aaintatn syst .. relia­
bility and to iiiPOrt capacity needed to Met 
the growing electrical da.ands of its ser­
vice territory, continuation of the OBCRF 
would be contrary to Rule 25-17 .016, F.A.C.; 

(3) The continuation of the OBCRF would be un­
just and unreasonable because FPl ts recov­
ering .ore than its actual costs (e.g. , a 
15.6S return on equity, et cetera) and be­
cause the i nclusion of deferred capacity 
t:arrying charges--in addition to the UPS 
capacity charges--IM!ans that ratepayers are 
not only paying for capacity which 1s not 
used and useful (e.g. , Martin Unit Nos. 3 
ar.j 4), but they are paying for the same 
capacity twice; 

(4) Because of the substantial capacity-related 
benefits now and in the foreseeable future 
derived fro. the Trans•hsion Project and 
the conttnuation of the UPS Agree.ents, an 
equal cents per kilowatthour allocation 
would be unduly discrt•tnatory ag1inst high 
load factor cust0111rs and tt would now be 
appropriate to treat the Oil Backout costs 
the same as FPL ' s other non-nuclear power 
supply-related costs; and 

{5) If t he Project is to be co.pletely written 
off by October, 1989 (as suggested in FPL 's 
response to FIPUG's discovery requests), the 
Rule requires that the OBCRF be terminated, 
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and the costs •st be recovered through 
present base rates unless FPl can justify a 
base rate increase in a separate docketed 
proceeding before the Co.hsion. 

5 PRIMARY PURPQSE TEST 

6 Q 

7 

8 

9 

10 A 

11 

12 Q 

13 

14 

15 

16 A 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

AT PAGES 9 T1ltOU8H 13 Of TIE TESTIIIOIY, M. WATERS REUR£CTS THE 

PRIMARY PURPOSE TEST UTILIZED IY THE COIIIISSIC* DURIN& TH£ QUALIFI-

CATION HEARIE Afl) CIITICIZ£5 F~:W FOil DISTOITIN& THE TEST. HOW 

DO YOU RESPOIID TO M. MATOS' TESTIMC;n; 

Mr. Waters has •ischaracterized FIPUG's position as explained begin-

ning on Page 15 of~ direct testt.ony. 

AT PAGE 16 OF HIS TESTIIIOIY, M. tMTERS CLAIMS THAT THE PROJECT 

WOULD PASS THE TEST TODAY lASED C* ACTUAL DATA Afl) C* FPL' S LATEST 

PROJECTIONS. ARE TH£1£ NfY PltOIUIIS WITH NfY Of THE ASSUitPTIOHS 

UNDERLYING FPL'S APPLICATJC* OF THE PIJNARY PURPOSE TEST? 

Yes. As stated in ~ direct testt.ony. I .. very skeptical ~~ut 

several of the par ... ters and assu.pttons .. de by FPL in reconsti­

tuting the Pri.ary Purpose Test. Specifically. it appeared that the 

revenue require.ents associated with the Trans•ission Project were 

too low and that the cla1.ed avoided energy cost savings were too 

high . A review of the discovery responses received subsequent to 

the f il tng of~ direct testi.ony confir.s these probl .. s . 
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WHAT IS THE BASIS FOR YOUR CONTENTION THAT FPL HAS UNDERSTATED THE 

REYEJIJE REQUIREIIOOS OF THE TRMSIIISSION PROJECT? 

The reason why the current $300 •1111on revenue requirement is 

nearly 5~ below the 1984 esti.ated cost of $578 •ill ton is that the 

for.er includes the effect of accelerated depreciation. According 

to FPL's analysts, the Project ~~uld be ca.pletely written off by 

October, 1989. This 1s becauu , with the inclusion of capacity 

deferral benefits associated with 'lartin Unit Nos. 3 and 4, the 

utility ts ch1•1ng that substantial net savings--two-thirds of 

which (or $285 •fllion through Septlllber, 1989)--can be taken as 

accelerated depreciation. FPL's version of the Prt•ary Purpose 

Test, thus, coapares actual/projected net energy cost savings 

against the cost of the Project reduced by two-thirds of the antici ­

pated net savings. Not only ts this co.partson circular reasoning, 

it is contrary t o the Test because the effects of the capacity de ­

ferral benefits have been intertwined wfth the net energy cost sav­

ings . By contrast, the Co.misston (in Docket No. 820155-EU) and fPL 

(in its direct testi1t0ny fn this Docket) separated the fuel and 

capacity costs and savings in applying the Prt.ary Purpose Test. 

WHAT WOULD THE REYEJIJE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROJECT HAVE BEEN IF 

ACCELERATED DEPRECIATION HAD NOT BEEN INCLUDED? 

Assum ing no accelerated depreciation, the revenue requirement of the 

Project during the first ten years of ca..erctal operation would be 

about S156 milli on higher than FPl ' s estimate. 
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Q IS THERE ANY INEQUITY IN THE FACT THAT TH£ PROJECT WOULD BE Cott-

2 PLETELY WRITTEM OFF BY OCTOBER, 1111, ACCOIDU. TO FPL'S ANALYSIS? 

3 A Yes. The costs of the Tnnsa1ss1on Project would be completely 

4 borne by past and present ratepayers despite the fact that the 

5 transmission lines will provide continuing benefits for many years 

6 to co.e. By contrast, the often stated justification for nor.aliz-

7 ing incOM tax expense is to 1 reserve inter-generational equity; 

8 that is, to ensure that the costs of a project are spread over its 

9 useful life and thereby avoid subsidization of present ratepayers by 

10 future ratepayers. Just the opposite is true with respect to the 

11 011 Backout Project: un 1 ess the acce 1 en ted deprec ht ion 1s re-

12 versed, present ratepayers will have subsidized future ratepayers . 

13 Q WHAT IS THE SECOII) FLAW WITH FPL'S APPLICATION OF THE PRIMARY PUR-

14 POSE TESn 

15 A As discussed in ~ direct testiaony at Pages 20 through 24, FPL has 

16 made the erroneous assu.ption that each and every kilowatthour of 

17 coal-by-wire energy econ011ica1ly displaces oil -fired generation . 

18 This assUMption is unwarranted because of the operational realities 

19 of the UPS Agree~~ents and the substantial decline in oil prices 

20 relative to coal. In fact, for other purposes, FPL assu.es thai it 

21 would have to schedule at a •ini.ua between ISS and 251 of its unit 

22 capacity entitlement in its Rate of Return IIOdel. Because base 

23 energy is typically the aost expensive coal-by-wire purchased , it is 

DMZEN · BilUtAilU .. a AlSOCIATES. INC 

106 



Revised 
Page 7 

Jeffry Po 11 ock 

unlikely that these •in1.u. purchases would always be .ore economi-

2 cal than oil-fired generation, as FPL assu.es. 

3 
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ON PAGE 14 OF HIS TESTIIOIY, M. MATERS LABELS AS liiTIU£ FIPUG'S 

CONTENTION THAT THE PROJECT HAS FAILED TO MEET ITS PRIIICIPAL PUR­

POSES DUE TO LOWER THAN PROJECTED •lll PRICES All) THAT TIE CCIIUSSJON 

RELim ON FPL'S FORECAST TO ~'IFY THE PIO.JECT. IS M. VATERS 

CORRECT? 

As to Mr. Vaters' contention that the Ca..ission relied on several 

forecasts, not all of which were prepared by FPL, he is technically 

correct. This is, however, a S8111 point because it wu FPL who 

chose the specific forecasts prepared by others to be included in 

its presentation. 

With respect to his first contention, Mr. Waters would claim 

the Project to be a success because, according to his .easurement, 

it resulted in significant fuel cost savings. Mr. Waters' notion of 

success is analogous to a sports te .. continuing to pay top dollar 

for a high draft choice even though his perfontance fails to live up 

to the management's extraordinary expectations. What he overlooks 

is the reality that a significant portion of the projected S3 .5 

bil l ion of net fuel savings--which the Co..ission dee.ad to De con­

servative--have failed to •aterhlize. It was the extraordinary 

nature of the projected net savings which, in •Y opinion, swayed the 

Commission to adopt the OBCRF and to recover the costs of the Proj ­

ect and of t he UPS Agree~~ents on an equal cents per kilowatthour 
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basi s. The OBCRF is, after all, an extraordinary rate -making mech­

anism. Quoting the former Chain.an of the Coam1ss ion , 

•Hr. McGlothlin addresses the question of how to 
recover it. And I believe that obviously it ought 
to be recovered on a cents per k11owatthour basis 
because the pri•ary purpose 1s reduction 1n energy 
costs and if you are going to start spending money 
to reduce energy costs, then you are going to take 
those dollars and sa.ehow allocate the. on a de-
mand basis . It seems to .a that the benefits are 
misappropriated.• (Transcript of Agenda Confer-
ence, Page 751) 

13 In other words, because the projected cost savings were supposed to 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 Q 

22 

23 

24 A 

25 

26 

27 

28 

offset the projected costs, the Project would have met the •no­

losers• test. In reality, the Project has failed to live up to its 

•extraordinary• expectations because $2.2 billion of fuel cost sav­

ings have fa i led to .aterialize and because the tangible costs of 

the Project have exceeded the tang1 b 1 e benefits. Therefore, the 

OBCRF--wh1ch was 1~le.ented as an extraordinary response to combat 

extraordinary circumstances --should be ter.inated. 

ON PAGE 15 OF HIS TESTIMONY, MR. WATERS OFFERS AN OPINION THAT IT IS 

IMPROPER TO •REQUALJfY• A PROJECT llltOUGH HIII)SIGHT AND TO DO SO IS 

DIFFICULT AND UNFAIR. IS FIPUG PROPOSING TO REQUALIFY THE PROJECT? 

No . Hr. Waters' testimony mischaracter1zes FIPUG's position . FIPUG 

is not saying that the Project should be requalif1ed, nor is it 

saying that FPL is not entitled to recover the legitimate costs 

associated with the Project, including the carrying charges at a 

reasonable rate of return, O&M expense and the UPS capac ity and 
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wheeling charges. What FIPUG h saying h that the appropriate 

level of these costs should be recovered through base rates. 

AT VARIOUS PLACES IN HIS TESTJIIOIIY--SPECIFICAUY, PMES 7-8 N1> 

PAGES 18-19--·· WATERS ASSmS THAT FIPU& HAS HAD THE OPPORTUNITY 

TO CHAL:.ENGE THE OICRF lOTH DURI~t" THE QUAllfiCATIOit HEARINGS Nl> 

DURING RECENT HEARINGS IN Wflat THf COIIIISSIOI AUTHORIZED A SPECIFIC 

FACTOR. IS THIS TESTINOIIY IELEYMT'i 

No . The only relevance that I see is that FPL is using the past to 

assert that FIPUG's Petition .. rely rehashes issues which have al­

ready been decided. In other words, because the 500-kV trans•ission 

lines were previously qualified as an oil backout project and be­

cause the Co..ission has already adopted specific recovery factors, 

which included capacity deferral benefits, FIPUG 1s •estopped• fr011 

challenging the recovery .. chants.. FPL's assertion •ischaracter­

izes FIPUG's Petition because, as I previously testified, this case 

is not about the past, but it ts pri.arily about the future. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH FPL' S ESTOPPEL THEORY? 

No. a11 ad vi sed by Counse 1 that the Co..tss ton has continuing 

review over all costs recovered under the various adjustment 

clauses, including the 08CRF. Further, the propriety of establish­

ing the 08CRF in 1982 and the prudence of the TransMission Project 

and UPS Agreements are not at issue. Taking FPl's estoppel theory 

to its logical conclusion, the Co..iss ion would be prohibited from 
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reducing a utility's allowed return on equity in response to lower 

interest rates and the circu.stance that the utility's stock was now 

selling at substantially above book value. Just as the Co..tssion 

is not estopped fro11 reconsidering a utility's ROE tn every bue 

rate case, tt also has the authority to deterwtne whether IN>nies 

were appropriately recovered through an adjust.ent clause and 

whether the continuation of an extraordinary rate-uking prac­

tice--i.e., the OBCRF--are warrant even though the extraordinary 

circumstances that gave rtse to th1: practice no longer prevail. 

DEFEBRED CAPACID' 

Q BEGINNIH& ON PM£ 18 OF HIS TESTIIIDIIY, •• VATERS TESTIFIES THAT 

FPL 'S JUSTIFICATION FOR USIIII TIE MITIN COAL UNIT TO QUANTIFY THE 

CAPACITY DEFEJUW. BENEFITS VAS I£CMJSE THESE V£RE THE UNITS DEFERRED 

AS A RESULT OF THE PROJECT MD THE I£LATtD UPS AGREEMENTS VITH THE 

SOUTHERN COMPMIES. IS THIS A VALID .JUSTIFICATION? 

16 A No . As stated tn ~ direct testi.ony (beginning at Page 34), in­

creasing the OBCRF to reflect the assu.ed costs of the Martin coal 

units is inappropriate because: 

17 

18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

(1) The Martin units are not used and useful-­
both today and 1 n the foreseeab 1 e future; 
and 

(2) Collecting deferred capacity carrying 
charges in •ddftion to the UPS capacity 
charges is tlntuount to paying twice for 
the sa.e capacity. 
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Further, I take issue with FPL's assu.ptions that: 

Page II 
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( 1) The cot~~~erchl in-service dates of these 
units would have re~~ained the sue as was 
originally projected in 1981 despite a de­
cline in peak load forecasts that followed; 
and 

(2) They would have been 80re expensive than 
s1•1lar units actually placed in ca..ercial 
operation and cost estt-ates provided fro. 
a 1 tern at he sources, i nrl ud i ng FPL' s most 
recent APH filing. 

WOULD YOU PlEASE AMPLIFY Ycut COIIIEifTI<* ABOUT THE COMMERCIAL IN­

SERVICE DATES OF THE MARTIN COAL UNITS? 

Hr . Waters contends (at Page 23 of hts testt.ony) that had FPL not 

committed to the Project and to the UPS Agre..ents, it would have 

had to construct Hartin Unit Nos. 3 and 4, and these units would now 

be in operation. Consistent with FPL's OBCRF filings, Hr. Waters 

has assumed that t hese units would have been placed into service in 

June, 1987 and December, 1988, respectively. These are the same 

dates that were also assu.ed during the 1982 qualification Docket. 

Considering all factors that have transpired since 1982, FPL's 

assumption that the in-service dates would have remained identical 

for so long a period ignores the dyna.ics of the generation planning 

process . First, there is never any assurance that a project of this 

magnitude- -with an over $2.8 billion price tag- -could have been 

compl eted in the required ti.e fra.e especially since these were the 

fi rst coal-fi red units constructed by FPL. Second, it is also not 

clear whether FPL would have had the financial wherewithal to begin 
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constructing these units in the early 1980's, when FPL was also in 

the •idst of completing St. lucie Unit No. 2, and it was also seek­

ing substantial rate relief. FPL had even requested CWIP treat.ent 

for the deferred units during the i~le.entation of the OBCRF in 

order to •aintain its financial integrity. 

WOULD THE MARTIN UNITS HAVE IEEJI NEEDED FOR CAPACITY IN 1987 All) 

1989, RESPECTIVELY, WED ON FOR£CA..tiS UDE MSEQUENT TO THE OIL 

UCICOUT QUALIFICATION PIOCEEDI•? 

No. Based on FPL's own load forecasts conducted subsequent to 1982, 

these units would not have been needed for capacity in 1987 and 

1989, respect he 1 y, because of reduced peak 1 oad forecasts. The 

chart below su.arizes the projected reserve aargins based on fore ­

casts .ade by FPL during the period 1983 through 1986: 

FPL'1 Projedlou of SaiDJMI' Peak Raene Mar&illl 
lndadlng the Mart1a ucl Uulted Coai-Plred Units• 

Made SabacQIIat to ltll 

Y~ir gf fgr~'&St lDZ nml 1M ill2 
(1) (2) (3) (4) 

1983 2~ 25S 31S 34S 
1984 38 33 39 42 
1985 34 29 35 35 
1986 33 29 37 40 

*In-Service Oates: 
Hartin 3 - June, 1987 
Hartin 4 - Oecelber, 1988 
Uns i t ed 1 - January, 1990 
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For ex.-ple, with Martin Unit No. 3 in-service in June, 1987, FPL ' s 

1987 su..er peak reserve • argin was projected to range fro. 2~ to 

3~. St• tlarly, with both the Martin units in-service, FPL's 1989 

su.er peak reserve aargtn was projected to range fro. 311 to 391. 

The corresponding 1990 reserve urgtns, wfth Unsited Untt No . 1 

tn-servtce , were projected to be 341 to 421. These are well tn 

7 excess of FPL's planning reserve .argtn. 

e Q 

9 

10 A 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

WHEN WOULD THE MARTIN liiiTS HAVE BEEII NEEDED FOR CAPACITY BASED ON 

FPl' S OWN PEAK DEMAHO FORECASTS? 

As shown tn the chart below, the Marttn coal-fired units would not 

have been needed until 1991 and 1992, respectively, at the earliest, 

based on FPL's projected summer peak da.ands and a 151 •ini.ua plan­

ni ng reserve •argtn . FPL's 1986 forecast, by ca.partson, shows that 

the units would not be needed until 1994 and beyond. 

Year Whea Mart1a Uldt Nos. 3 ud 4 
Would Haw Beeo Needed for Capacity 

Based on FPL's Projected Sa•wer Peak Demands 
and a ISCJ MIDimum Pla•a•w Berm Maran 

Muttn Martin 
Yur Qf [ Q[I,Ut J ~ 

{1) (2) 

1983 1991 1992 
1984 1993 After 1993 
1985 1991 After 1994 
1986 1994 After 1994 
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DO THE ABOVE FACTS SU66£ST THAT • EVEN IN THE ABSENCE OF THE UPS 

A&REEJtOOS, FPL COULD HAVE DEFERRED IUILDIM THE MARTIN COAL-FIRED 

UNITS? 

Yes. Given thit FPL's own forecast suggested that it would have had 

substint1al excess generating capacity and because inflation rates 

hid begun to decline, deferral of the Martin units beyond 1987 and 

7 1988 aiY have been both prudent and consistent with C~ission policy 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 Q 

18 

19 

20 A 

21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 

as irticulated in 1982: 

•However, no witness disagreed with the truts• 
that as long as the tncreastd cost of construction 
does not exceed the 1ncreastd cost of capital, 
deferral of the construction of a generation fa­
cility, untf1 the c1p1cfty fs needed, is a prudent 
econa.ic decision, and in the best interest of the 
ratepayers. • (Docket No. 820155-EU, Order No. 
11217, Pige 8, emphasis added) 

IF FPl HAD DEFEIRED THE CONSTRUCTI. OF THE MRTIN All) UNSITED COAL 

UNITS Ill RESPONSE TO LOWER PEAK LOAD FORECASTS, MOULD THE UNITS HAVE 

IEDf MORE COSTLY TO BUILD? 

No, not necessarily. FPL, in a 1984 analysis, identified several 

factors which indicated that slipping the construction schedule could 

have aade the units less costly to build. For exa.ple: 

•1. The escalation projections used to develop 
the 011 Backout estiaates are significantly 
higher than the escalation projections used 
in Co-Generation. Since Co-Generation Cish 
flows reflect a 5\ year defer.ent of Mirtin 
Unit 13, planned expenditures are occurring 
during a period of t1• tn _,.tch FPL ts pro­
jecting a significantly lower tnflatton 
rate. Conversely, the 011 a~ckout cash 
fl ows reflect the high inflation thit we 
experienced in the 1980-8~ tiae fra.e, ind 
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higher than currentlY projected inflation 
for the 1984 to 1988 tt.e fr~. 

The Oil Backout estiutes for Martin Coal 
reflected construction perfor.ed on a ~ 
Account Labor basis, with contracts on •ajor 
specialty work; i.e., turbine l boiler erec­
tion, etc. To the contrary, the Co-Genera­
tion estimates reflect a 1001 contract~ 
~(lump sum bidding) concept, which li•its 
FPL's cost overrun exposure and also reduces 
FPl risk in general . This •thodology was 
changed to take advan~age of the highly ca.­
petit1ve and depre! sed aarket conditions 
that exists in today'' oower plant construc­
tion industry, whtch br~ ngs wtth it signifi­
cantly lower profit •rgins btd by ujor 
contractors. Thts shtft tn lower profit 
aargtns 1s vtstble on the St. Johns River 
Project, wher! btds are ca.ing in signifi­
cantly lower than originally estt111ted. 

The change to a contract package - lump sum 
bidding approach, also i.pact s the cash flow 
curve by pushing heavier construct ion expen­
ditures out later in ti.e, to allow for the 
co~letion of engineering drAwings and spe­
cifications which are required for obtaining 
lump sum bids . The force account approach 
reflected in the Oil Backout esti•ates al­
lows construction to start earlier in the 
project cycle, where engineering is approxi­
mately 35~ to 45~ ca.plete, versus 8~ to 
95~ complete required for a contract package 
job. The shifting of cash flow occurring in 
the contract package approach (Co-Generation 
esttaates) will reduce the accu.ulation of 
AFOOC charges and tend to reduce total proj ­
ect cost. 

The Co-Generation est1aates reflect ~ 
base prices for major equipment and material 
c0111110dities which is due to the depressed 
market conditions and curta 1 haent of many 
power generation projects . In other words 
the s1gn1f1cantly decreased de~tnd for power 
plant coaponents has aade it a •buyer's aar­
ket• versus the •seller's aarket• that ex­
isted in the late 1970's and early 1980's 
when the oriJinal Martin Coal project esti­
mate was prepared (the oil backout estiaates 
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were based on est1.ates prepared by Bechtel 
in 1979). 

The Co-Generation estiaates reflect a lower 
and more realistic cost allowance for the 
FGO System, due to a firaing up of FGO 
design concepts and associated costs . The 
oil backout est1.ates, on the contrary, in­
cluded very conservative cost allowances for 
an FGD syst• that was relatively new to the 
power industry at th~ ti .. the original Mar­
tin Coal Plant Cone Jptual est i.ates were 
developed.• 

(Source: Memorandu. to Mr . E. Hoff•an, from: 
Project Manage .. nt Depart.ent , ~ ted October 11, 
1984, Attachment •e•--e.phasis added) 

WHAT CONCLUSIONS CAN BE IMWII WITH RESPECT TO THE TIMING AND COST OF 

THE MARTIN COAL-FIRED UNITS? 

Con trary to FPL's assertions that FIPUG •i sunderstands the dyn!mi cs 

of the generation planning process, it is FPL who is guilty of •sta -

tie think ing. Based on the above hcts, 1t is certainly not a 

forgone conclusion that the Martin coal units would have been built 

22 and placed in commercial operation in June, 1987 and December, 1988, 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

respectively. Nor is it evident that these units would have been as 

expensive particularly 1f the in-service dates had been delayed 

several years. FPL ' s own analysis suggests that construction costs 

would have been lower because of changes in the industry, the use of 

a different construction procedure (i.e. , 10~ contract package 

rather than force account labor), lower inflation and a lower and 

29 more realistic cost allowance for the FGO System. By locking in on 

30 the ·very conservative cost allowances for an FGO System that was 
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relat ively new to the power industry at the ti.e the original Hart in 

coal plant conceptual estia~tes were developed• in 1979, FPL has 

overstated the construction cost--and, consequently, the capacity 

deferral benefits- -of the Mlrtin coal units. 

DID FPL PREVIOUSLY ATTEMPT TO LOCK-IN THE ASSUMPTIONS ASSOCIATED 

6 WITH THE CALCULATION OF DEFERRru CAPACITY IEIIEFITS? 

7 A 

8 

9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 Q 

17 

18 

19 A 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Yes. In Docket No. 820001-EU, t 0 l a~de such a proposal. The Com-

mission, however, responded that: 

•we do not agree with that proposal. Hone of the 
assu.ptions are such that we cannot ftx thee .ore 
accurately through retrospection than through pro­
jection. Ve do not consider it appropriate to 
lock ourselves into assu.ptions prior to the ti.e 
we will be applying the..• (Order No. 11210, Doc· 
ket No. 820001-EU, Page 9) 

IF THE MARTIN tiiiTS COULD HAVE IEEJI DEFEUED, EYEJI IN THE ABSENCE OF 

THE UPS AGlEEMENTS, NIGHT THIS HAVE IOU8HT FPL TINE TO MORE CLOSELY 

EXAMINE OTHER ALTERNATIVES? 

Yes. It is possible that FPL could have considered other supply and 

demand-side alternatives . The supply-side alternatives might have 

included purchasing surplus in-state coal-fired capaci ty (e.g. , 

TECO ) , 1111port ing nonf1ra energy fr011 the Southern COJapany (e.g ., 

Schedul e E) , promoti ng the develo~nt of qualifying faci li ties and 

exami ning alternative generating technologies . FPL could also hav2 

25 more aggressively pur sued load .anage.ent and interruptible rates to 

26 minimize the need for addi t ional generating capaci ty. Deferral . 
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thus, could have bought sufficient ti.e to enable FPL to detenmine 

whether any of the above supply and d~nd-side options would have 

been cheaper prior to the ti.e that it would have incurred substan­

tial expenditures to construct the Martin units. 

WAS A SIMILAR PROPOSITION RAISED Ill TH£ QUALIFICATION DOCKET? 

Yes. FPL Witness, Mr. Ja.es E. S~alf, testified: 

•Jt would be our ho~~ that in that tiM 
frame [between now and 1185) we •fght see 
sa.e change fn the ca..erc1a1 availability 
of a 1 ternat ives that 1111 produce cheaper 
types of construction. Also, that there 
mfght be sa.e easing of the capital .. rket 
so that the financing would be less severe. 

Q (By Chair111n Cresse): You have Mnttoned 
two candidates that .ay possibly bec011e 
lower costs between now and 1185. Are there 
any other potent 1 a 1 cost CCJIIpOMnts that you 
think have a good chance of lessening in 
that time frue? 

A Well, we certainly would not rule out addi­
tional purchases as an alternative, to bring 
the. in in that tt.e fr ... , if in fact there 
are quantities of power that would be avail­
able and that it would be the econo.ic deci ­
sion. 

Q 

A 

Q 

(By Chat nun Cresse): Okay. Of those 
three, that is i~rove.ents in technology 
that would allow you to bring the unit in at 
a lower cost, a lower cost of capital and 
additional coal-by-wire purchases, which do 
you think is the .est likely to happen be­
tween now and 1985? 

I would be in hopes that all three would. 
I '11 not sure that I could say which one 
would be the .est likely to occur. 

(By Chairman Cresse): Do you seriously 
anticipate that any C\f those three events 
will occur? 

118 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 Q 

14 

15 A 

16 

17 

18 

19 

A 

Page 19 
Jeffry Po 11 ock 

Two I would and the third Hr. Howard might 
be able to co..ent on the capital costs. I 
think there 1s significant progress being 
made in research today 1 n some of the coa 1 
conversion technologies . To ~~ention only 
one as looking pra.ising would be coal con ­
version and gasification which would then be 
used in a c01b1ned cycle type plant, wh1ch 
should have a .uch lower capital cost than 
the conventional coal units that we see 
today.• (Docket No. 820155-EU, Hearing 
transcript, Pages 39~ 396) 

IS THERE AHYTH I N6 I RON I C ABOUT M. •1ATERS' CONTENT I ON THAT THE MAR­

TIN UNITS WERE NEEDED FOR CAPACITY? 

Yes . It is ironic in the extre~~e thit FPL can clai• that, on the 

one hand, the Martin units (i.e., the deferred capacity) would have 

been needed to enable FPL to .eet projected load growth and to pro­

vide an adequate reserve aargin while, on the other hand, the pri­

mary purpose of the Trans•ission Project and the coal-by-wire capac -

20 i ty made avail able under the UPS Agreements continues to be oil 

21 

22 

23 

24 

displacement. The two objectives cannot coexist in the samt: time 

frame. It is impossible to meet increased megawatt load growth 

while, at the same time, to economically displace oil-fired genera ­

tion . If anything, this supports FIPUG's contention that, in the 

25 future, FPL will have only limited opportunity to displace oil and 

26 

27 

28 

that all resources will be needed to .aet increased megawatt load 

growth. In other words, the primary purpose of the 500-kV transmis ­

sion lines has fundamentally changed since the qualification Docket . 
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OH PAGES 24 THROUGH 27 OF HIS TESTIIIOICY, fiR. WATERS COHTOOS !HAT 

THE MARTIN COAL-FIRED UNITS WOULD HAVE BEEN THE ONLY ALTERNATIVES 

AVAILABLE TO FPL TO MEET ITS CAPACin IIEEDS. WOULD THIS HAVE NECES­

SARILY BEEN THE CASE? 

No , not necessarily . Mr. Waters can only speculate about what •ight 

have transpired had FPL not entered into the UPS Agree~ents. FPl 

did not even begin to study the al ternatives until february, 1984. 

In a report enti tled •Analysis of l ·•ing and feasibility of Generat­

ing Technologies,• dated february, 19b4, ~ PL stated that: 

• 1n recent years Florida Power l light (fPL) has 
not produced a long-range generation expansion 
plan. This has been due to a ca.bination of sev­
eral factors: 

1. Our purchase of 2,000 til of &Anit power fr011 
the Southern Ca.panies; 

2. forecasted load growth continuing to decline 
due to conservation and other deaand-s ide 
act ivities ; 

3. fPL (and the State as a whole) is projected 
to have sufficient capacity through the 
early 90's. 

For these reasons, there has not been a critical 
need to develop a long-range expansion plan. 
Because of the uncertainty and .any options avail­
able to FPL, we do need to be exa.ining the issues 
through the generation planning process. We need 
to know which of the eaerg1ng new technologies we 
should be pursuing in R&D. We need to know the 
impact of uni t ret 1re.ents and exa.1ne the i ssues 
surrounding ext ending the operati ng life of un i ts. 
Joint projects and unit power purchases need to be 
examined closely. The 1~act of different load 
growth rates should be assessed . • (Introduct ion , 
Page 1} 
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Hr. Waters' testimony is also devoid of any discussion concerning 

demand-stde alternatives, such as load 111nage~~ent, interruptible 

rates and purchases fr011 qualifying facilities. FPL had not even 

implemented an interruptible rate progr .. until 1988. Although he 

discusses various supply-side alternatives, he did not provide a 

quantitative analysis to support his position that the completion of 

the Martin units would have beer .ore cost-effective than cancella­

tion. Finally, Mr. Waters ign"1"'ed the fact that FPl was not the 

only util tty 1n the State that fac: d d-..c11ning load growth in the 

mid-1980's. Other utilities--notably TECO--had plenty of additional 

capacity for sale following the ca.pletion of Big Bend Unit No . 4. 

In su..ary, Mr. Waters' contentions about the Hartin co a 1 

units are based on endless speculations about what would have trans­

pired in the absence of the UPS Agrea.ents . Yet, it is these end­

less speculations about the Martin units--and not higher costs--that 

are primarily responsible for the very high level of OBCRF recover­

ies experienced since the April, 1987, filing . Because rates should 

be based on cost and not on speculation, I believe it is inappropri ­

ate for FPL to have recovered $285 •illion of accelerated depreci ­

ation, which is attributed solely to the inclusion of capacity de­

ferral benefits since the April, 1987, filing. 

DOES TlUS CONCLOOE YOUR REBUTTAl TESTIMONY? 

Yes, 1t does. 
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1 0 (By Mr . McGlothlin) Mr. Pollock, would you please 

2 summarize your direct and rebuttal testi.any? 

3 A Yes, sir . co .. issioners, this is the case of contrast . 

4 I n 1982 the co .. ission approved the oil backout rule; they 

5 qual i fied the 500 kV transaiasion project for recovery under the 

6 oil backout rule, and at the aaae tiae decided to include in that 

7 recovery factor the recovery of capacity and wheeling charges 

8 related to the unit power sales agreeaents between Florida Power 

9 and Light and the Southern Coapony. 

10 The oil backout cost recovery factor, in ay experience, 

11 is a unique rateaaking tool. It was designed to encourage the 

12 economic displaceaent of oil-fired generation, and it covered 

13 cos t s which were traditionally recovered in base rate: Things 

14 like transaission-related costs and power supply-related costs, 

15 which had heretofore been recovered entirely in base rates. And, 

16 of cour se, as you have heard previously, the oil backout clause, 

17 unlike base rates, all the costs are recovered on a kilowatt hour 

18 sales basis not adjusted for losses. 

19 The oil backout factor was an answer to a unique 

20 problem and a uni que set of circuastances. Those are the very 

21 high oil prices , the percel operation . 

22 Another uni que ci r cuastance was the fact that Southern 

23 Company had made available t o FPL, and other uti lities , a sou rce 

24 of coal-fired capacity, firm power , tha t i t did not need to se rve 

25 the requirements of its own system. This power was thought to be 
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1 available to the year 1995. It's sa.eti .. s referred to in the 

2 final order the "Coal Bubble . " 

3 The other unique circuastance in the 1982 proceeding is 

4 that capacity was not needed by rPL for at least five years, and 

5 pel operation. 

6 Another unique circuaatance was the fact that Southern 

7 Company had made available to r PL, and other utilities, a source 

8 of coal-fired capacity, fira p :JWer, that it did not need to serve 

9 the requireaenta of ita own syst a. This power was thought to be 

10 ava i lable to the year 1995. It'a ao.eti .. a referred to in the 

11 final order the "Coal Bubble." 

12 The other unique circuaatance in the 1982 proceeding is 

13 that capacity was not needed by rPL for at least five years, and 

14 perhaps longer, depending upon subsequent circuaatances. And 

15 despite the reliability benefits acknowledged in the transaission 

16 project and the UPS agreements, these benefits took a back seat 

17 t o the opportunity that the co .. iasion and FPL had to implement a 

18 devi ce which would help FPL achieve $3.5 bi ll i on i n fuel savings. 

19 Today , however, circuaatancea are totally different, the changes 

20 of t he magni tude that were not real ly contemplated in 1982. Many 

21 of these c i rcums tances were not conteaplated. For exaaple, 

22 nobody predicted that oi l pr i ces would coae down, and 

23 substantially. In 1989 the oil price is around $22 a barrel, 

24 some 60\ lower t han t he 1982 forecas t . 

25 Further, the d ramat i c cos t escalati ons feared i n the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMI SSION 



124 

1 1982 time period a r e not expected to occur, and as a consequence 

2 the project, excluding the deferred capacity-related benefits 

3 have not -- have failed to materialize to the tune of $2 . 2 

4 billion of savings. Said better: The net savings achieved by 

5 the Company are 63\ lower than when the Coapany projected it. 

6 There is also no coal bubble. The Southern purchases 

7 are now available well beyond the year 1995. Without the 

8 coal-by-wire rese rves would fctll on the FPL systea below 

9 unacceptable level s. The Coar any has, in fact, acknowledged that 

10 the coal-by-wire purchases are a vital cog in its ability to 

11 maintain reliable service . Therefore, it is our contention that 

12 the UPS agreeaents and the corresponding costs, as well as the 

13 500 kv transaission project, are f unctionally equivalent to FPL's 

14 other production; transaission facilities, the costs of which are 

15 recovered in base rates and not on a cents-per-kilowatt-hour 

16 basis. 

17 Finally, or petition argues that a cents-per-kilowatt 

18 hour allocation discriminates against high load factor customers. 

19 I should emphasi ze the fact that the charge applies to all 

20 customers. It is FIPUG's position that the oil backout clause 

21 should be discontinued and the costs be recovered through the 

22 operation of base rates. We are not proposing t o deny FPL the 

23 opportunity to recove t these costs, but whether or not FPL 

24 requires an increase to accomplish this is properly considered in 

25 a separate docke t in which the Commission, and all parties, have 
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1 the ability to evaluate all of FPL's coats, including its cost of 

2 capital. 

3 Another facet of the petition is th~t rPL should be 

4 required to refund 285 aillion, which haa been recovered as 

5 accelerated depreciation, and this aaount should be restored to 

6 the transmission project rate baae. The source of the $285 

7 million is the Martin coal-fired units. But for the inclusion of 

8 the costs, both capital and operating costa of the Martin 

9 coal-fired units, which were l ~aed on eatiaates and not actual 

10 units built and constructed by FPL, there would be no accelerated 

11 depreciation. 

12 The issue of the deferred costa, deferred capacity 

13 costs, and the accelerated depreciation really hinges on one 

14 assumption, the assumption -- basically, two asauaptions: Tnat 

15 the Martin units would have been built and in commercial 

16 operation in June of 1987 and in Deceaber of 1988, ~nd that the 

17 costs of those units would have exceeded $2,000 a kilowatt. 

18 While FIPUG acknowledges the fact that the coal-by-wire purchases 

19 did provide FPL the opportunity to defer construction, we take 

20 strong exception t o the assumptions regarding the timing and cost 

21 pa rameters of the Martin units. Subsequent load forecasts 

22 showed , for example , that these units would not have been needed, 

23 or could have been defe r red to 1991 and '92 at the very earliest, 

24 based on pro jections that load f orecasts would decline. Further, 

25 at a cost of over $2 ,000 a kilowatt, that cost is very high 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



126 

1 relative to the cost of coaparable coal units of coaparable size 

2 and type. 

3 More iaportantly, if you look at the results of the oil 

4 backout clause over the last several years, you find that the 

5 Company has collected a substantial amount of additional aoney 

6 related to accelerated depreciation over the past two years. 

7 Coupled with the fact that the projected fuel savinqs in those 

8 two years were auch l eas than as oriqinaly anticipated, FIPUG 

9 contends that this causes, or c·eates, a serious 

10 inter-qenerational in equity; that the lion's share of the costs 

11 of the line have, and will have been paid for by past and present 

12 rate payers, but the lion's share of the benefits of the line 

13 will continue to acrue to all ratepnyera over the next 20 to 25 

14 years . We also believe that it's iaproper to set rates based on 

15 the speculative coats of qeneratinq units which have not and may 

16 not be built in the foreseeable future, and have not been part of 

17 FPL's generation expansion plan for aoae tiae. In short, this 

18 capacity is not used and useful, and thereby increasing rates 

19 based on the cost of that capacity, requires custoaers to 

20 effect i vely pay twice for the saae thinq. 

21 Finally, FIPUG asserts that the Company, by virtue of 

22 being allowed a 15.6\ return on equity, and by virtue of the fact 

23 that the application of t he incoae tax savings rule, the oil 

24 backout costs and investaents, were excluded in the determination 

25 of the refund, effectively caused FPL to refund l ess than it 
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1 should have under an appropriate application of the rule. 

2 That concludes ay suaaary. 

3 KR. McGLOTHLIN : Mr. Pollock ia available for cross 

4 examination. 

5 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I have a question, Mr . Chairman. 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yea, Co .. isaioner. 

7 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Pollock, I am having a little 

8 bit of difficulty with what ar~nt you are positing over there . 

9 The difference in your statemer t, the difference between the 

10 words "not needed" and "deferred," I don't know whether I am 

11 reading in something or not, but I am hearing you distinguish 

12 between the deferral of the Martin plant, as it was contemplated 

13 originally as being part of the fue l savings, the oil savi ngs, 

14 and the fact that it wasn't needed until 1992, or 1990. Are you 

15 making a di s tinction between the kind of deferral, as 

16 contemplated by the building of theae transmission lines, 

17 coal-by-wire, and some other kind of postponeaent of the Martin 

18 plant? 

19 WITNESS POLLOCK: Yes, Co .. issioner, I am. 

20 Specifically, I am saying that FPL would have built the 

21 transmission project in any event. And even though the Company 

22 had entered into the UPS agreements, declining load forecasts in 

23 the peri od subsequent to the oil backout qualification hearing 

24 would have caused FPL to defer the in-service date of that 

25 capacity. So ignoring the coal-by-wire purchase&, we believe 
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1 that declining load growth would have enabled FPL the opportunity 

2 to have deferred the in-service date of those units. 

3 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: You are saying that they would 

4 have built it anyway, but they didn't; and the reason they didn't 

5 was only this, or the reason they didn't was because they didn't 

6 need it, or what? That's where I aa having trouble. 

7 WITNESS POLLOCK: I understand your difficulty, and let 

8 me approach it this way: A uti l ity will plan to add generation 

9 capacity in anticipation of the ~ay when its reserve margins will 

10 fall below an accepted level. 

11 

12 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. 

WITNESS POLLOCK: The planning process is very dymanic 

13 in the sense that once you do a load forecast, you don't just do 

14 one for one year and base your plans accordingly, you do 

15 sensitivities but you continue to review the situation year after 

16 year after year. 

17 

18 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Uh-huh. 

WITNESS POLLOCK : If you proceed from that base and 

19 s t art in 1983 and say were the Martin units necessary to enable 

20 FPL to maintain reliable service in 1987 and 1988 in the absence 

21 of the coal-by-wire agreements, ay conclusion is that based upon 

22 the then-projected load growth in 1983, and the years beyond, 

23 that FPL would have concl uded that it would have been prudent to 

24 defer constructing those units to the 1991- 92 time frame or 

25 beyond. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 1982? 

3 

129 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: They would have aade that decision in 

WITNESS POLLOCK: No, sir. They would have begun to 

4 consider deferral in 1983 in response to a marked decline in 

5 their load forecast for 1987 and beyond. 

6 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: But you said they would have 

7 built the transmission lines anyway? 

8 WITNESS POLLOCK: Th~t 's correct . FPL was committed, 

9 even before the oil backout rule to construct the two 500 kV 

10 transmission lines. 

11 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: So you are saying avoided plant 

12 in this instance is not avoided? 

13 WITNESS POLLOCK: The transaission project I don't 

14 believe is avoided. What the Coapany was able to avoid was 

15 having to construct its own generating capacity. 

16 

17 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Wasn't that one of our goals? 

WITNESS POLLOCK: Pardon ae? 

18 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Wasn't that precisely one of our 

19 goals, was to avoid another generating capacity using oil? 

20 WITNESS POLLOCK: Absolutely, and to avoid incurring 

21 the high cost of the generation. But what I'a saying is I think 

22 the Company could have done that even outside of the oil backout 

23 rule; in other words, because of the fact that the Company was 

24 seei ng declines in their load f orecast, deferral would have been 

25 the proper choice even if they had not entered into the unit 
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1 power agree.ents. 

2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: If I understand that, then you are 

3 saying that the lines would have been built on a reliability 

4 standpoint, right? 

5 WITNESS POLLOCK: They were certainly needed for that 

6 purpose. 

7 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, if you had not built the 

8 lines, and just accepting for thv .oaent that they would have 

9 built the Martin plants, okay, yo11r plants would have been 

10 significantly closer to your load population, which is Miaai 

11 predoainately, and I question the reliability factor associated 

12 with building lines froa that point north into Georgia, and the 

13 associated benefit, and why they woul d have done that. 

14 WITNESS POLLOCK: They would have done that because the 

15 existing inter-ties between what amounts to two very large 

16 utility systeas were siaply inadequate; that whenever a large 

17 generating unit went out of aervice in south Florida, that caused 

18 reverberations that went all the way up into south Georgia. The 

19 ne t effect was that the systems would separate, the Utility would 

20 have to drop load in some cases and certainly operate with 

21 ove rloaded transaission lines in order to maintain service, to 

22 the extent that they could. So that the transmiss i on project was 

23 o r i gi nally envisi oned as a way of strengtheni ng the ties between 

24 Georgia and Fl orida, and the refore preventing the separation 

25 problems that occurred that caused custoaers to sustain 
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1 significant outages of their electricity. 

2 COPOIISSIONER BEARD: And we would have authorized that 

3 as prudent, absent the avoided unit aethodology that we then, I 

4 think, and currently use, which would project the next avoided 

5 unit which was at that point in when, 1991, 1992, and is now 

6 1995, and we would have found that prudent? 

7 WITNESS POLLOCK: I thin~ that becau•e of the inherent 

8 reliability probleu, and the instrbility of the •y•tea without 

9 the ties, I think, as I said, FPL vat. co.ai t ted to building those 

10 ties anyway . They had studies that shoved that those ties were 

11 essential to aaintaining stability in the systea, and they were 

12 co-itted to building those lines even before the oil backout 

13 rule. 

14 CORRISSIONER GUNTER: Mr. Pollock, if I may ask you one 

15 question. I have for another purpose -- that's what I have been 

16 scrambling around for was trying to find it -- I had Staff 

17 provide me with a spread sheet talking about the results of 

18 conservation progra•s. And one of the things that comes in, in 

19 reading everybody's testimony about forecasts and actuals, you 

20 know, and what have you, have you ever done a study as to the --

21 and Florida-specific -- as to the overall reductions that have 

22 resulted from the conservation programs, excluding oil backout, 

23 in the state of Florida since 1982? 

24 

25 

WITNESS POLLOCK: No, sir, I haven't. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, there is a piece of this 
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1 equation that troubles me somewhat; that is, with the passage of 

2 the FEECA Act in 1980, this is a piece, oil backout, that caae 

3 from that eleaent. And there is .uch to do in testi.ony about 

4 actual load versus forecasted load. Do you agree with that 

5 generalization? 

6 WITNESS POLLOCK: Certainly, there is auch contention 

7 over the accuracy of forecasts. 

8 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: tr. Chairaan, I don't ~~ite know 

9 how to do this, but I had "r. Floyd back in July, and it had to 

10 do with looking at soae acid rain legislation, wherein they were 

11 talking about having credits available and eaissions, you know, 

12 so•e sort of a fuzzy situation where you got soae credit on 

13 emissions baaed on the aaount of conservation hours that had been 

14 saved, and what have you, as is being proposed in the 

15 Administration, the President's bill, and I believe that number 

16 is 3030. I had "r. Floyd calculate for ae, and it's on an annual 

17 basis beginning in 1982 and it runs through the last year 

18 reported in 1988, of where you had a gigawatt hour saved total 

19 during that t 1me period of 2294 gigawatt hours, and a gigawatt 

20 hour being a million kilowatt hours. I don't quite know how to 

21 get what that effect would have been on any peak demand that 

22 occurred in any given year, but it's certainly a piece that 

23 somebody needs to address when we are doing forecasts -- you 

24 know, when you are taking the results of total conservation 

25 programs, and we are pulling out one piece when we are talking 
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1 about projected demand versus actual deaand, because certainly 

2 that has an effect i n changing the tiaing of building power 

3 plants. Because one of the goals, as I recall, under the FEECA 

4 Act vas to reduce peak de.and, and the prograas were geared to do 

5 that . 

6 Now, I would like for soaebody to address what the 

1 savings that were accoaplished, and that data is available here 

8 in the Coaaission, it's a publ ' c record, the engineering 

9 calculations of what effect the conservation prograa had on the 

10 reduction of peak deaand. I think all the players that are 

11 sitting here participated in those proceedings, and there was 

12 soae reduction in peak deaand. And since that is a primary 

13 thrust; one, tiaing of additional construction and, two, planned 

14 peak deaand versus actual, because we are going back and we are 

15 talking abcut a projection that was done in 1982, which was sort 

16 of the infancy of conservation and nobody knew what was going to 

17 happen. 

18 

19 question? 

20 

21 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Coaaissioner, can I ask you a 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: I missed something in your 

22 conversation. The 2000-odd gigawatts saved for a result of 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Conservation. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Conservation. 

COMMISSI ONER HERNDON: Statewide conservation program, 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: No, not FP,L. 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Well, I aean they were one of. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: They were one of, that's correct, 

5 and them being roughly 50\ of the total deaand in the state, you 

6 could generally, you could co.e pretty close to the 

7 generalization that that would be half of it. I didn't even 

8 think about this until the convvrsation got started this morning 

9 and I said I had better run down and get that because we are 

10 looking at a piece of the FE!CA Act, we are not looking at all of 

11 it. And we are saying that a piece of the rule that came out as 

12 a result of the FEECA Act, that we should .ake soae aodification . 

13 I am troubled about one piece of it and not considering at all, 

14 particurarly when we are are talking about projections versus 

15 actual . I don't know what to do about that. You all are welcoae 

16 to a copy of this if you care to have it. 

17 MR . McWHIRTER: We would like to have a copy. 

18 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. Could you get some 

19 copies and give i t to everybody? 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you have any other questions at 

21 this point? 

22 

23 enough. 

24 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: No. I think I muddied the water 

MR. McWHIRTER: Would you like an observation on that 

25 sub ject from an unlearned person? 
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1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: II it teltiaony? 

2 COMMISSIONER GUNT!R: I aa troubled, and I guess I 

3 would welcoae Counsel, if it would be all right with the 

4 Chairman, I am troubled with -- well, let ae restate just for a 

5 second. 

6 One, we started going down actual• versus projections 

7 that were done in 1982, what you 1aid you were going to do versus 

8 what you did. And where there were deviations fro• that, I think 

9 any logical person begin• to say, ~at would be the result of 

10 that? What would have cauaed that?" And I don't know how 

11 substantial a piece, but a piece of that would certainly have 

12 come from the conservation effort, of which this is a piece, you 

13 know, as a result of the FEBCA Act, as the results of 

14 conservation would have been fro• the FB!CA Act. Now, how 

15 material it is, I don't know. 

16 MR. McWHIRTER: I think, es1entially, it's a different 

17 subject, that you are talking about two things. 

18 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Not when you talk about deferral 

19 o f capacity, it's not . 

20 

21 

MR. McWHIRTER: All right. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And not when you read the law, 

22 wh ich ta l ks about the purposes to reduce peak demand, which is 

23 one of t he thrusts of capaci t y construction. 

24 MR. McWHIRTER : All right, l e t me explain that. 

25 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Yes. 
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1 MR. McWHIRTER: You talked about 2000 gigawatt hours of 

2 consumption, and that would be consuaption not peak deaand. 

3 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, you don't know, you don't 

4 know when it occurred. 

5 MR. McWHIRTER: Well, that's true. But this plant did 

6 not defer capacity. All the tranaaiaaion line did was enable 

7 people in Florida to buy capacity in Georgia. It delayed 

8 construc tion in Florida but capaci cy was still constructed in 

9 Georgia. There may have been some econoaic benefit from that, 

10 but it really didn't have any iapact on peak deaand whatsoever, I 

11 don't think. 

12 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, Mr. McWhirter, one of the 

13 queestions that has been raised -- and I apologize for being out 

14 while I had to search for this -- but one of the discussions was 

15 about what the projection of buildng 3 and 4 was at Martin and 

16 the timing of doing that. And, certainly, if you had a timing 

17 situation of where you originally thought it was going to be '86 

18 or '87 or '88, or whatever time period, your growth in peak 

19 demand would certainly drive your -- and your projections --

20 would cer tainly drive your construction schedule. Would you 

21 agree with that? 

22 KR. McWHIRTER: They didn't have to construc t in 

23 Fl orida because the construction was done in Georgia. 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Oh, I unde rstand that. 

MR . McWH IRTER: Now, this rule is the oil backout rule. 
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1 The conservation thing that was addressed in this rule was that 

2 we we re burning coal as a fuel as opposed to oil as a fuel, and 

3 the rule did not --

4 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Let ae carry you to an exhibit so 

5 we are talking together. You are too bright for ae to sit and 

6 have a battle of wits with. You are like talking to -- what's 

7 the skinny fellow from ~he co-ops? 

8 MR. McWHIRTER: The skinny fellow froa the co-ops? 

9 ( Laughter) 

10 

11 about. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Sk1nny, you know who I aa talking 

MR. McWHIRTER: Fred Bryant? 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: No, Chandler. 

M.R. McWHIRTER: ftr. Chandler. (Laughter) 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: It's like having a battle of wits 

16 with Mr. Chandler ; he's fighting an unaraed aan. That's just as 

17 blount as I can put it, too. But when I get over and I start 

18 looking at some of ftr. Pollock's exhibits -- and that's the 

19 reason, I guess, the thing that kind of tweaked ae to run and get 

20 this. But when you start talking about -- and I'll have to find 

21 them, if you will just bear with me for just a second and I will 

22 show you what my concern would be -- is you started talking on, 

23 for instance, calculation reserve aargains and what their actual 

24 loads were against what was projected. I began to start asking 

25 myself some questions of what would happen if you had not had 
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1 conservation. And I'm not trying to .uddy the water, I think it 

2 is a legitimate question, is what happened to demand. There are 

3 other factors that can enter into deaand, other than the chill 

4 the wind or the heat of the sun. And I would like to think that 

5 there was some positive effect as a result of the conservation 

6 program. That's kind of bottom line. He covered that in his 

7 exhibits to his testimony quite well. It's really thought 

8 provoking. That's the only reaso~ I --

9 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Co-isd oner, your inquiry is if Mr. 

10 Pollock will testify that the load growth forecasts were 

11 declining, the question is why? 

12 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Yes, that's right. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: And we know two things that are 

14 probable causes. One is conservation prograas, or at least we 

15 hope that has had an effect, and the other is price. Isn't that 

16 it, Mr . Pollock? 

17 WITNESS POLLOCK: Certainly. 

18 CHAIRMAN WILSON: If you raise the price you lower the 

19 demand? 

20 WITNESS POLLOCK: Yes. 

21 CHAIRMAN WILSON: The effect of having more oil backout 

22 costs would ra ise the price? 

23 WITNESS POLLOCK: Yes , it did raise the price. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Probably cont ributed to lower that 

demand, too , didn't i t ? 
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1 WITNESS POLLOCK: Well, I think that it's not the fact 

2 that it raised the price so .uch as how it raised the price. 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Raised it up? 

4 WITNESS POLLOCK: Raised it up, certainly, in any 

5 event, whether you collected it in the oil backout clause or 

6 whether you recovered it in base rates, it would of had the saae 

7 impact on the coapany. It would have had the aaae iapact on the 

8 rates, generally speaking. 

9 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Excu& ' M, Mr. Chairaan. I 

10 apologize. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Childs? 

12 CROSS EXAMINATION 

13 BY MR. CHILDS: 

14 0 Mr. Pollock, I will try to--

15 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is your aicrophone on? 

16 MR. CHILDS: Yes, the microphone is on. 

17 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is it working? (Pause) 

18 Q (By Mr . Childs) Mr. Pollock, you are familar the 

19 petition that was filed by FIPUG, are you not? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q And you reviewed that before it was filed? 

22 A Yes, I did. 

23 Q Would you agree that the significant reason that we are 

24 here today is because --

25 REPORTER: I am sorry, Mr. Childs, I not hearing you 
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1 very well. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Are the aicrophonea not working? 

3 REPORTER: No, sir, I don't believe they are. 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, let's be in recess until 

5 we ge t something done about these . 

(Brief Recess.) 6 

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, let's get started back. 

8 we are definitely going to go ahead and have lunch here and work 

9 through the lunch hour, so if you will have folks aake 

10 arrangements for getting soaething to eat, go ahead and do that. 

11 MR. CHILDS: All right. 

12 Q (By Mr. Childs) Mr. Pollock, I'a going to try to start 

13 over again. 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

Ready. 

Did you review the petition that was filed by FIPUG in 

16 this proceeding? 

17 A Yes . 

18 Q Are you faailar with the relief requested in that 

19 petition by FIPUG? 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

Yes, I am. 

Would you agree that a priaary reason, or a principal 

22 reason, that we are here today is because FPIUG requested the 

23 commission in this docket to deteraine that FPL's tranaaission 

24 project has failed to achieve the priaary purpose which l ed the 

25 Commission to qualify it under Rule 25-17.0167 
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Yes. I believe that is a quote froa the petition. 

You described the primary purpose test, as used by the 

3 Commission, beginning on Page 15 of your direct testiaony. And 

4 would you agree, though, that the description on Page 14, Line 

5 23 , should have the word "economic" inserted? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Give me the page reference again, please, sir? 

I'm sorry. I think it's Page 15, Line 23. 

Insert the word "econoaic" 

Yes, sir. 

I would agree with that, yes. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: The word "econoaic" where, "economic 

12 oil displacement"? 

13 WITNESS POLLOCK: Yes. 

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Okay. 

15 Q (By Mr. Childs) And would you also agree that it's 

16 c lear from your testimony, beginning on Page 16, that in applying 

17 the primary purpose t est that capacity costs, other than Schedule 

18 1 E, are not substracted from net benefits? 

19 A Yes. The primary purpose test that the Commission 

20 adopted in the quali f ication proceeding had a separate analysis 

21 of the fuel savings and the capacity savings. In the end the two 

22 were substracted out to determine the net benefits, but for 

23 purposes of applying the primary purpose test the comparison was 

24 made of the net fuel savings to the pcoject revenue requirements. 

I 
25 

I' 

I 

Q My point is simply, to make it clear, that both 
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1 capacity benefits and capacity costa were excluded expressly froa 

2 the Commission's priaary purpose teat? 

3 A Yes . The order did not reveal specifically the nuabers 

4 used for the capacity cost savings, and in that sense the 

5 capacity savings were not discussed explicitly in that portion of 

6 the order describi ng the priaary purpose test. The exhibit on 

7 which the Commission relied upon, however, did show the capacity 

8 savings and the fuel savings . 

9 0 Mr. Pollock, are you saying t hat in applying the 

10 primary purpose test that the co .. iaaion did recognize capacity 

11 costs and capacity savings? 

12 A I think the co .. ission recognized that there were two 

13 types of savings and both types of savings were quantified in the 

14 hearing Exhibit 15-J that was then used in applying the priaary 

15 purpose test. The l anguage in the order, however, was limited to 

16 a description of the fuel cost benefits, or the fuel cost 

17 savi ngs. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

0 

( Paus e ) 

A 

0 

i nvolves 

pr i mary 

A 

0 

would you go to Page 5 of that Order No. 11217? 

That is Tab G, I believe, in the book. 

Okay, I have that. 

Would you agree that the paragraph at the top of Page 5 

a d i scussi on of the Co.aission's application of the 

purpose tes t? 

Yes . 

And that paragraph refers to Ex.hibit 15-J? 
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1 A Yes, it does. 

2 0 Would you read the laat •sentence of that top paragraph? 
$ 

3 A Beginning with •this•? 

4 0 "Thus.• 

5 A You want to read the last two sentences? 

6 0 Go ahead. 

7 A It's your question. What would you like ae to do? 

8 0 Well, let's just do this: llould you agree that what 

9 the Commission referred to in aaking 1ts conclusion as to the 

10 primary purpose test was to coapare net fuel savings only to the 

11 revenue requireaents for the line? 

12 A Yes, with this qualification: That's clearly what the 

13 language in the order says. However, if you look at the exhibit 

14 it shows both capacity savings and fuel savings, and logically 

15 one could make a coaparison to deteraine which of the two was 

16 bigger. 

17 0 So you are saying that the Ca.aission prehaps was 

18 deciding that it would look at net fuel savings and net capacity 

19 savings and deteraine the priaary purpose by aeasuring which of 

20 those net savings, capacity or fuel, was larger? 

21 A I'm saying that that's certainly a possibility insofar 

22 as both sets of savings were shown on the saae exhibit. 

23 0 Would you look to the second sentence of that very 

24 paragraph, which says; "We reject the Staff's position of siaply 

25 comparing gross savings as wholly deterainative"? 
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Yes, I see that. 

So doesn't that clearly say that the co .. iaaion 

3 rejected the approach that would coapare capacity aavinga to ~et 

4 fuel savings? 

5 A I am not that faailiar with the aethodology to aay that 

6 that is what the Commission r~jected. I aa aiaply pointing out 

7 that the exhibit which was relied upon shova both seta of 

8 comparison. 

9 0 Well, let's turn to the pr ~ or page, and we can perhaps 

10 find some explanation of what the Staff d~ • It's under the 

11 heading •The Priaary Purpose Teat,• and the second sentence reads 

12 as follows; •The staff took the position, in which they were 

13 joined by the Coapany, that if the groaa fuel savings expected 

14 from the project outweighed all other gross savings, as they did 

15 in this case, that fact alone conclusively established oil 

16 displacement as the priaary purpose of the project.• Would you 

17 agree th~t was the Staff's method? 

18 A I agree that is what it says. I aa not certain how I 

19 would interpret the words •gross fuel savings• aa used in that 

20 context. Does that mean gross fuel savings before substracting 

21 the energy costs associated with the coal-by-wire? It's not 

22 clear to me what it is that they are specifically referring to. 

23 0 So you are unclear as to what the priaary purpose test 

24 wa s 7 

25 A No . I said I was unclear as to what the Staff was 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



145 

1 using when they said that you coapare the gross savings, gross 

2 fuel savings expected froa the project, with all other gross 

3 savings . 

4 0 well, wouldn't you expect that those other gross 

5 s avings would have to at least include capacity deferral savings? 

6 A Yes, probably so. 

7 0 All right. And doesn't your own teatiaony, however, 

8 beginning on Page 15, discuss the ~ ciaary purpose test developed 

9 by the Commission, and then you say , beginning at Line 23, •The 

10 test was limi ted to coapa r ing the net fuel savings to the total 

11 cost of the project. • And then you note that capacity-related 

12 cos ts were not i ncluded in the deteraination, and that's at Lines 

13 5 and 6 on Page 16. 

14 A That's what it says, and that's a paraphase of the 

15 language in the co .. ission Order at Page 5. 

16 MR . CHI LDS : Do you have the copy of the FIPUG petition 

17 in f ront of you? 

18 A Yes, s i r. 

19 0 (By Mr . Childs) Paragraph 7 of that petit i on 

20 references the oil backout rule , and points out that the rule 

21 s tates tha t its priaary purpose i s the econoai c displacement of 

22 oil . Do you agree? 

23 A Yes. 

0 And then Paragraph 8-A poi nts out tha t a uti lity aus t 

find or must prove that the priaary purpose of the p r oject is 
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1 economic displaceaent . 

2 

3 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

Correct? And then Paragraph 11 asserts that the 

4 Commission approve the project based on projections that the 

5 lines would econoaically displace oil. 

6 

7 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

And then Paragraph 12-A and 13, we have siailar 

8 alle9ations about econoaic displaer.Mnt, don't we? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Sorry, can you repeat that, please? 

Paragraph 12-A 

Yes. 

and 13 have siailar allegations about econoaic 

displacement and the priaary purpose. 

A well, siailar in the sense that it refers to the 

components of the costs being recovered in the oil backout 

clause, different in the extent that rather than looking at the 

circumstances in 1982 we're now lookin9 at the circumstances as 

they have occurred since 1982 and are projected to occur in the 

future throu9h 1992. 

Q I understand that. But 8'f question was with respect to 

the alle9ation in the petition, they focus on economic 

displacement and priaary purpose, do they not? 

A Well, a9ain, I 'a havin9 trouble with the idea that they 

24 focus on it . CertLinly those teras are used in the petition 

25 0 Sure. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COKKISSION 



1 A 

147 

as grounds for relief based upon the circuastances 

2 that exist. 

3 0 Mr. Pollock, that's my point, that there are several 

4 references in the petition, and I've gone to various paragraphs, 

5 which reference the reliance upon the arguaent about the primary 

6 purpose of the project and what the Co-.ission relied upon in 

7 approving the project. 

8 Mr. Pollock, I note th8 t your testimony, however, 

9 expressly rejects the thought that ? IPUG is now applying the 

10 Primary Purpose Test as it was applied by the Coamission when 

11 this project was qualified. Is that correct? 

12 

13 

A 

0 

Yes. 

Okay . Are you aware that Plorida Power and Light 

14 Company filed a motion to dismiss the PIPUG petition? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

A 

Q 

A 

0 

Yes, I am. 

Did you review that motion? 

Yes. 

Do you recall that the motion argued that the petition 

19 was in error as to the method to determine the primary purpose of 

20 the project? 

21 A If you have a speci fic reference in •ind I can review 

22 that . 

23 0 I think that's Page S. There is a heading which says, 

24 "FIPUG misrepresents and misapplies the Primary Purpose Test." 

25 (Pause) 
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MR. McGLOTHLIN: What's the tab reference to that? 1 

2 MR. CHILDS: I don't have a tab reference. Do you have 

3 a copy of the aotion? 

4 0 (By Mr. Childs) Let's turnover to Page 7 of it and 

5 read that paragraph that says, •What Mr. Pollock has done is to 

6 deduct capacity deferral benefits as if they did not exist, and 

7 subtrac t the capacity cost paid by rP'L to Southern froa the fuel 

8 savings." Do you have a copy of tnat? 

9 A No. Mr. McGlothlin is ge~ting-. one. 

10 0 All right. I'll wait until you get a copy. (Pause) 

11 A Okay. I have a copy. 

12 0 The point is, is that in that Motion to Disaiss, 

13 Flor i da Power and Light Coapany coaaented on the analysis you had 

14 in your affidavit that was attached to the petition, and 

15 attempted to point out that the analysis that you perforaed was 

16 different than the analysis perforaed by the Coaaission for its 

17 Primary Purpose Test . 

18 A Yes, that's true. That's what the Motion to Disaiss 

19 says. 

20 0 Right. Do you recall whether the response by FIPUG to 

21 the Motion to Dismiss acknowledged or pointed out that the test 

22 that you were attempting to apply and FIPUG was urging was, in 

23 fact, different than the Primary Purpose Teat applied by the 

24 Commission in qualifying project? 

25 A I don't recall the response. 
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1 0 Do you have a copy of the response? 

2 A I don't believe so, no. 

3 0 Have you seen it? 

4 A Yes, I have. Not recently though. 

5 0 Did you review it before it was filed? 

6 A Yes, I believe I did. 

7 0 Would you refer to Pa9~ 10 of the response? 

8 A Yes, I have that. 

9 0 Paragraph 21 is headed, •capacity Deferrals Priaary 

10 Purpose Test . • And one of the things it does is it argues, says, 

11 to FPL's motion and in the first sentence says, "FPL's attempts 

12 to contest FIPUG's factual assertions with respect to claiaed 

13 capacity deferral benefits in the Priaary Purpose Test." 

14 Then if you read down to the bottom of that page there 

15 is a sentence which says, "Siailarly the dispute about the proper 

16 calculation of fuel savings (FP'L offers its own untested 

17 quantification in ita Motion to Disaiss) and the quote "weight" 

18 to be given to Mr. Pollock's analysis aust take place after an 

19 evidentiary hearing, not in a action to disaiss.• 

20 Would you say that the untested methodology suggested 

21 by FP&L is, in fact, identical to the Priaary Purpose Test used 

22 by this co .. ission when it approved the transmission line 

23 project? 

24 A Yes . It's identical in teras of the coaponents that 

25 were included for comparison. I believe, however, it aay be 
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1 soaewhat different in teras of how those coaponents or hov those 

2 quantities vere arrived at. 

3 0 Would you refer to Page 11 of your direct testiaony7 

4 

5 

A 

0 

Yes. 

Would you agree that excuse .. for a ainute. 

6 Would you agree that if the analysis to determine 

7 whether the project has econoai~ally displaced oil were the saae 

8 as that applied by the Coaaissi~n for qualification, that the 

9 positive savings would be the $1. 296 billion that you show on 

10 Line 11 of that chart? (Pause) 

11 

12 was, 

A Well, it was the explanation in prefacing that chart 

it was not intended to be a replication of the Priaary 

13 Purpose Test as described in the final order. 

14 0 No, sir. My question is that if you did, if you 

15 applied thu Priaary Purpose Test as the co .. ission applied it in 

16 qualifying the project, using the nuabera that you show on your 

17 chart, on Page 11, wouldn't the net fuel savings be $1.296 

18 billion? 

19 A If the Primary Purpose Test had been applied instead of 

20 the analysis shown in the table on Page 11, the net fuel savings 

21 would have been the nuabers shown on pages 17 and 18 of the 

22 testimony. 

2 3 Q Yes, sir. But those are based upon different 

24 assumptions, are they not? 

25 A No . Well, aaybe I ought to ask you what different 
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1 assuaptions are you referring to? They are based on the saae 

2 identical cost par ... tera. Different forecasts , but the saae 

3 cost paraaeters. 

4 Q So then we would have net fuel savings of the $1.396 

5 billion? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

A Yes. As shown on Page 17, Line 12, of the testiaony. 

Q Okay. The calculation which you show on Page 11 was 

based upon Florida Power and Ligflt Coapany'a response to FIPUG'a 

Interrogatory No. 17? 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

And would you agree that that interrogatory response 

shows that the cuaulative benefits froa the econoaic displaceaent 

of oil through 1988, and baaed upon t he Coaaission's aethod of 

calculating the priaary purpose, are $664 aillion? (Pause) 

A $651 aillion? 

Q I think I said $664 aillion. Do you have a different 

number7 

A As a quick reference I refer to Mr . Waters' exhibit, 

19 Document No . 4, and looking at Line W of that exhibit, the total 

20 is 651 mil l ion. 

21 

22 

23 

Q 

A 

Q 

That's good enough. 

I fi gured you'd accept that . 

Mr . Pollock, your reliance upon the arguaent about the 

24 economic displaceaent of oi l is to support FIPUG' s request to 

25 terminate recovery of costs through the oi l backout cost recovery 
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1 factor? 

2 A Yes, in part. 

3 Q Can you refer ae to anything in the oil backout rule, 

4 the qualification proceedings in Docket No. 820155, or in the oil 

5 backout cost recovery proceedings that support that request in 

6 terms of policy or law? 

7 A I obviously can't respond in legalistic teras, but I 

8 can respond in teras of ay iapr~ssion of the rateaaking process 

9 generally. And generally that iL~ression is that the Commission 

10 has the obligation to ensure that rates are just and reasonable 

11 under the circumstances, and it's our contention in this case, 

12 FIPUG's contention in this case, that continuation of the oil 

13 backout clause is not consistent with the just and reasonable 

14 ratemaking standard under which the co .. iasion approves all 

15 rates, whether it be in the oil backout clause, through base 

16 rates or through any other rateaaking mechanism that affec ~s 

17 customers . 

Q So is the answer yes, with qualification? 

A Yes . Implicitly in that all of the rateaaking 

20 func tions of the utility, or of the Comaission, coae under, as I 

21 understand it, the just and reasonable rateaaking standard. 

22 Q And you don't believe, or you don't know whether the 

23 Commission ha s ever had occasi on to apeak to the policy or the 

24 law wi th respec t t o the termination of recovery of oil backout 

25 project costs once a project has been qualified? 
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1 A There is obviously language in the oil backout rule 

2 that attempts to address that. However, I think that one has to 

3 keep in mind the circuastances under which the rule was drafted 

4 and implemented, and I think that we're not questioning whether 

5 or not the Commission should or should not have drafted the rule 

6 in the way they did. We're siaply saying circuastances are 

7 different, and, therefore, those differences justify diffe rent 

8 ratemaking treataent at this tiae. 

9 0 Mr . Pollock, withal. due respect I think your -- what 

10 you just said is not a qualification of the answer but is 

11 additional testiaony. Part of it, in fact, is your original 

12 direct. I'a trying to find out whether you are aware of any 

13 policy statement or statement of interpretation of law by this 

14 Commission which would support the relief you have requested of 

15 terminating recovery under the oil backout cost recovery factor. 

16 A Other than the exJliQation that I have previously given 

17 there is no specific qualification and no specific language in 

18 the rule itself that addresses termination other than when a 

19 project has been completely depreciated. 

20 0 Okay. Have you reviewed Coaaission Order No. 11599 

21 which was entered in Docket No. 830001-EU on February 10, 1983? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A 

0 

A 

0 

Yes. 

You have a copy of that7 

Yes, I do. 

All right. Had you reviewed that in prepar i ng your 
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1 testimony for this proceeding? 

2 

3 

A 

0 

I reviewed a nuaber of docu.ents similar to this, yes. 

All right. Do you recall it? Because I'a going to ask 

4 you some questions about that order? 

5 A I'm sorry, I don't recal l everything in the order which 

6 denying motions for reconsideration. 

7 0 Do you happen to, or r lease look down to the last 

8 sentence of the next to the las~ paragraph where it talks about a 

9 request by Public Counsel in uain~ different versions of the 

10 rule. 

11 MR. CHILDS: co .. issioners, I'd like to have this order 

12 marked for identification as an exhibit. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: What's the next Exhibit number? 

MS. RULE: 614. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: 614 • 

(Exhibit No. 614 marked for identification.) 

0 Mr. Pollock, in the last paragraph on that page would 

you agree it says, "We reject Public Counsel's argument both as a 

19 matter of law and of policy. The purpose of a qualifi cation 

20 proceeding under the oil backout rule is to deteraine whether a 

21 proposed project aeets the criteria eabodied in the rule for a 

22 cost effective supply side oil backout aeasure." 

23 And then it goes on in the two sentences after that, 

24 and says, "If a project qualifies under the rule, a utility is 

25 assured recovery of the normal revenue requirements associated 
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1 with the project.• 

2 A Yes, that's what it saya. 

3 0 Then the order goes on and notes that under the amended 

4 rule the Coaaission desired to per~t even additional benefits to 

5 be recovered to the oil backout clause. 

6 

7 

A Yes. 

MR. CHILDS: Okay. Ca..daaionera, I would like to 

8 renew our action to dismiss, and in the alternative for su..ary 

9 disposition of the FIPUG petition aa it relates particularly to 

10 the request to terminate recovery under the oil backout cost 

11 recovery factor. And I do so because we argued in the motion to 

12 dismiss that the test that was applied by the co .. iasion, and the 

13 test that was applied in implementing t he rule, was just exactly 

14 what this witness has now told us was the test. The response to 

15 the motion to dismiss, in fact, said that we were submitting an 

16 untested version and that the aatter should go to hearing. 

17 I submit that the baaia upon which FIPUG has requested 

18 termination is improper. I also would object to us getting to 

19 this point in a hearing seven months after the petition was filed 

20 and only now finding out, or only when the direct testimony was 

21 filed, finding out that they never intended, or , at least, 

22 changed t he i r contentions about the Priaary Purpose Test. 

23 Setting that aside, I renew t he action to dismiss. 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. McGlothlin? 

MR . McGLOTHLIN: I have several responses . 
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1 First of all, if it's true that Florida Pover and 

2 Light's calculations vere untested at the tiae they filed their 

3 motion to dismiss because that did not stand cross exaaination or 

4 evaluation by our witness, In fact, in his te&tiaony, Mr. Pollock 

5 addresses Florida Power and Light's application of the so-called 

6 Primary Purpose Test, and testifies that there should be soae 

7 significant adjustaents aade,. So we are in the process of 

8 testing their claimed application of the test, and this hearing 

9 is in part for that purpose. 

10 Secondly, the question of ~~~ co .. ission's authority to 

11 terminate, and responsibility to terainate the oil backout charge 

12 if circumstances warrant, and if circuaatancea no longer support 

13 the reasonableness of this sort of action, is a legal issue that 

14 has been addressed in this proceeding and vill be briefed at the 

15 appropriate time. So ve think that we are on course with respect 

16 to the proper resolution of these issues, that you should 

17 cont inue to take evidence, and resolve the legal issue of the 

18 Commission's authority at the appropriate time, that is after we 

19 have had a full opportunity to brief that legal issue. 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Does the Commission have the 

21 authority to depart from the requireaents of the rule; to waive 

22 them in other words, because that's what your request is, is it 

23 not? 

24 

25 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: It is not. We request --

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, now, wait just a ainute. we 
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1 just went through that rule, the lengthy discussion of the rule 

2 in the opening statement, as we were going throug there I was 

3 reading it, and it seeas to ae there are teraa in the rules that 

4 say when you terminate the oil backout project, what the 

5 consequences of that is, and what is to be done at that point in 

6 terms of base rates for the next revenue requirement proceeding 

7 of the Company. 

8 Now, tell ae why what you are proposing is not a waiver 

9 of the terms of that rule. 

10 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Because this Commission has an 

11 obligation to interpret, construe and apply that rule in 

12 conformity with its statutqry obligation. And has the statutory 

13 obligation to make sure that the rate structure and individual 

14 charges imposed by a Utility are just and reasonable u~der the 

15 statutory cri t eria, and that means in light of the statute and 

16 the circumstances which Mr. Pollock describes, it has a 

17 responsibility to alter or reaodify or modify the earlier 

18 determination. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, don't we have to change the 

20 rule7 

21 MR. McGLOTHLIN: No, sir. 

22 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, I understand what your argument 

23 is . 

24 COMMISSIONER BEARD : It says, "shall". It says, 

25 "shall" . 
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1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: You're saying that the rule is now 

2 contrary to the statute? 

3 MR. McGLOTHLIN: No, air. 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, you've got to be, because 

5 otherwise we're going to have to waive the rule in order to do 

6 what you're asking. We're either going to apply the rule or 

7 we're not going to apply the r·tle. If we don't apply the rule 

8 then we have to waive the rule because the rule seeas to address 

9 all of the eleaents that you've raised in this case . 

10 MR. McGLOTHLIN: I'a suggesting that the language of 

11 the rule does not specifically address all possible scenarios, 

12 all possible circuastances. And in applying that rule to the 

13 various circumstances, which aay coae before you, you have to 

14 interpret and apply it in light of your statutory aandate, and to 

15 apply it in light of the statutory aandate, you have not only the 

16 ability but the obligation to revisit the reasonableness of the 

17 continuation of the charge in light of the present circuastances. 

18 CHAIRMAN WILSON: ~ don't believe you've addressed what 

19 my question was or my concerns. 

20 The rule does address te raination of the oil backout 

21 projects for collection of the oil backout revenues, does it not? 

22 MR. McGLOTHLIN: It does. 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Now, it also addresses the 

24 opportunity to put it in base rates, does it not? 

25 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes. 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: What's left? 1 

2 KR. McGLOTHLIN: My point ia that the language of the 

3 rule does not contemplate, foreaee or address every possible 

4 circumstance. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: And what possible circumstance are we 

6 looking at here that the rule does not address? 

7 MR. McGLOTHLIN: The change& in circumstances described 

8 by Mr. Pollock in his teatiaony , which render the continued 

9 application of the oil backout c~arge unreasonable under existing 

10 circumstances. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Now is what you're 

12 proposing or suggesting this Co.aiaaion do contrary to the rule? 

13 MR. McGLOTHLIN: No, sir. 

14 

15 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is it in conforaance with the rule? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: It is not specifically addressed by 

16 the rule, but in applying the rule, to the circumstances, I think 

17 the Commission has the discretion and the authority to provide 

18 the relief requested to get from where you are to. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm having trouble getting to your 

20 poi nt from the rule after having read the teras of this rule to 

21 get the position you're advocating at this point. I have to have 

22 a lot of he l p. 

23 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Could I ask a question? 

CHAI RMAN WILSON: Yea, please do. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: You're saying Mr. Pollock's 
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1 testimony is that circumstances have changed and that is what is 

2 not addressed by the rule? 

3 MR. McGLOTHLIN: What is not addressed specifically by 

4 the rule is the possibility that circuastances would render the 

5 continued application of the charge unreasonable prior to, or in 

6 the absence of, a base rate proceeding or prior to the co•plete 

7 depreciation of the investaenl in the project. 

8 My contention is tht t the fact it does not specifically 

9 delineate it as one poasibility i n the rule, does not alter the 

10 Commission's discretion and ability and responsibility to apply 

11 that rule in that aanner in light of the atatutory aandate to 

12 make sure that over ti.e the rates charged by a utility are 

13 reasonable under the circuastances. 

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Now, the rule says, at 4-D, it says, 

15 "Once app,oved by the Commission," you will concede this has been 

16 approved by the Commission I asau.e, "The cost of a qualified oil 

17 backout shall continue to be recovered to the oil backout cost 

18 recovery facto r until such tiae as they are included in the base 

19 rates of the utility . " 

20 COMMISSIONER BEARD: How do you get around that 

21 sta tement? 

22 CHAIRMAN WILSON: You're telling me that your proposal 

23 here does not contradict that language . 

24 MR. McWHIRTER: Mr. Chai rman, what we're suggesting to 

25 you is that t he time has now come to roll it into base rates . 
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1 The rule does not contemplate that the only tiae you roll it into 

2 base rates is when the Utility, in its discretion, coaes in and 

3 files a rate case. The rule says, "noraally the reaaining 

4 unrecovered co ; ts will be rolled in to the utility's base rates 

5 without altering the depreciation period." That's what's 

6 normally done. But it doesn't aake that the exclusive remedy . 

7 You can roll it into the base r tes at any tiae you wish to do 

8 so. 

9 If you accepted the logi ,.81 conclusion of Florida Power 

10 and Light's position, once it aakes projections that this plant 

11 is going to be qualified, this co .. ission would then be hog-tied 

12 to a position that it could never change its deteraination 

13 irrespective of any factual change. We think that construction 

14 of the rule is overly strict. 

15 I'd like to point out one other thing in the rule. 

16 COMMISSIONER BEARD: one thing, don't leave out the 

17 next sentence because I get wrapped in "shalls." "Factors shall 

18 terminate at the time the new rates are placed into effect." 

19 Okay. 

20 

21 

MR. McWHIRTER: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Shall terminate. 

22 MR. McWHIRTER : What we're suggesting to you is --

23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: We're going to put new rates into 

24 effect as a result of this hearing today? 

25 MR. McWHIRTER: Yes, sir, you can do that. 
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2 today? 

3 

4 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Rate base rates as a result of 

MR. McWHIRTER: You can certainly do that, yes. 

You may also conclude that there is no further need 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you agree with that, Mr. Howe? 

6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I want to hear this. 
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7 MR. McWHIRTER: It _ , s done with the Martin Daa you 

8 rolled into the base rates. I : 's been done with the St. Johns 

9 facility. It's been done with every increase in this Utility's 

10 rate base that's occurred since 1983. Those things are absorbed 

11 in the base rates. The question that you would face is do the 

12 base rates now need to be adjusted to pick up the cost. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What is the aaount that would be 

14 rolled into or be collected and covered through base rates? 

15 MR. McWHIRTER: Of course, this is a question -- we 

16 dispute the facts, Mr. Babka says presently the Utility should 

17 earn a return of something like $5 aillion each six months on the 

18 oil backout portion . And then in addition to that --

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What's the aaount of investment that 

20 woul d be recovered in base rates if we were to agree ~ith your 

21 suggestions here today? 

22 COMMISSIONER BEARD: And where in the rate structure 

23 woul d it be placed? 

24 MR . McWHIRTER: At the present time, according to the 

25 tes timony of Mr . Babka, the remai ni ng investment in this 
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1 transmission line is $8 aillion. The undepreciated balance. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you all contend that nuaber? 

3 MR. McWHIRTER: We want to ask questions about it. We 

4 haven't gotten to that point, yet. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Are you contesting that number? 

6 MR. McWHIRTER: We think the nuaber should be higher, 

7 which may surprise you . We think it should be higher because we 

8 think the plant was written down too fast. 

9 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Assual ng the depreciation that has 

10 occurred thus far has been appropriate, is the amount reaaining 

11 to be depreciated, or the aaount that would go into base rates at 

12 this point be $8 million? 

13 MR . McWHIRTER: Mr. Babka says the undepreciated 

14 balance of the plan is $8 million. He does not identify what 

15 that is . I pres ume it's land cost and things of this nature. If 

16 that's what it is, and they can support it, then we have no 

17 objection to that. 

18 

19 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you contest that number? 

MR. McWHIRTER: We haven't gotten supplemental -- we 

20 don't know what that number represents. That number is an okay 

21 numbe r as far as I'm concerned. 

22 MR. CHILDS: co .. issioner, as to any representation 

23 that the amount that might be rolled into rate base is $8 

24 million , with all due respect we're talking about hundreds of 

25 millions of dollars related to the UPS capacity cost which 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's what I'a trying to figure out, 

2 exactly what we're talking about here and what we're not talking 

3 about here. 

4 PilL McWHIRTER: I haven't gotten to that aspect of it 

5 but that's another aspect of it. 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I still haven't gotten beyond 

7 appli ca tion of the rule yet. Nobody has carried ae there through 

8 any logic I can follow yet. 

9 MR . McWHIRTER: Let ae ~gest to you that if you apply 

10 the rule you should look at 4-A, and 4-A tells you the costs to 

11 be recovered through the rule . And I would defy you to read, or 

12 Mr. Childs or anyone else to read in there, anywhere, that you're 

13 authorized to recover the UPS capacity charges . The rule does 

14 not permit that. The Coamission, when it entered i ts order in 

15 1982 , for purposes of convenience said, •we will recover those 

16 capacity charges under the rule.• The rule does not permit it. 

17 The Commission, by its previ ous actions, has ignored its own rule 

18 on a var i ety of occasions. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: By doing soaething that is not 

20 conta i ned i n the rule, that the rule does not address? 

21 MR. McWHIRTER: Mr . Chairaan, Mr. Chi lds is suggesting 

22 a strict cons t ruction of t he rule . And the strict construction 

23 of the rule would prohibit a collection of the UPS capacity 

24 charges through the oil backout f actor . If he wants the goose , 

25 he ' s got to be stuck with t he gander . 
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18 you treat t he $330 million each ai x aonths t hat are being paid 

19 for capacity charges from Georgia Power Corporation. Is it 

20 appropriate to aake this a fuel charge? It's not a fuel charge , 

21 it's a capacity charge, a nd you need to look at it froa that 

22 viewpoint. 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: There are other capacity charges that 

24 are currently being passed throu9h fuel adjuataent via coapanies, 

25 purchased power, are there not? 
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1 MR. McWHIRTER: Occasionally that happens. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: As a aatter of fact, it's happened on 

3 a number of occasions, has it not? 

4 MR. McWHIRTER: No, air. I think probably the best 

5 illustration of it would be in the St. Lucie Plant. The 

6 conclusion the Coaission aade in the coat of service study with 

7 the St. Lucie Plant was that the~e was a great benefit in fuel 

8 savings that caae about with re&?eCt to this new capacity. So to 

9 a degree, with the St . Lucie Plant it was deterained that there 

10 -- you should eaploy what is known as a capital substitution 

11 concept and you collected part of that through an energy charge 

12 as opposed to a capacity charge. 

13ll In this case you were using the sue logic and tha t 

14 saae theory. You said, •we're going to save $3.5 billion in 

15 energy cost so there is soae logic to utilizing capital 

16 subtitution because of the great difference between oil and coal 

17 price . • But the circumstances have changed and that doesn't 

18 ex i st anymore. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. McWhirter, I have been sitting on 

20 f uel adjustaent for a f ew years now, and I know that there are a 

21 nuabe r of the schedule of power purchases that occur between and 

22 aaong utilities, and between utilities in this state and those in 

23 Southern Coapany, tha t include capacity charges that are passed 

24 through the fuel ad jus t ment clause and it coaes up alaost every 

25 six aonths . 

I 
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1 MR. McWHIRTER: Let .. tell you the logic that we think 

2 that you have followed when you started down that trail. You 

3 know, soaetiaes you start down a trail and the results are 

4 unanticipated. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I think that's aa.ething we're 

6 experiencing here today. 

7 MR. McWHIRTER: When yr u've got a plant that ia 

8 generating electricity, and it's in your service area, you 

9 collect your base rates associated with that plant, the demand 

10 charges and the energy charges. Sa.eti .. s you can buy 

11 electricity from another location at a price that is less than 

12 the price to operate just the energy portion of your existing 

13 plant. It makes good sense to buy and iaport that electricity . 

14 The custoaera benefit froa it. The high load factor consumers 

15 and the other consumers are not injured under those circuastances 

16 where you incorporate a portion of the capacity charge in with 

17 the energy charge when it's leas than the energy charge alone 

18 would be on burning a peaking unit. So we don't coae in and 

19 obje ct to that . Just realistically, it aakes good sense. 

20 Howeve r, when you do what's happening here, and the capacity 

21 cha r ges exceed the savings by soae $300 aillion every six months 

22 we say t o you at that point you have gone too far. 

23 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Let ae ask you a question, Mr. 

24 McWhirter. 

25 1 You know, you've characterized, like St. John's Power 

I 
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Park we've changed rates and what have you. I want to aake sure 

the record is complete; those changes were as a result -- those 

changes in rates and revenue require8ents were after a due 

process proceeding, wasn't that correct? 

MR. McWHIRTER: I'a not sure I was in involved in 

all of that. My recollection was that the Martin Dam and then 

the 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Those were separate, Martin Dam 

9 and the Turkey Point steaa ge~erators those were tied together. 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Martin County was litigated in at 

11 least two rate cases. I aean fully litigated with a complete 

12 record. The determination, the decision may have been delayed 

13 over a period of time, but those are both the subject of 

14 hearings. 

15 MR. McWHIRTER: What happened was they were in a rate 

16 case. The Utility wanted to incorporate those items in the rate 

17 base . This Commission ruled that it could not do it until the 

18 deteraination --

19 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Your characterization is that we, 

20 on our own hoof, went and changed those rates . That's what I 

21 interpreted you to say. I just wanted the record to be complete 

22 that there was a due process proceeding and the tiaing of 

23 implementation was not concurrent with all the other actions that 

24 took place. 

25 MR. McWHIRTER: Mr. Gunter, this is a due process 
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1 proceeding. 

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I understand. Well, one of the 

3 things, see, I have a question for you. 

4 You know, we've changed the cost of service methodology 

5 at the last revenue requireaents proceeding that we conducted. 

6 So you're talking about if we change rates, are you talking 

7 about the same time just changing rates, or reviewing what I feel 

8 is the key, is working on ~he rate structure. You can't change 

9 one without changing the ot~er, and I'a trying to get -- as your 

10 request of us is to change base rates, is your request also to 

11 get the pot right on cost of service? And would you have us do 

12 that as a result of this proceeding? Now, you might get what you 

13 asked for, as far as I'm concerned. 

14 MR. McWHIRTER: co .. issioner Gunter, we don't have any 

15 fear of addressing with you at anytiae cost of service 

16 methodology. 

17 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: We have a proceeding here before 

18 us now, Mr . McWhirter, where you're asking us to take one action 

19 in a vacuum; is to only look at one piece, because what you 

20 charge customers is how you charge customers. And if you change 

21 -- if we grant what you want, say, •rine, we'll go ahead put that 

22 capacity charge over there,• but at the same t i me period it would 

23 appear to not be inappropriate as to how we do it. Is that fair? 

24 M.R. McWHIRTER: I have no problea with that. I would 

25 suggest to you that your first step is let's look at this oil 
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1 backout proceeding. Is it still accoaplishing the purpose that 

2 it was designed to do? we say it is not and we want to offer 

3 testiaony to show that it hasn't. Mr. Childs says -- using a 

4 technicality, he says that under his technicality the precise 

5 language of the rule doesn't deal with how you roll it into the 

6 base rates . I say it does deal with that; you can do it at any 

7 time. 

8 COKMISSIONER G~ER: You're just restating the 

9 position that's been stated Jnd you all were very elloquent the 

10 first 30 minutes you were here this aorning. I'm just saying 

11 what do we do if we were to grant you the relief you requested. 

12 The relief you request -- bottoa line, again, finding that acre, 

13 is to put that capacity cost not through fuel adjustment flow 

14 through, to put that capacity cost over in base rates. Isn't 

15 that ~orrect? 

16 

17 parts . 

18 

19 

20 

MR. McWHIRTER: Let's break it down into its component 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Is that correct? 

MR . McWHIRTER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Now, the second piece of that , 

21 before we implemented that, if we were to grant your request, 

22 would it not be appropriate then to look at the cost of servi ce 

23 methodology and how you charge those rates? Is that not 

24 appropriate? 

25 MR. McWHIRTER: If you deteraine that a rate increase 
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1 is necessitated, then you would do that. 

2 Now, let me break it !nto the coaponent parts. We're 

3 asking you to do two things: We're saying you collected from 

4 today's customers $285 million to pay for a line that will be 

5 used 25 years in the future. We would suggest to you that the 

6 rational way to deal with that aspect of the case is to refund 

7 those monies back in the sa•e fashion they were collected. 

8 CHAIRMAN WILSON: 8\1 t ian' t that an attack on the 

9 primary purpose piece of the ru!!? And if not, why not? You're 

10 suggesting the primary purpose of this is to secure the capacity 

11 for 25 years. 

12 MR. McWHIRTER: The priaary purpose of the rule is to 

13 determine whether this project econoaically displaces oil. Y0u 

14 made that determination. At that time the Utility said, "Now we 

15 want you ~o pay us some money on the savings by way of 

16 accelerated depreciation." You said, "We're not going to do that 

17 now . We're going to do it later." And later came along in 1987, 

18 '88 and '89, and we have filed our petition during that later 

19 per iod and we're saying you should not now be recovering that 

20 accelerated depreciation for the f actual reasons we're going to 

21 show you. That's the facts we want to deal with. It doesn't 

22 have anythi ng to do with the technicalities of the rule and it 

23 fal l s totally wi t hin the ambit of the rules. The other thing --

24 CHAI RMAN WILSON: You say it does come within the ambit 

25 of t he ru les ? 

I 
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1 f!R. McWHIRTER: Yes, air. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: You are asking us to apply our rule? 

3 f!R . McWHIRTER: Beg your pardon? 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: You're asking us to apply the rule. 

5 f!R. McWHIRTER: Yes, air. You can apply the rule and 

6 you can determine that the money that was taken for accelerated 

7 depreciation was taken iaproperJv under the circumstances and 

8 should be paid back, and this i ~ what we suggest that you do. 

9 The other aspect of the rule is that since the energy 

10 savings do not offset the capacity coat, we suggest you look at 

11 that . And this, Mr . Gunter, is the point that you're bringing 

12 up. What do you do if you deteraine the capacity charges need to 

13 be paid by the custoaers7 

14 Okay . The first step you say, is Florida Power and 

15 Light overearning already and can it absorb these capa~ity 

16 charges? If you make that determination then there is no need to 

17 do anything with respect to the rates. And we're not suggesting 

18 that they be -- not be able to collect their capacity cha rges 

19 that they ligitimately pay. If you deteraine they are not 

20 overearning and there is a need to pass soae along then we get to 

21 that step that you talked about, how do you pass it along? I 

22 would suggest to you that we could probably coae up with rational 

23 stipulations as to how it can be done for the protection ot all 

24 the people. The Public Counsel is here to deal with that. But 

25 if we can't do that , we have no objection to your doing a full 
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1 cost of service study and would velco.e that. 

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. 

3 MR. McWHIRTER: The iaaue before us now is do we stop 

4 these proceedings at this juncture because there is allegedly no 

5 technical compliance under Mr. Pollock'• testimony with the 

6 requirements of the rule. We argue that we're totally within the 

7 aabit of the rule and it'a just a aatter that now is the time to 

8 terminate. 

9 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. t owe --briefly. 

10 MR. HOWE: Coaaiaaionera, I agree with Mr. McWhirter, 

11 that it would be preaature to terminate these proceedings at this 

12 time. 

13 To answer some of youc questions, Mr. Chairman, I think 

14 your point about don't you have to either be within a rule or 

15 waive it? Well, no, you don't have to. You can be within it, 

16 you can waive it, if you find that the facts fit the rule. But 

17 you can also find that facts that develop such that a situation, 

18 even a company that was previously within the rules, is n~ 

19 l onger. An example might be soaebody like Reedy Creek Utilities. 

20 You used to have a lot of rules that applied to Reedy Creek . You 

21 neither apply the rule nor waive it as far as Reedy Creek is 

22 concerned. Reedy Creek is no longer covered by the rules. 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON : And why is FP'L no longer covered by 

24 this rule? 

25 MR. HOWE: Okay, I 'm saying t hat is one interpre tation 
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2 backout projects. 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: So you're saying that this is no 

4 longer an oil backout project? 
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5 MR. HOWE: That is one reasonable interpretation, and 

6 as I peruse --

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is that the interpretation that you 

8 are pursuing? 

9 MR. HOWE: Not in this ~ !se, no, because I was just 

10 answering your question. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, you need -- I want to know what 

12 you're doing here, and what the the basis of it is, and I can't 

13 get a straight answer. 

1 4 MR. HOWE: Okay. Our office is focusing on the effects 

15 of the Martin units . Now, those effects are in the accelerated 

16 depreciation which is the $265 million figure that Mr. McWhirter 

17 was referring to. If you accept our position on those un i ts, you 

18 wi l l f i nd that the Utility was not enti tled to that accele rated 

19 depreciation and should be returned to the custoaers whe tha r this 

20 pro ject stays within or wi thout the rule. 

21 The second poi nt we are focusing on i s t he i ncoae tax 

22 affect. The tax savings -- t he fact t hat thi s Ut i l i ty i s earning 

23 15 . 6\ on its oil backout invest.ent, whereas it's only earni ng 

24 13. 6\ on its other investaents. So that ' s our point of focus . 

25 Now, a s far as t he aoti on t o d isaiss on the rule 
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1 itself, the Commission, when it passes a rule, finds it as a 

2 declaration -- a stateaent of general applicability. Matters can 

3 develop after that tiae. 

4 As I peruse the docu.enta that Florida Power and Light, 

5 for example, included in the -- we'll call it the Official Notice 

6 Notebook, I find Mr. Cook, for exaaple, at one point stating, "As 

7 I understand the rule, it does provide that the actual cost in 

8 the future will deterai ne the precise rateaaking treataent." And 

9 so there is a self-correcting fa ~tor. 

10 Seemingly, the Coapany's witness contemplated that you 

11 would -- you make decisions in the future baaed on what was 

12 actually happening. 

13 Coaaissioner Crease, later on I see him stating -- and 

14 admittedly this is out of context, but that's all I've got 

15 "There are polnts in tiae when projects can be terminated, 

16 deviated or continued based upon the latest economic analysis." 

17 Pick te rmination, what if for soae reason they had to terminate 

18 this project altogether because it could no longer import 

19 coal -by-wire. This rule would not cover that situation. It 

20 would then be outside the scope. 

21 CHAIRMAN WILSON: So there wouldn't be a calculation of 

22 any savings to provide any accelerated depreciation. 

23 KR. HOWE: That's true. 

24 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I aean, i t would still fall under the 

25 r ule . There just wouldn't be any result of it. 
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KR. HOWE: I don't think it would fall under the rule 

2 because it would no longer be an oil backout project. It would 

3 be changed circu.stancea of such significance that the rule 

4 itself would no longer be applicable. 

5 I note at a later point co .. iaaioner Crease stating 

6 CHAIRRAN WILSON: I appreciate your hypothetical 

7 arguments, and thia ia a very interesting diacuaaion, but tell •e 

8 whether you are arguing applicat ~on of the rule, or waiver of the 

9 rule or the rule no longer applie ~ . 

10 KR. HOWE: My position would be circumstances have 

11 changed to such an extent that the facts that previously 

12 j ustified application of the rule to Florida Power and Ligh~ 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: It no longer qualifies. 

14 KR. HOWE: -- no longer obtain, and as such, the 

15 rule is not appli~able at this ti-., and for the foreseeable 

16 future, to their oil backout project, which is the 500 kV 

17 transmission lines. 

18 CHAIRMAN WILSON: So this is no longer an oil backout 

19 project. 

20 MR. HOWE: Yes, sir. 

21 CHAIRMAN WILSON: It no longer qualifies as an oil 

22 backout project . 

23 MR. HOWE: Yes, si r . 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's you r position . 

MR. HOWE: If I might, one other statement I'd like 
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1 to --

2 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Let .. clarify that, please. 

3 That was not FIPUG'a answer, was that correct? You stated, Mr. 

4 McWhirter, that you were not taking the position that the project 

5 no longer qualified, if I recall. I want to be sure I 

6 understand. 

7 

8 said. 

9 

MR. McWHIRTER: I'• coafortable with what Mr. Howe 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: B~t it'l not what you laid. It's not 

10 what you said five minutes ago. 

11 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: In response to the direct 

12 question, Mr. McWhirter, I believe you said flat, for the one of 

13 a few times you said a flat "yes" or "no," I believe you said 

14 "no" to a question by the Chairaan of whether or not this project 

15 no longer qualified. And your answer was "No, it still 

16 qualifies, but other things have changed." 

17 MR. McWHIRTER: It was qualified in 1982, and the fact 

18 that it was qualified then is fine. The rule says and the 

19 testimony in this case is that the --

20 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Please, Mr. McWhirter, please. 

21 Let me ask the question one more tiae. 

22 Mr . Howe says, "This no longer qualifies under the 

23 rule . " Period. Do you agree with that stateaent7 

24 

2 5 

MR. McWHIRTER: I'll say yes; yes . 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. 
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1 KR. McWHIRTER: If I said soaething inconsistent with 

2 that before, I have to go back and see the context in which I 

3 said it. 

4 But I think the rule itself says once the costs of the 

5 qualified oil backout project have been recovered, the 

6 applicability of the oil backout cost recovery factor shall 

7 terminate . 

8 COMMISSIONER !ASTEY: Mr. MCWhirter, do you disagree 

9 that that is different froa ~aying the project no longer 

10 qualifies? If I understand what you just read to ae and what 

11 I've read in here, there can be a project that doesn't qualify. 

12 Bu~ that's different from saying a qualified project has now 

13 recovered all of its cost and, therefore, the factor terminates . 

14 Do you disagree with that? 

15 KR. McWHIRTER: I follow you 100\ . 

16 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. Now what I just asked was 

17 this is a project that doesn't qualify. Mr. Howe'& answer was 

18 "yes," and you just said you agreed with that. That's different 

19 from they've recovered all their costs and, therefore, the factor 

20 ends. 

21 MR. McWHIRTER: The qualifications criteria is does 

22 this facility still economically displace oil? 

23 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: And has it recovered all of its 

24 costs. There is a second part of that, isn 't there? Isn't that 

25 the point at which it terminates is when they've recovered all 
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1 their costs? 

2 MR. McWHIRTER: Well, that's another - - even if it 

3 qualified, if it recovered all ita coat it could be terminated. 

4 

5 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Right. 

MR. McWHIRTER: So our position ia it either isn't 

6 economic anyaore, or even if it ia econoaic, it's recovered all 

7 of its costs, except the noainal reaaining coats, and it should 

8 be terminated for that reasc1. 

9 CHAIRMAN WILSON: f I didn't do it, terainated under 

10 the rule? 

11 MR. McWHIRTER: Yea, air. Terainated under the rule, 

12 either way. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Which are y~u advocating terminated 

14 under the rule? 

15 MR. McWHIRTER: It's a dual winner. I advocate that 

16 it's no longer economically displacing oil and, therefore, it 

17 should be terminated, and I further argue that all the nominal 

18 costs have been recovered, so there's no justification for 

19 keeping the oil backout. 

20 Now query: If you give ua a refund, th~n you 

21 re i nstitute part of these costs. $285 ail lion, if we reduce the 

22 plant from 850 down to $8 ail lion, if you give us that money 

23 back, then there is some unrecovered costs in the project, so how 

24 do you address that? 

25 The way we'd address that under the rule is even though 
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1 it is still qualified as an oil backout project, the time is now 

2 rational to roll that into base rates. Why? Because each year 

3 in January Florida Power and Light gets a tax refund. This year 

4 there's some dispute as to whether it should be 28 million or 58 

5 million. This can be a source without the necesaity of oil 

6 backout in the base rates, and then eliainate all or a portion of 

7 that tax refund. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: ~~at is the amount that you're 

proposing that ought to be rt!unded? 

MR. McWHIRTER: $285 million. 

CHAIIUIAN WILSON: $285 ail lion. What is that nuaber? 

MR. McWHIRTER: That nuaber is the aaount of money that 

has been collected in accelerated depreciation of 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is that net of normal depreciation? 

MR. McWHIRTER: Yes, in excess of normal depreciation. 

16 That number was calculated by taking the cost of the Martin Plant 

17 and the "savings to the customers• because those plants w~ren't 

18 built, and they said write down the transmission line by $285 

19 million. We said, "Why write it down now and make people pay for 

20 it today when it's going to be used for 25 more years?" That's 

21 i nconsistent with the normalization of taxes and the maximum 

22 procedures that you use in all other proceedings . 

23 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Is that 285 also net of the revenue 

24 requirement associated with tha t investment that would have been 

25 i ncluded i n rate base? 
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1 MR. MCWHIRTER: Yes, air. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Base rates? 

3 MR. McWHIRTER: Yes, sir. 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you have a schedule that shows 

5 that calculation? 

6 MR. McWHIRTER: Do we have a schedule that show& that, 

7 Mr. Pollock? 

8 WITNESS POLLOC~: f earing Exhibit 611, Mr. Ch~ir.an, 

9 shows the calculation of the aaount of the accelerated 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Where would I find that? 

11 WITNESS POLLOCK: I'a sorry, in ay testiaony, ay 

12 exhibits. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Your d rect -- your exhibits? 

14 WITNESS POLLOCK: My exhibit&. 

15 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Don't show ua one that looks like 

16 that, you see. We've got the working aan's copy. 

17 CHAIRMAN WILSON: You did. 

18 

19 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I did. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: You say it's Schedule 11 . 

20 WITNESS POLLOCK: Yes. Line 6, the very first coluan 

21 is a s ummation of the saving -- two-thirds of the net savings 

22 actually taken by FP'L in the oil backout coat recovery factor 

23 true- up fili ng since April of 1987. And the nuaber ia basically 

24 through Septeaber of 1989 based upon FPL's earlier oil backout 

25 filing . The nuaber there is shown on Line 6. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COIUCISSION 



1 

182 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Have you all coapleted your response 

2 to the renewed motion to disaiss? 

3 MF. CHILDS: Yes, sir. 

4 MP. HOWE: co .. issioner, if I aight. As I read what 

5 went on throughout, it was generally understood, and it stated, 

6 that these i ssues might coae up at a later date. ror exaaple, I 

7 think I can cite to it, co .. issioner Cre11e lpecifically stated 

8 that it could coae up in a rate case, for exaaple. But I want to 

9 make Public Counsel's position ~opefully clear. 

10 As I 1ee it, there are three i11ue1 that we are 

11 c..:>ncerned with. One is the oil backout project 1 tself and that 

12 is whether it should be recovered through a 1eparate cost 

13 recovery factor. OUr concern is not with that issue. 

14 The second issue is if they obtain net savings from 

15 their oil backout project within the rule, are they entitled to 

16 take accelerated depreciation equal to two-thirds of those 

17 savings, and that depreciation to be in the form of o rapid 

18 recovery of their investaent. And the narrative of the 

19 transcripts of the proceeding seeaa to be that the Commission 

20 envisioned that as a sharing of benefits between the Utility and 

21 its customers; that the utility would receive two-thirds and the 

22 customers would receive one-third, but that's the net savings 

23 within the rule. 

24 The third factor is the i ncoae tax savings. And our 

25 concern is with the latter two. 
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1 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: I thought you were also 

2 concerned about the return. 

3 

4 

MR. HOWE: Well, that's in the tax savings, the 15.6\. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Actually, it's aore properly 

5 characterized as overearnings associated with that rate of return 

6 and not tax savings. 

7 MR. HOWE: That's a fair characterization. It enters 

8 into all the calculations, of ~ourae, as to the cost of the unit 

9 and also of the Martin units, I should say, in calculating net 

10 savings and also in the tax savings or the overearnings, as you 

11 characterized it. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Childs, would you like to close? 

MR. CHILDS: I have a few coa.ents. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I thought you aight. 

MR. CHILDS: so that the co .. ission understands and 

16 Public Counsel --

17 

18 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Before you do that, I'm sorry. 

MS. RULE: Staff's position would briefly be tha t we're 

19 constrained by the rule. And as I understand it right now , we're 

20 addressing Mr. Childs' renewed aotion to disaiss. 

21 My reading of the rule says that regardless of what 

22 Commissioner Cresse anticipated aight happen, the rule. says that 

23 the project costs shall continue to be recovered until such time 

24 as they are i ncluded in base rates. It does not suggest that 

25 until such time as we might feel fit to include them in rate 
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1 base. But they actually have to be in the rates. Absent some 

2 other proceeding at this point given the teatiaony, I don't see 

3 that we have, under the rule, the authority to do exactly what 

4 FIPUG would like in the absence of another proceeding. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: So your reco.aendation is what? 

6 MS. RULE: I would agree with FP'L on this point. 

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: We have how aany iaauea? Is that the 

8 whole case or is that soMe of the issues, part of the issues, all 

9 right . 

10 

11 

12 over. 

13 

MR . CHILDS: Soae. 

MS. RULE: There are several issues that would be left 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Well, chat's what I wanted to 

14 ask you . For example, with respect to the rate of return 

15 question. 

16 MS. RULE: Actually I believe -- that could be handled 

17 I believe in the fuel docket. Basically--

18 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Yes, but I mean Mr. Childs' 

19 motion, I took Mr . Childs' motion to disaiss everything. 

20 MR. CHILDS: No . No, sir. 

21 COMMISSIONER HERNDON : Well, restate it then, Mr. 

22 Childs, if you would. What's left? Maybe it would be better to 

23 ask i t that way. 

24 MR. CHILDS: I'm not sure tha t I can identify what's 

25 left. I will try to identify the scope of the aotion. 
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1 The scope of the .otion vas to disaiss the petition as 

2 it related to any ter.ination of the continuation of the clause . 

3 It doesn't relate to a quantification of what the savings might 

4 be, but the suggestion and the specific request of FIPUG is 

5 terminate cost recovery pursuant to the factor. And I move to 

6 dismiss that. 

7 I have soae additional coaaents and response and I'll 

8 try to be brief if you'd like tc hear them at this time . 

9 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Sur~ I don't know why not. I hope 

10 they will be brief, but go ahead. 

11 KR. CHILDS: The motion was premised in part upon the 

12 allegations in the petition by FIPUG, and the distinction between 

13 those allegations in the petition and what the witness is now 

14 saying as to how the Priaary Purpose Test was to be applied. 

15 I'd like to point out that that's not, in ay view, a technical 

16 interpretation of the rule at all. It's what the rule calls for 

17 and it's what was alleged in the petition. 

18 I would also point out that the order that I referred 

19 to earlier, Order No. 11599, in Docket 830001-EU, has a sentence 

20 in the last parag raph of Page 1, which says, on this 1ssue, "The 

21 rule requires demonstration of qualification once; it is not a 

22 fi nding that 's periodically revisited.• 

23 As to the cost to be recovered. Mr. MCWhirter 

24 suggested that he would defy .e to show a basis for it. I'd like 

25 to read the third paragraph on Order No. 10554 in Docket 810241, 
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1 which is the docket where the rule waa ... nded. And it says, 

2 •Rule 25-17.16 is intended to be uaed by inveator-owned electric 

3 utilities for the recovery of coats of impleaenting certain 

4 supply side conservation aeasures which will econoaically 

5 displace oil generated electricity.• 

6 As to the way the costs are recovered, the co .. ission, 

7 the first time it had the question about where to recover the 

8 costs, decided to recover thea through the oil backout factor 

9 noting that they could as well have peraitted thea to be 

10 recovered through the fuel adjustaent . 

11 And I would also point out that Florida Power and Light 

12 Company did have a rate case since the oil backout project was 

13 qualified and did ask that the coLt be recovered in base rates, 

14 and that request was denied. So I urge you to disaiss that 

15 portion of the FIPUG petition. 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Coaaissioners? 

17 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I have no problea hearing what 

18 the rest of thea have, the questions. I'a not sure what the 

19 relevancy is. 

20 Mr. Chairaan, there's enough question in ay mind, and 

21 I've been going through this now for a nuaber of years, but 

22 have no objection to hearing the reaainder of the testimony that 

23 I think would be cut out or eliainated, regardless of how 

24 appealing that might sound, to going ahead and hearing the 

25 remainder of the testimony. 
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1 which is the docket where the rule vas a.ended. And it says, 

2 •Rule 25-17.16 is intended to be used by investor-owned electric 

3 utilities for the recovery of coat& of iapleaenting certain 

4 supply side conservation aeaaurea which will econoaically 

5 displace oil generated electricity.• 

6 As to the way the coat& are recovered, the co .. ission, 

7 the first time it had the question about where to recover the 

8 costs, decided to recover thea through the oil backout factor 

9 noting that they could a L well have permitted them to be 

10 recovered through the fuel aJj J taent. 

11 And I would also point out that Florida Power and Light 

12 Company did have a rate case since the oil backout project was 

13 qualified and did ask that the coat be recovered in base rates, 

14 and that request was denied. So I urge you to dismiss that 

15 portion of the FIPUG petition. 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Commissioners? 

17 COKMl SSIONER GUNTER: I have no problem hearing what 

18 the rest of them have, the questions. I'm not sure what the 

19 relevancy is. 

20 Mr. Chairman, there's enough question i n my mind, and 

21 I've been going through this nov for a number of years, but I 

22 have no objection t o hearing the remainder of the testimony that 

23 I think would be cut out or eliminated, regardless of how 

24 appealing that might sound, to going ahead and hearing the 

25 remainder of t he testimony. 
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1 COMMISSIONER IIERNOOtf: fir. Chairaan, aaybe one thing 

2 that would help ae, and thi1 aay be a 1erendipitous tiae, this is 

3 -- even in light of fir. Child's clarification, I'a not clear what 

4 issues, using that word very intentionally, would be left and 

5 which ones would be eliainated by virtue of their aotion. It 

6 aight be beneficial to take up the FPC witness in 01 and let 

7 counsel, Staff and others go down to the other conference room 

8 and talk about that and coae back after they are done. 

9 I have a cert~ in aaount of syapathy for Mr . Childs' 

10 aotion, but there are soae •lipects of this case that I do not 

11 believe should be disail&ed. 

12 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I agree. There are soae that I would 

13 like to hear. Not only that, but I have soae questions for some 

14 of the witnesses that I would like to have an opportunity to be 

15 educated on. But I think that's probably a very good suggestion, 

16 that counsel look at what issues would be affected by the 

17 granting of a aotion to disaiss that you've made, Mr. Childs, and 

18 then we'll come back and do that. 

19 Le t 's take about two ainutes and reorgani ze and let's 

20 take Mr. McKee. 

21 (Brief recess.) 

22 (Transcript follows in sequence in Volume II.) 

23 

24 

25 
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